DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dear Wembiens,

Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited

Your Directors are pleased to present the 3 Annual Report on the performance of your
Company along with Audited Financial Statements, Auditor's Report thereon for the
financial year ended 315t March 2018.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS

The financial results of your Company for the year ended 315t March, 2018 are

summarized in Table 1.

TABLE 1: FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

(Amount in ¥)

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Sales Nil Nil
Other Income 3,54,003 4,31,709
Profit Before Depreciation, 3,54,003 4,31,709
Interest and Tax
Depreciation Nil Nil
Profit After Depreciation but 3,54,003 4,31,709
before Interest and Tax
Interest and Finance Charges Nil Nil
Profit After Depreciation and 3,54,003 4,31,709
Interest but before Tax
Tax 18,12,054 36,62,118
Profit After Depreciation, Interest (14,58,051) (32,30,409)

and Tax

Movement in Regulatory Deferral
Account Balances (Net of Tax)

Surplus of Statement of Profit and
Loss of earlier year

Profit available for appropriations

APPROPRIATIONS

Proposed Final Dividend

Transfer to general reserve

Balance Profit  carried to
Reserves and Surplus

2. DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors of your Company has not recommended any dividend during the

FY 2017-18.
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3. CAPITAL STRUCTURE AND NET WORTH

The total paid up share capital of the Company as on 31st March, 2018 was ¥ 4 Crore.
The members in extra-ordinary general meeting of the Company held on 13" April, 2017
increased the authorized share capital of the Company from ¥ 10 Crore to 60 Crore.
The net worth of the Company as on 315t March, 2018 was ¥ 3,45,73,630.

The members of the Company in its 2nd Annual General Meeting has approved
the preferential issue for the allotment of 1,79,77,691 number of equity shares of
Company to its existing member. However, the same has not yet been offered by the
Company.

4. STATUS OF BUNDELKHAND SAUR URJA LIMITED

UPNEDA transferred 63.491 Ha Land at Village Parasan to BSUL in March, 2017. Now,
a 32 MW Solar Power Plant is proposed to be implemented at the site. Bids for the
awards of EPC contract have been invited for the development of 32 MW solar plant and
operation & maintenance for 10 years. The awards of works is under process. The
technical feasibility for evacuation of power has been obtained from UPPTCL.

5. TRAINING AND HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

The fast changing economic scenario and technological innovations are creating an
increasingly competitive market environment. Your Company consistently evaluates the
training needs of its employees to keep them updated with latest changes to improve
their productivity and work efficiency. Based on the evaluation, the employees of your
company are provided training through T&HRD department of NHPC Limited.

6. INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

Industrial relations remained cordial and harmonious during the FY 2017-18.

T INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY

Your Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements. During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable
material weaknesses in the design and operation were observed.

8. RISK MANAGEMENT

Your Company is yet to formulate a Risk Management Policy as project is yet to be
started.

9. OFFICIAL LANGUAGE IMPLEMENTATION

Efforts were made to improve the use of Official Language in accordance with the policy
of the Government of India.
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10. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

During the FY 2017-18, 3 (three) meetings of Board of Directors of your Company were
held. In compliance of guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector
Enterprises issued by Department of Public Enterprises (DPE), a separate section on
Corporate Governance is given at Annexure-l. A certificate from a Practicing Company
Secretary regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is placed at
Annexure-Il.

11.  MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

As stipulated under DPE guidelines on Corporate Governance for CPSEs, a separate
section on Management Discussion and Analysis Report along with financial discussion
and analysis is annexed at Annexure-lll to this report.

12. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

There are no significant particulars relating to Conservation of energy, Technology
Absorption as required to be disclosed under section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. As your Company has
not started any Power Generation during the period under review, there was no foreign
exchange earnings and outgo during the year. Details are annexed at Annexure-IV to
this report.

13. CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

During the financial year 2017-18, your Company has not entered into any material
transaction as contract or arrangement with any of its related parties. The Company’s
related party transaction is with NHPC Limited (a Govt. Company) for manpower
services. The contract for providing manpower services was in the ordinary course of
business and on an arm's length basis. These transactions were intended to further
Company's interests. Accordingly, the disclosure of related party transactions as
required under Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 in form AOC-2 is not
applicable.

14. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Extract of Annual Return (MGT-9) of the Company in accordance to Section 92(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 is given at Annexure-V. The annual return is also available
on the website of Company under the link http://bsulindia.com/reports.php
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15. RIGHT TO INFORMATION

Right to Information has been implemented in the Company in accordance with Right to
Information Act, 2005. During the FY 2017-18, no application was received under the
aforesaid Act.

16. PROCUREMENT FROM MICRO & SMALL ENTERPRISES
There has been no procurement from Micro & Small Enterprises during the FY 2017-18.

17. AUDITORS AND AUDITORS’' REPORT

In exercise of powers conferred by Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India had appointed M/s Vivek Agarwal & Co,,
Lucknow as the Statutory Auditor of the Company for the FY 2017-18. The report of
Statutory Auditor along with financial statements of the Company is enclosed at
Annexure-VI.

The notes on financial statements referred to in the Auditor's Report are self-explanatory
and do not call for any further comments. The Auditor's Report do not contain any
qualification, reservation or adverse remark.

18. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP)

Shri A.K. Mishra, Director was appointed on the Board of the Company as Nominee
Director (Nominee of NHPC Limited) on 08.05.2017 in place of Shri Om Prakash, then
Director (ceased to be Director on 31.03.2017).

Shri Arvind Kumar Singh, Director was appointed on the Board of the Company as
Nominee Director (Nominee of UPNEDA) on 08.05.2018 consequent upon withdrawal of
nomination by UPNEDA in respect of Smt. Sangeeta Singh, then Director (ceased to be
Director on 14.03.2018). Further, Smt Namrata Kalra, Director was appointed as
Nominee Director (Nominee of UPNEDA) on 13.08.2018 consequent upon withdrawal of
nomination by UPNEDA in respect of Shri. Arvind Kumar Singh, then Director (ceased to
be Director on 03.08.2018)

Shri Surendra Prasad Singh was appointed as Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of the
Company with effect from 26.08.2017 in place of Shri Dinesh Kumar Gupta, then CFO
(ceased to be the CFO of the company on 23.05.2017).

Shri Tarkeshwar Singh was appointed as Company Secretary of the Company with
effect from 20.11.2017 in place of Shri Saurabh Chakravorty, then Company Secretary
(ceased to be the CS of the company on 10.10.2017).

The Board wishes to place record its deep appreciations for the valuable contribution
and guidance given by Shri Om Prakash, Smt Sangeeta Singh and Shri Arvind Kumar
Singh during their tenure as Director. The Board also appreciated the contribution of Shri
Saurabh Chakravorty during his tenure as Company Secretary.

oYy
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19.

MEETING OF THE BOARD

Board of Directors of your Company met 3 (three) times during the FY 2017-18. For
further details, please refer Corporate Governance Report of this Annual Report.

20.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

As required under Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors hereby
confirm the following:
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)

ii)

In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting
standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures;

Directors had selected such Accounting Policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent, so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the FY 2017-18 and of the profit and loss of the
Company for that period;

Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

iv) Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;
and

V) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate
and operating effectively.

GENERAL

(i)

(iil)

No disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as

there was no transaction relating to these items during the FY 2017-18:

a. Details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Companies
Act, 2013.

b. Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or
otherwise. -

c. lIssue of Shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the
Company under any scheme.

No significant or material orders passed by the regulators or courts or
tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in
future.

No case was filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at

Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 during the
year under report.
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(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

()

(xiii)

Internal complaint committee under sexual harassment of women at work
place (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013, is yet to be formed.

During the year under review, there were no instances of fraud reported
by the Auditors of the Company under section 143(12) of the Companies
Act, 2013.

Appointment of Cost Auditor is not applicable as the Company is yet to

~start its project.

Cost records are not required in your Company at the moment because of
turnover of BSUL in previous year is less than prescribed limit.

The Company has not undertaken any recruitment exercise during the
year. Therefore, information regarding percentage employment of Persons
with Disability (PwDs) is NIL.

Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to loans & guarantees
given, investments made and security provided are not applicable to the
Company.

Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to Corporate Social
Responsibility, Constitution of Audit Committee, Nomination &
Remuneration Committee and conducting Secretarial Audit are not
applicable to the Company

NHPC Limited is a holding company of BSUL. Further, the Company
doesn't have any subsidiary, joint venture or associate company.

Particulars of employees and related disclosure have not been provided in
the report pursuant to Ministry of Corporate Affairs notification dated
05.06.2015 (exemption of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 to the
Govt. Companies).

No vigilance case is pending and disposed of during the FY 2017-18.

22. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Board of Directors acknowledge with deep appreciation the cooperation and
guidance received from the Government of India, specially Ministry of Power, NHPC
Limited, UPNEDA, Government of Uttar Pradesh and its Ministries, Departments/
Boards, Auditors and Bankers of the Company.

The Board places on record its deep appreciation for the co-operation extended by the
Office of Comptroller and Auditor General of India.
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The Board would also like to express their gratitude for the sincerity, hard work &
commitment of the employees of the Company and have confidence that the employees
of the Company will continue to contribute their best in the coming years.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

\

Date: [8-C9 -2 1§ (Ratish Kuméﬁﬁ)?}&m
Place: ¢ o labeccl CHAIRMAN
DIN: 06852735
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ANNEXURE- |
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

BSUL has established framework of Corporate Governance which
emphasizes on commitment towards ethical and efficient conduct of the affairs
of the Company. The Company is committed to follow sound corporate
practices that are based on conscience, openness, fairness, professionalism
and accountability. It has been our endeavor to build confidence among
various stakeholders thus paving the way for long term success. The
Company believes that Corporate Governance magnify its management
practices. At BSUL, the Corporate Governance system is participatory,
transparent, responsive, consensus-oriented and equitable. The Company
makes all endeavor to follow the guidelines on Corporate Governance issued
by DPE, GOl to the extent possible.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
(i) Size of the Board of Directors:

Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited is a Government Company within the
definition of Section 2(45) of the Companies Act, 2013 and was
constituted pursuant to a promoters’ agreement between NHPC Limited
and Uttar Pradesh New and Renewable Energy Development Agency
(UPNEDA). According to the Articles of Association of the Company, the
strength of the Board shall not be less than 4 (four) and not more than
15 (fifteen) directors. The ratio of directors representing NHPC and
UPNEDA shall be maintained in proportion to equity participation subject
to minimum one director by each of the parties.

(ii) Composition & category of Board of Directors:

There were 3 non-executive Directors (including Chairman) on the
Board of the Company as on 315t March, 2018. The above Directors
were nominated by NHPC Limited. Further, one Director i.e. Smt.
Sangeeta Singh nominated by UPNEDA ceased to be Director w.e.f.
14.03.2018 on the board of the Company consequent upon withdrawal
of nomination by UPNEDA. Further, UPNEDA vide its letter dated
28.03.2018 has nominated Shri Arvind Kumar Singh, Director
(UPNEDA) as Nominee Director on the board of the Company in place
of Smt. Sangeeta Singh. Accordingly, the Board of Directors in its
meeting held on 08.05.2018 has appointed Shri Arvind Kumar Singh as
Nominee Director on the board of Company w.e.f. 08.05.2018.

The Companies Act, 2013 provides for appointment of Independent
Directors on the Board of the Company in case paid up share capital of
the Company is 10 Crores or more. As on 31t March, 2018, the
Company's paid up share capital was # 4 Crore. Accordingly, the above
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requirement of appointing Independent Directors does not apply on the
Company.

The composition of the Board and the number of Directorships and
Committee positions (in Audit Committee and Stakeholders’
Relationship Committee) in other companies held by Directors as on
31st March, 2018 is given at Table 1 and attendance of each Director
at the Board Meetings held during FY 2017-18 and at the last Annual
General Meeting is given at Table-2

TABLE 1: COMPOSITION & CATEGORY OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND
DETAILS OF DIRECTORSHIPS AND COMMITTEE POSITIONS IN OTHER
COMPANIES HELD BY DIRECTORS AS ON 31t MARCH 2018.

S. | Name Category of | Details of | Committee Positions in
No Director directorships held in | other Companies
other Companies As As Member
Chairman
1. Shri Ratish | Non-executive
Kumar Ngminee NHPC Limited NIL NIL
Director,
Chairman
2. | Shri Cherian | Non-Executive
Mathew Nominee NIL NIL NIL
Director
3. | Shri Arun | Non-Executive
Kumar Mishra | Nominee Igcékté‘k Lovnatrean NIL NIL
M Director otpn. s,

(1) Shri Arun Kumar Mishra was appointed by the Board of the Company on 08.05.2017 in
place of Shri Om Prakash who ceased to be director w.e.f.31.03.2017.

Notes:

1. None of the Directors holds office at the same time as Director in more than
twenty Companies / ten Public Companies including alternate
Directorship(s). Further, none of the Directors is @ member in more than ten
Committees or is a Chairman of more than five Committees across all the
Companies in which he is a Director.

2. The Directors of the Company do not have any inter-se relationship.

TABLE 2: ATTENDANCE OF EACH DIRECTOR AT THE BOARD
MEETINGS HELD DURING THE FY 2017-18 AND THE LAST ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING.

NAME OF DIRECTORS ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS DURING
: RESPECTIVE TENURE OF THE DIRECTOR IN THE

FINANCIAL YEAR 2017-18
BOARD MEETING LAST AGM
HELD ATTENDED

Shri Ratish Kumar 3 2 Yes

Shri Cherian Mathew 3 3 Yes

Shri Arun Kumar Mishra 3 3 Yes

Smt Sangeeta Singh* 3 3 No

* Smt. Sangeeta Singh ceased to be Director w.e.f. 14.03.2018 and Shri Arvind Kumar Singh
was appointed as Nominee Director in place of Smt. Sangeeta Singh w.e.f. 08.05.2018.
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(iii) Number of Board Meetings: Three Board Meetings were held
during the FY 2017-18. The details of the Board meetings held during
the FY 2017-18 are given at Table 3.

TABLE 3: NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD DURING THE FY 2017-
18

Sr. |Board Date of Board MeetingBoard No. of

No. | Meeting Strength |Directors
No. Present

i [ 11 8th May, 2017 4 4

2. 12 26'"August, 2017 4 4

3. 13 20'""November, 2017 4 3

(iv) Age limit and tenure of Directors: The Directors representing
NHPC Limited and UPNEDA shall retire on their ceasing to be official of
NHPC Limited and UPNEDA respectively, as the case may be or at the
pleasure of appointing authority.

(v) Resume of Directors: A brief profile along with other details of the
present Directors is provided elsewhere in the Annual Report.

Non-Executive Director’'s compensation & disclosures

The Directors on the Board of the Company are nominated by NHPC
Limited and UPNEDA. The Company has not paid any sitting fee or
remuneration, commission or performance linked incentive to any of the
Directors during the FY 2017-18. No stock options are issued during the
year either to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or employees of the
Company. No severance fees/ notice period pay is payable to the
directors at the time of separation from the Company.

(vi) Board Meetings & procedures:

(A) Decision making process: The Company follows a systematic
procedure for the meetings of the Boards of Directors with a view to
professionalize its affairs. These procedures seek to systematize the
decision-making process in Board meetings in an informed and
efficient manner.

(B) Scheduling and selection of agenda items for Board
meetings:

e Meetings of the Board are convened by giving appropriate
notice after approval of the Chairman. Detailed agenda notes,
management reports and other explanatory statements are
circulated in advance amongst the members to facilitate
meaningful, informed and focused decisions during the
meeting. Whenever urgent issues need to be addressed,
meetings are called at a shorter notice or agenda notes are
placed on table.

e Whenever it is not possible to attach a document to the
agenda notes due to its confidential nature, or in special and
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exceptional circumstances, or in case of additional or
supplemental items, such documents are placed on the table
during the meeting with the approval of the Chairman of the
meeting.

e Agenda papers are generally circulated after obtaining
approval of the Chairman.

The meetings are generally held at registered office, Lucknow.
As and when required, presentations are made before the
Board.

e Members of the Board have complete access to the
information pertaining to the Company. Board members are
also free to recommend any issue that they may consider
important for inclusion in the agenda. As and when necessary,
senior management officials are called during the meeting to
provide additional inputs on the matters being discussed by
the Board.

e CEO/CFOQ is permanent invitee to all Board meetings.

(C) Recording of the Minutes of the Board Meeting: The draft
minutes of the proceedings of Board Meetings are duly circulated to all
members for their comments within 15 days of the conclusion of the
Meeting. The directors communicate their comments on the draft
minutes within seven days from the date of circulation thereof. A
comparative sheet of all comments received from directors are placed
before the Chairman for consideration and approval thereof. The
approved minutes of the proceedings of each Board Meeting are duly
recorded in the minute’s book within 30 days of the conclusion of the
meeting.

(D) Compliance: The Company strives to comply with all applicable
provisions and statutory requirements under different laws. However,
the provisions of Section 173 of Companies Act, 2013 and Clause
3.3.1 of DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance has not been
complied in respect of holding Board Meeting during the year 2017-18
due to non-availability of requisite quorum to convene the Board
Meeting as per the Articles of Association. The following agenda items
are regularly presented to the Board for its consideration/ information:
o Annual Budgets and related updates.
® Disclosure of interest by the Directors about their
Directorships, Committee positions held by them in other
Companies/Firms, their shareholding, etc.
Award of large value contracts.
Information with respect to status of the project, Financial
results of the Company.
e Any other information required to be presented to the Board
either for information or approval as per the requirement of
applicable laws.



(vii) Code of Conduct

The code of business conduct and ethics for board members and senior
management personnel was complied with by all concerned during the period
from 18™ Dec, 2017* to 315! March, 2018. The above code was approved by
Board of Directors in its meeting held on 20.11.2017.

* The code is effactive from 18.12.2017.
Declaration as per DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance.

The Board members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed
compliance with the code of conduct & ethics for Board Members and Senior
Management Personnel respectively for the Financial Year ended on 31t
March, 2018.

Sd/-
Date: 15.06.2018 (S.K. Dubey)
Place; Lucknow Chief Executive Officer

(viii) Risk Management
The risk management in the Company is undertaken as a part of normal
business practice and not as a separate task at set times.

(ix) Training of Board Members:

The Board of the Company comprises nominees of NHPC Limited and
UPNEDA. Therefore, they are well versed with the business model and
risk profile of the business of the Company.

(x) Functional role clarity between Board of Directors and
Management

As per Articles of Associations of the Company, all the powers are
vested with the Board of Directors of the Company. In order to clearly
distinguish the role of the Board and the management, the Board of the
Company has delegated certain powers to the management of the
Company. However, certain powers are excluded for which decisions
are taken by the Board. The Board is provided with detailed
information/ progress by the management on various developments.

3. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Company is not required to form any statutory committee in terms of the
provisions of the Companies Act 2013.
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4. GENERAL MEETINGS

Date, time and location of the last Annual General Meeting is given at
Table 4:

Table 4: DETAILS OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS (AGM)

Financial Date Time Location* | Special Resolution
Year
1% April, | 19.09.2017 | 4:00P.M | NHPC Office | Special Resolution
2016 to 31 Complex, was passed for
March, 2017 Sector — 33, | further issue of
Faridabad, Share Capital.
Haryana -
121003
27 February, | 26.09.2016 | 4:00P.M | NHPC Office
2015 to 31%t Complex,
March,2016 Sector-33, --
Faridabad,
Haryana-
121003

*The Annual General Mesting of the Company was held at a place other than its
registered office with the approval of Central Government.

An Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company was held on
13.04.2017 for conducting a Special Business for increasing the
authorized share capital of the Company.

DISCLOSURES:

(i) Related Party Transactions: There was no materially significant
related party transaction during the FY 2017-18.

(ii) No penalty or strictures were imposed on the Company by any
statutory authority, on any matter related to any guidelines issued
by Government, during the preceding years.

(i) There is no Independent Director on the Board of the Company
hence the Company could not comply with the Guidelines issued
by the Department of Public Enterprises regarding Independent
Directors.

(iv)  The Company is yet to formulate Whistle Blower Policy.

(v)  The Company is not having any subsidiary company.

(vij  No Presidential Directives have been issued to the Company
during the FY 2017-18 and preceding financial year.

(vi) No item of expenditure was debited in the books of accounts,
which are not for the purpose of business.
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(viii) There was no pecuniary relationship or transactions with the
Directors vis-a vis the Company during the year.

(ix)  There were no expenses incurred which are personal in nature
and incurred for the Board and Management. None of the Senior
Management personnel of the Company have any financial or
commercial transactions with the Company except their
remuneration.

(x) Details of administrative and office expenses as a percentage of
total expenses vis-a-vis financial expenses are given below:

S. Particulars As a %age of total | As a %age of
No. expenses financial
expenses
1 Administrative Expensel 30.02% NIL
and Office Expenses

(ix) Accounting Treatment:

The Company has followed all applicable Accounting Standards in the
preparation of Financial Statements.

(xi) Remuneration of Directors:

Directors are not paid any remuneration or sitting fees during the year under
review.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

The annual financial results of the Company are provided to members
in physical form. The Company is not required to publish quarterly
results. _

INFORMATION FOR SHAREHOLDERS: ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING (AGM)

As per the provision of Section 96(2) of Companies Act, 2013 read with
Section 26 of Companies (Amendments) Act, 2017 consent from all
members has been obtained for holding 3 AGM of the Company at
NHPC Corporate Office, Faridabad at a place other than the registered
office of the Company.

AUDIT QUALIFICATION:

There are no adverse remarks by the Statutory Auditor. The comments
of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India on the accounts of the
Company for the year ended 31t March 2018 are annexed elsewhere
with the Directors’ Report.
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10. COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE:

A Certificate from M/s Garima Duggal & Associates, Faridabad confirming the
compliance or otherwise with the conditions of Corporate Governance as
stipulated under the Guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public

Sector Enterprises 2010, is forming part of this Report.

For and on behalf of the Board mors
o A
(Ratish Kumar}} &3
CHAIRMAN / )
Date: | 8"08 -2e2\8 DIN: 06852735
Place: Caesucladoad



Aaneowy

GARIMA DUGGAL & ASSOCIATES
PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARIES
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Certificate of Compliance of Corporate Governance

The Members
Mis E}UNDELKHAND SAUR URJA LIMITED (CIN: U40300UP2015G0I068632)

B We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporata Governance of Mis BUNDELKHAND SAUR URJA
' LIMITED (CIN: U40300UP2015G0I068632) (the company) as required to be done under the Guidelines on
Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises for the financial year ended on 315 March, 2018. The
Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the rasponsibility of management. Our examinaticn as carried
out was limitad to review the procadures and implementation thereof, adoptad by the Company, for ensuring the
compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of an opinion on

financial statements of the Company.

In our oginicn and according to the examinations carried out by us and explanations furnished to us by the Company,
its officer & agents, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we hereby certify that company has complied with all
the provisions of Corporate Governance with respect to Guidelines on Corperate Governance for Central Public
Sector Enterprises for the aforesaid financial year excect for the points listed below:

1. Company has not framed a formal training programme for its new Board Members. However all its
present Board M_embers are well ue;‘sed with the Business model, risk profile etc.

ﬁ 2. Company has not yet constituted any Committee and not yet laid down its Risk Management
Policy and Whistle Blower Policy

3. Since Company has no independent directors on its Board so certain compliances as mandated
under the aforesaid guidelines have not been complied with by the Campany.

4, Composition of the Board and frequency of Number of Board Meetings as prescribed under the
aforesaid guidelines is not complied with.




CONTINUATION SHEET GARIMA DUGGAL & ASSOCIATES
PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARIES

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

£y 47

—h\\v/;{r\

G%rima Dﬁgga!_;;//
Proprietor
@y Membership No.-F-7923

CP No. 8413
Date: 25™ July, 2018
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ANNEXURE-III
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

1. INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT
(i) Economic outlook

Indian economy is strengthening through higher infrastructure spending and
continued reforms through financial and monetary policies. There is a high
degree of correlation between power sector growth and economic growth.
Therefore, it is imperative that power sector needs to grow for sustainable
economic growth.

(ii)  Sectoral outlook

Electricity is one of the most critical components for the infrastructure
development of any country affecting economic growth and well-being of the
people at large. The sector consists of generation, transmission and
distribution utilities and is a key enabler for India’s economic growth. The total
installed capacity as on 31.03.2018 was 3,44,002.39 MW with contribution of
2,22,906.59 MW, 4529342 MW, 6,780 MW and 69,022.39 MW from
Thermal, Hydro, Nuclear and Renewable power respectively'. Public Sectors
with the State and Central Government produce a major share of power, from
various sources such as coal, water, nuclear, fuel, solar and wind.

(iii)  Solar power scenario

The Government has up-scaled the target of renewable energy capacity to
175 GW by the year 2022 which includes 100 GW from solar, 60 GW from
wind, 10 GW from bio-power and 5 GW from small hydro-power. The capacity
target of 100 GW set under the National Solar Mission (JNNSM) will
principally comprise of 40 GW Rooftop and 60 GW through Large and
Medium Scale Grid Connected Solar Power Projects. With this ambitious
target, India will become one of the largest Green Energy producers in the
world, surpassing several developed countries?.

2. STRENGTH

Company is supported by strong financial and technical strength of NHPC
Limited (promoter) for project award, construction and operation while
UPNEDA (promoter) has a strong base in Uttar Pradesh and acts as a link
between Government of Uttar Pradesh and the Company for implementation
of Solar Power Project.

(i) Competent and committed workforce

At present, all the manpower of the Company is from NHPC Limited. The staff
deputed by NHPC Limited has extensive experience in the industry. The skill,

! Source: Central Electricity Authority
* Source: Ministry of New and Renewable Energy
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industry knowledge and operating experience of these executives provide the
Company with a significant competitive advantage.

(ii)  Strong design and engineering team of parent organization

The Company is well supported by NHPC Limited which has an in-house
team for project design and engineering capabilities ranging from concept to
commissioning. The engineers have experience with a variety of specialized
analysis, design and computer aided design (“CAD") software applications
and their innovative and fully-integrated approach brings a full complement of
skills and knowledge to provide solutions to any given design problem.

3. OPPORTUNITIES

There are number of incentives from Government of India and Government of
Uttar Pradesh to promote solar power like accelerated depreciation,
concessional customs, tax holidays, Viability Gap Funding (VGF) etc.

4. THREATS, WEAKNESSES, RISKS AND CONCERNS

Management perceives following as threats, weaknesses, risks and concerns
in construction of Solar power Projects:

(i) Unexpected complexities

Development of the Project may be subject to unexpected complexities
which may result in time and cost over-run compared to estimates. The
generation capacity may vary substantially because of climatic conditions,
which may cause significant variation in revenue earnings of the Company.

5. SEGMENT WISE OR PRODUCT WISE PERFORMANCE
The project is yet to be constructed and commissioned.
6. OUTLOOK

The company is expected to accelerate the generation of electricity after the
commissioning of the project.

7. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY
The Company has a specific delegation of powers. The Organizational
structure is well defined in terms of the structured authority / responsibility

involved at a particular hierarchy level.

8. DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO
OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

As the company is in initial stage, no information is provided.

9. DEVELOPMENT IN HUMAN RESOURCES, INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
FRONT, INCLUDING NUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED

All the staff of the Company are from by NHPC Limited.
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10.INDUSTRIAL RELATION & STAFF WELFARE

Industrial relations between employees and employer were cordial and
harmonious. No man-days were lost on account of strikes / lock-out. Staff
welfare activites were given special consideration. Workers were
encouraged to participate in the areas concerning their working conditions,
welfare etc.

11.RESERVATION FOR SC/ST/OBC

The Company is making a modest contribution for the socio-economic
development of SC / ST and other weaker sections of the society. Since, in
terms of the Promoters’ Agreement between NHPC Limited and UPNEDA,
the staff for the Company is to be provided by promoters, therefore, no
recruitments are being done by the Company.

12.WELFARE OF PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES

There was one physically challenged employee in the Company as on
31.03.2018 and welfare extended to him are as per norms.

13.ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AND CONSERVATION,
TECHNOLOGICAL CONSERVATION, RENEWABLE ENERGY
DEVELOPMENTS, FOREIGN EXCHANGE CONSERVATION

The Company is committed to preserve mankind’s precious heritage ‘nature’
by maintaining a balance between preservation of environment and its
activities at project site. The adverse impact, if any, of construction activities
will be mitigated and compensated by adopting suitable measures like
Compensatory Afforestation, Catchment Area Treatment, Green Belt
Development.

14.CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Your Company is committed to Corporate Social Responsibility (“CSR")
efforts and strives to demonstrate environmentally as well as ethically
conscious behaviour. It seeks to incorporate best practices in corporate
governance, employee welfare, and environmental commitment.

15.FINANCIAL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BSUL is in the start-up stage and no major activities are going on in the
project. There is no operating income apart from the income shown under
other income which arose mainly out of interest on deposit of share capital.

(i)  RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The Company is in the start-up stage and as such there is no sale of energy.
An amount of ¥3,54,003 has been recognised in Fiscal 2017-18 as other
income. The income of the Company comprises interest on share capital
deposited with SBI and shown under other income. No expenditure has been
booked during the Fiscal 2017-18.



(i) PROFIT BEFORE TAX

The PBT was % 3,54,003 in Fiscal 2017-18.

(ili) TAX EXPENSES

The tax outgo during Fiscal 2017-18 was ¥ 18,12,054.

(iv) TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Total comprehensive income for Fiscal 2017-18 was ¥ (14,58,051).

(v) DISCUSSION OF BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

Balance Sheet Highlights

(In ¥)
Particulars As on March 315t

2018 2017
Non — Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 5,76,34,550 5,02,354
Capital Work in progress 3,48,68,516 1,82,77,567
Other Non-Current Assets 1,700 1,700
Deferred Tax Assets NIL NIL
Other Intangible Asset 52,000 NIL
Current Assets
Cash & Cash Equivalents 11,55,18,203 11,35,42,530
Other financial asset 222,317 1,905,445 |
Current Tax Assets (Net) NIL NIL
Other Current Assets NIL NIL

(vi) FINANCIAL CONDITION

a. Net Worth

The net worth of the Company was % 3,45,73,630 as on March 31, 2018 as

compared to ¥ 60,31,681 as on March 31, 2017.

b. Cash and Bank Balances

Cash and bank balances consists of balances with scheduled banks in Current
Account. Our cash and bank balances as on March 31, 2018 and March
31, 2017 were 2 1155.18 Lakh and Z 1135.42 Lakh respectively.

c. Other Financial Assets - Current

Other financial assets, as on March 31, 2018 was ¥ 2.22 lakh against
¥ 1.95 Lakh for previous year.

il



d. Liabilities and provisions

(In %)

Particulars As on March 31st

2018 2017
Non-Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities NIL NIL
Deferred Tax Liabilities NIL NIL
Other Long Term Liabilities NIL NIL
Provisions NIL NIL
Current Liabilities
Trade Payable 1,71,603 1,49,373
Other Current Liabilities 10,00,00,000 10,00,10,239
Other Financial Liabilities 7,35,52,053 2,63,28,303
Short Term Provisions NIL NIL

e. Other Financial Liabilities - Current

The other Financial Liabilities stood at ¥ 735.52 lakh in Fiscal 2017-18
against 2 263.28 lakh for the previous fiscal. The Financial Liabilities for
the Fiscal 2017-18 consisting mainly of Liability for Share Application
Money- to the extent refundable, deposits/retention money and due to

subsidiaries.

f. Other Current Liabilities

The other current liabilities stood at  1000.00 lakh in Fiscal 2017-18 as
against 21000.10 lakh for the previous fiscal consisting mainly of grants in
aid and statutory dues payable.

- CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

The views and forward-looking statements contained in this report are based
on reasonable assumptions and subject to certain risks and uncertainty that
could cause actual results to differ from those reflected in such statements.
Readers should carefully review the other information in this report and in the
Company’s periodic reports. The Company undertakes no obligation to
publicly update or revise any of these forward-looking statements whether as
a result of new information, future events or otherwise.

The financial figures in the Directors’ Report are based on the audited results

of the Company.

Date: {8§-C4- 2clg
Place: I—H(‘g_"-d(t_f“&j-r'l_pt._

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Qg

(Ratish Kumar)
CHAIRMAN
DIN: 06852735

?’7‘7‘5/ N)'b



ANNEXURE-IV

Annexure to the Director’s Report on Energy Conservation, Technology
absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings as per Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY.

The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: NIL
The steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy: NIL
The capital investment on energy conservation equipments: NIL

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION.

(i) the efforts made towards technology absorption; NIL

(ii) the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product
development or import substitution; NIL

(iii)  in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned
from the beginning of the financial year)-
a. the details of technology imported:; NIL
b. the year of import; NIL
¢. whether the technology being fully absorbed; NIL
d. if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place and the

reasons thereof;  NIL and
(iv)  the expenditure incurred on Research and Development. NIL

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO.

The foreign exchange earned in terms of actual inflows during the year and the foreign
exchange outgo during the year in terms of actual outflow: NIL

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(Rati K@n}——s

CHAIRMAN ' %/ ),
DIN: 06852735

Date: 18-04-2¢\8
Place: Toraclalbod



FORM NO.MGT-9 ANNEXURE-V

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 315t March, 2018
[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule12 (1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration)Rules, 201 4]

REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

CIN:

U40300UP2015G0I1068632

Registration Date:

02.02.2015

Name of the Company:

Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited

and Transfer Agent, if any:

iv) Category/ Sub-Category of the Company: Public Company/Govt. Company, Limited by Shares
Address of the Registered office and contact | 1C-43/.Vibhuti Khand, Gomti Nagar, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh — 226010 |
Y details: Tel & Fax. No. 0522-2720952
vi) Whether listed company: No
i) Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar NA

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10%or more of the total turnover of the Company shall be stated:-

Sl. Name and Description of main products/ NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the
No. services Product/service Company
B 1 Generation of Electricity* 35105* N NIL

* As per National Industrial Classification 2008-Ministry of Statistics and Programme Implementation.
# The project is yet to be constructed.
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. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES —

S. NAME AND ADDRESS OF

CIN HOLDING / % OFSHARES | APPLICABLE
NO. THECOMPANY
SUBSIDIARY/ HELD SECTION
ASSOCIATE
NHPC Limited
Section 2 (46) of
1 NHPC Office Complex, L40101HR1975G0I1032564 Holding 99.99% the Companies Act,
Sector-33, Faridabad-121003, 2013
Haryana

V. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i) Category-wise Share holding

Category of

Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year
(as on 01.04.2017)

31.03.2018)

No. of Shares held at the end of the year (as on

Demat Physical

Total

%of
Total

Shares

Demat

Physical

Total

%of
Total

Shares

%
Chan
ge
durin
g the
year

A.Promoters

(1)Indian

a) Individual/HUF . 2

b) Central Govt. - -

L5




 c) State Gowt (s)

1

1

0.00001

1

1

0.00001

NIL

d) Bodies Corp.

9,99,999*

9,99,999*

99.99999

39,99,999*

39,99,999*

99.99999

NA#

e) Banks/ Fl

f) Any Other

Sub-total(A)(1):-

10,00,000

10,00,000

100

40,00,000

40,00,000

100

(2)Foreign

' a)NRIs- Individuals

b)Other -
Individuals

c) Bodies Corp.

d)Banks/Fl

e)Any Other

Sub-total(A)(2):-

Total
shareholding

of Promoter(A)=
(A)(1)+(A)(2)

10,00,000

10,00,000

100

40,00,000

40,00,000

100

NIL

B. Public Shareholding

1.Institutions

a)Mutual Funds

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

=




holding nominal
share capital

b)Banks/F| NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
c)Central Govt NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
d)StateGovt(s) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
e)Venture Capital NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Funds
f) Insurance NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Companies
g) Flls NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
h)Foreign Venture NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Capital Funds
i)Others NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Sub-total(B)(1):- NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
2.Non-Institutions
| a) Bodies Corp. NIL NIL NIL ~NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
i)Indian NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
ii)Overseas NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
b) Individuals NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
i)Individual
shareholders NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL




upto Rs.1 lakh

if)Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal
share capital
in excess of
Rs1 lakh

c)Others

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

Sub-total(B)(2):-

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2)

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

C. Shares held by
Custodian for

GDRs & ADRs

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

Grand Total

(A+B+C)

10,00,000

10,00,000

100

40,00,000

40,00,000

100

NIL

(*) including through its nominees.

(#)The Company has allotted 30,00,000 number of Equity Shares to NHPC Limited as approved by Board of Directors in its

meeting held on 26.08.2017.
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(ii)Shareholding of Promoters

Sl Shareholder's Shareholding at the beginning of the year (as Shareholding at the end of the year (as % ch
Name on 01.04.2017) on 31.03.2018) o change
No. in
No. of % of total % of Shares No. of % of total | %of Shares
Share
Shares of the Shares of .
Shares Pledged/ Shares Pledged/ Holding
company the .
encumbered encumbered | during the
to total company to total
year
shares shares
NHPC Limited 9,99,999* 99.99999 NIL 39,99,999 99.99999 NIL N.A#*
UPNEDA 1 0.00001 NIL 1 0.00001 NIL NIL
Total 10,00,000 100 NIL 40,00,000 100 NIL NIL

(*) including through its nominees

(#)The Company has allotted 30,00,000 number of E

meeting held on 26.08.2017.

=S,

quity Shares to NHPC Limited as approved by Board of Directors in its
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(ii)Change in Promoters ‘Shareholding (Please specify, if there is no change).

SI. Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
inni Transactions during the year i
i, | By beginning of the year (as g y during the year ( 01.04.2017
on 01.04.2017) to 31.03.2018)
No. of %of total Date Increase/ Reason No. of shares %of total
shares shares of Decrease in shares
the Shareholding of the
company company
At the beginning | 10,00,000 100 10,00,000 25
of the year
Date wise NIL NIL 26.08.2017 30,00,000 Allotment of 30,00,000 75
Increase/ new equity
Decrease  in shares as
Promoters approved by
; Board of
Shareholding Directors on
during the year 26.08.2017.
specifying the
reasons for
increase/
decrease (e.qg.
allotment/
transfer/
bonus/sweat
equity etc.)
At the End of 40,00,000 100 40,00,000 100

the year

40




(iv)Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and

ADRs):
Sl For Each of the Top |Shareholding at the beginning of the year (as Cumulative Shareholding during the year
N 10 Shareholders on 01.04.2017) (01.04.2017 to 31.03.2018)
o.

No. of shares

% of total shares of
the company

No. of shares

%of total shares of
the company

At the beginning of the NIL NIL NIL NIL
year

Date wise Increase/ NIL NIL NIL NIL
Decrease in

Shareholding during the

year specifying the

reasons for increase/

decrease(e.g. allotment/

transfer/ bonus / sweat

equity etc)

At the End of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL

(or on the date of
separation, if separated
during the year)

T




(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

S. | For Each of the Shareholding at the beginning of the | Cumulative Shareholding during the
i Directors and KMP year (as on 01.04.2017) year (01.04.2017 to 31.03.2018)
0.
No. of shares % of total shares of No. of shares % of total shares of
the Company the company
1 Shri Ratish Kumar, | At the beginning of 1 Negligible 1 Negligible
Chairman the year
Date wise
increase/
Decrease in NIL
Shareholding
during the year
At the End of the 1 Negligible 1 Negligible
year
2L Shri Cherian Mathew, | At the beginning of 1 Negligible 1 Negligible
Director the year
Date wise
Increase/
Decrease in L
Shareholding
during the year
At the End of the 1 Negligible 1 Negligible

year




Smt. Sangeeta At the beginning of NIL NIL NIL NIL
Singh, the year
Director(ceased to
be director on Date wise
14.03.2018) Increase/
Decrease in
Shareholding NIL
during the year
specifying the
At the End of the NIL NIL NIL NIL
year
Shri Arun Kumar At the beginning of NIL NIL NIL NIL
Mishra (became the year
Director on
08.05.2017)
Date wise 1 Negligible 1 Negligible
increase/
Decrease in
Shareholding
during the year
At the End of the 1 Negligible 1 Negligible
year

Note: Key Managerial Personnel of the Company i.e. Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary
did not held any shares in the Company during the FY 2017-18

£



V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

'Indebtedness at the beginning Secured Loans excluding Unsecured Deposits Total Indebtedness
of the financial year deposits Loans

i)Principal Amount
ii)Interest due but not paid NIL NIL NIL NIL

iii)Interest accrued but not due

Total(i+ii+iii) NIL NIL NIL NIL

Change in Indebtedness
during the financial year

. Weldien NIL NIL NIL NIL

« Reduction

Net Change NIL NIL NIL NIL

Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year

i)Principal Amount

NIL NIL NIL NIL
ii)Interest due but not paid

iii)Interest accrued but not due

Total(i+ii+iii) NIL NIL NIL NIL

b o



REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

S. Particulars of Remuneration
Name of MD/WTD/ Manager
No. Total
Shri. Shri. Shri. Arun Smt.
Ratish Cherian Kumar Sangeeta Amount
Kumar Methew Singh
1. Gross salary
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
(a)Salary as per provisions contained
insection17(1)ofthelncome-taxAct, 1961
(b)Value of perquisites u/s17(2) Income- NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
taxAct,1961
(c)Profits in lieu of salary under section17(3) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Income-taxAct, 1961
2. Stock Option NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
3. Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
4, Commission
-as% of profit NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
-others, specify
B. Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL




Total (A)

NIL NIL

NIL NIL NIL
Ceiling as per the Act
B. Remuneration to other Directors:
Sl. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total
No. Amount

S




1. Independent Directors
Fee for attending

board/committee meetings

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
« Commission :
*+ Others, please specify
Total(1)

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
2. Other Non-Executive
Directors
* Fee for attending

board/committee meetings NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

« Commission
= Others, please specify
Total (2)

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (B)=(1+2)

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total Managerial
Remuneration NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Over all Ceiling as per the Act

-




REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

Particulars of Key Managerial Personnel
Remuneration CEO Company CFO Total
Secretary
Gross salary
(a)Salary as per provisions
containedinsection17(1)of
thelncome-taxAct, 1961 1h0d,008 ik 1874801 34,13,809
(b)Value of perquisites u/s NIL NIL NIL NIL
17(2) Income-taxAct,1961
(c)Profits in lieu of salary NIL NIL NIL
undersection17(3) Income- NIL
taxAct,1961
Stock Option NIL NIL NIL NIL
Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL NIL
Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL
- as% of profit

%




- Others, specify...

3. Others, please NIL NIL NIL NIL
specify
Total 18,39,008 NIL 15,74,801 34,13,809
VIl. PENALTIES/ PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
Type Section of the Companies Brief Details of Penalty/ Authority Appeal made, if
Act Description Punishment any (give Details)
|Compounding fees
imposed [RDINCLT/
COURT]
A. COMPANY -
Penalty NA NA NIL NA NA
Punishment NA NA NIL NA NA
Compounding NA NA NIL NA NA
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty NA NA NIL NA NA
Punishment NA NA NIL NA NA
'Compounding “ NA NA NIL NA NA
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

L




' Penalty NA NA NIL NA NA
Punishment NA NA NIL NA NA
 Compounding NA NA NIL NA NA

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Y

(Ratish Kun%la%fdﬁ/)q/%
CHAIRMAN
DIN: 06852735

Date: 18-09-2018
Place: ‘::(L;\i(‘,k CL-‘_’)C-\._DL
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Vivek Agarwal & Co. 268. Aishbagh Road

Chartered accountants _ (opp Bank of India)
Lucknow-226004

Telefax: (0522) 2341085, 93359023:

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To, The Members,
BUNDELKHAND SAUR URJA LIMITED,

REPORT ON THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of BUNDELKHAND SAUR
URJA LIMITED, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2018, and the
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow
Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a
summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS
Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs(financial position),
Loss (financial performance including other comprehensive income), Cash Flows and
Changes in Equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under
section 133 of the Act. '

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone Ind AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to Express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on
our audit,. ;

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing
standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the
pravisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements are free from

material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
the disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of mateg,jélf?ir'i;iiis’gﬁtgment of the
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ina AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s
preparation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the Ind AS financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

OPINION

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India including the Ind AS, of the state of affairs (financial
position) of the Company as at 31st March, 2018, and its loss (financial performance
including other comprehensive income), its cash flows and the changes in equity for the
year ended on that date.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by
the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A”
a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. The Comptroller and Auditor-General of India have issued directions indicating the areas
to be examined in terms of sub-section (5) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013,
the compliance of which is set out in *Annexure B”.

3. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and
Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act.

e) Requirement of disclosure under section 164(2) of the Act is not applicable.

f)With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in "Annexure C”.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to th &‘

ENOW. )E‘ l
/&

us:




i. The company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position.

ii. The company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company;

iv. The disclosure for specified bank notes is not applicable during the year.

For VIVEK AGARWALA& CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 003179C

M. No. 077833
Place :Lucknow

Date : \7.0Q.26'8




Vivek Agarwal & Co. 268. Aishbagh Road

Chartered accountants ' (opp Bank of India)
Lucknow-226004

Telefax: (0522) 2341085, 933590232

Annex: A

BUNDELKHAND SAUR URJA LIMITED
Annexure to the Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to in our report to the members of Bundelkhand Saur
Urja Limited the Company for the year Ended on 315 March-2018. We report that:

S. Particulars Auditors Remark
No.
(i) a)Whether the company is maintaining proper records | Yes. Maintained

showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of fixed assets:

(b) Whether these fixed assets have been physically | Yes. Physically verified. No discrepancies
verified by the management at reasonable intervals; | has been noticed.

whether any material discrepancies were noticed on
such verification and if so, whether the same have been
properly dealt with in the books of account;

(c) Whether the title deeds of immovable properties are | N.A
held in the name of the company. If not, provided the
details thereof;

(ii) Whether physical verification of inventory has been | No inventory is lying in the books .
conducted at reasonable intervals by the management | Hence Not applicable.

and whether any material discrepancies were noticed
and if so, whether they have been properly dealt with in
the books of account;

(iii) Whether the company has granted any loans, secured or | No Such cases.
unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or other parties covered in the register
maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act,
2013. If so,

(a) Whether the terms and conditions of the grant | N.A
of such loans are not prejudicial to the company’s
interest;

(b) Whether the schedule of repayment of principal | N.A
and payment of interest has been stipulated and
whether the repayments or receipts are regular;

(c ) If the amount is overdue, state the total amount | N.A
overdue for more than ninety days, and whether
reasonable steps have been taken by the company
recovery of the principal and interest;

(iv) In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and | N.A
security whether provisions of section 185 and 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with. If
not, provided the details thereof

(V) In case the company has accepted deposits, whether the | N.A
directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the
provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules
framed there under , where applicable, have been




complied with ? If not, the nature of such
contraventions be stated; if an order has been passed by
Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal
or Reserve Bank of India or any court or any other
tribunal, whether the same has been complied with or
not ?

(vi)

(a) Whether maintenance of cost records has been
specified by the Central Government under sub-Section
(1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
whether such accounts and records have been so made
and maintained.

N.A, since the company has not started
operation.

(vii)

(@) Whether the company is regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
employees, state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax,
Service tax duty of customs, duty of excise, value added
tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the
appropriate authorities and if not, the extent of the
arrears of outstanding statutory dues as an the last day
of the financial year concerned for a period of more
than six months from the date they became payable,
shall be indicated:

Yes. Deposited on time.

(b) where dues of income tax or sales tax or service
tax or duty of customs or duty of excise or value added
tax have not been deposited on account of any dispute,
then the amounts involved and the forum where dispute
is pending shall be mentioned. (A mere representation
to the concerned Department shall not be treated as a
dispute).

No such cases.

(viii)

Whether the company has defaulted in repayment of
loans or borrowing to a financial institution, bank,
Government or dues to debenture holders? If yes, the
period and the amount of default to be reported (in case
of defaults to banks, financial institutions, and
| Government, lender wise details to be provided).

N.A

(ix)

Whether moneys raised by way of initial public offer or
further public offer (including debt instruments) and
term loans were applied for the purposed for which
those are raised. If not, the details together with delays
or default and subsequent rectification, if any, as may be
applicable, be reported;

N.A

(x)

Whether any fraud by the company or any fraud on the
Company by its officers or employees has been noticed
or reported during the year; If yes the nature and the
amount involved is to be indicated;

No case of fraud reported.

(xi)

Whether managerial remuneration has been paid or
provided in accordance with the requisite approvals
mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with
Schedule V to the Companies Act? If not , state the
amount involved and steps taken by the company or
securing refund of the same;

N.A

(xii)

Whether the Nidhi company has complied with the Net
Owned Funds to Deposits in the ratio of 1:20 to meet
out the liability and whether the Nidihi Company is
maintaining ten percent unencumbered term deposits
as specified in the Nidhi Rules, 2014 to meet out the
liability;

N.A




(xiii) | Whether all transactions with the related parties are in | Yes.
compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act,
2013 where applicable and the details have been
disclosed in the Financial Statements etc., as required by
the applicable accounting standards;

(xiv) | Whether the company has made any preferential | No
allotment or private placement of shares or fully or
partly convertible debentures during the year under
review and if so, as to whether the requirement of
section 42 of the Companies Act,2013 have been
complied with and the amount raised have been used
for the purposed for which the funds were raised. If not,
provide the details in respect of the amount involved
and nature of non-compliance;

(xv) Whether the company has entered into any non-cash | No Such Case
transactions with directors or persons connected with
him and if so, whether the provisions of section 192 of
Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with;

(xvi) | Whether the company is required to be registered under | N.A
section 45-IA of the reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and
if so, whether the registration has been obtained.

FOR VIVEK AGARWAL & COC,
Chartered Accountants
( F. R. N-003179C)

Vi o ﬁ\'&fj' "

(CA'AJAY KUMAR BHARGAVA)
Place : Lucknow (PARTNER) >
Date : 1359 -2 M.No.077833 /4




Vivek Agarwal & Co. 268. Aishbagh Road
Chartered accountants (opp Bank of India)

Lucknow-226004
Telefax: (0522) 2341085, 933590232

Annexure: B

BUNDELKHAND SAUR URJA LIMITED

Directions indicating the areas to be examined by the Statutory Auditors during the
course of audit of annual accounts of Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited for the year
2017-18 issued by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India under Section 143(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013:

Sl. No.

Directions Auditors' Reply |

1

Whether the company has clear title/lease NIL
deeds for freehold and leasehold land
respectively? If not, please state the area of
freehold and leasehold land for which
title/lease deeds are not available.

Whether there are any cases of waiver/write NIL
off of debts/loans/interest etc. If yes, the
reasons thereof and amount involved.

Whether proper records are maintained for NIL
inventories lying with third parties & assets
received as gift/grant(s) from Government or
other authorities.

Place : Lucknow

Date : 12 -.R-20\& M. No.077833"

FOR VIVEK AGARWAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants
( F. R. N-003179C)
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(CA AJAY KUMAR BHARG&}{@)

(PARTNER) 700700
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Vivek Agarwal & Co. 268. Aishbagh Road

Chartered accountants (opp Bank of India)
Lucknow-226004

Telefax: (0522) 2341085, 933550232

Annex: C

ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF BUNDELKHAND SAUR URJA LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Bundelkhand
Saur Urja Limited as of March 31, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
"Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system
over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the mai e




records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2018, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

FOR VIVEK AGARWAL & CO,
Chartered Accountants
( F. R. N-003179C)

ve
(CA AJAY KUMAR BHARGAVA)

e

Place : Lucknow

Date : 13_,8-24F M. No.077833 .
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BUNDELKHAND SAUR URJA LIMITED

Hain

(A Joint Venture between NHPC Ltd. And UPNEDA)

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2018

Place:
Date:

= (Amount in T)
PARTICULARS ‘;‘:‘J‘“ As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017
ASSETS
(1)  NON-CURRENT ASSETS
a) Property Plant & Equipment 24 578,34,550 5,02.354
b} Capital Work In Progress 22 348,68,516 182,77 567
¢) Investment Property 23 = -
d) Cther Intangible Assels 2.4 52,000 =
e) Financial Assets
i) Investmenls 31 - -
ii) Leans 3.2 ¥ %
iii) Others 3.3 - -
f) Mon Current Tax Assets (Net) 41 Z =
g} Other Non Current Assels 4.2 1,700 1.700
TOTAL NON CURRENT ASSETS 925,56,766 187,81,621
[2) CURRENT ASSETS
a) Inventories 5 - B
b} Financial Assets
i) Invesiments [ < -
iiy Trade Receivables 7 - -
iiiy Cash & Cash Equivalents 8 1155,18,203 1135,42,530
iv) Bank balances 9 - -
v) Loans 10 - .
vi) Others 11 2,227 1,95,445
c) Current Tax Assels (MNet) 12 . .
d) Other Current Assels 13 - -
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 11567,40,620 1137,37,975
(3) Regulalory Deferral Account Debit Balances 14 - -
TOTAL ASSETS AND REGULATORY DEFERRAL ACCOUNT DEBIT
BALANCES 2082,97,286 1325,19,596
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) EQUITY
(a) Equity Share Capital 15.1 400,00.000 100,00,000
(b) Other Equity 15.2 (54,26.370) (39,68,319)
TOTAL EQUITY 345,73,630 60,31,681
(2) LIABILITIES
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
a) Financial Liabilities
i) Borrowings 16.1 - -
ii) Other financial liabilities 16.2 - -
b) Provisions 17 - -
¢) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 18 - -
d) Other non-current Liabilities 19 - -
TOTAL NON CURRENT LIABILITIES » =
(3) CURRENT LIABILITIES
a) Financial Liabilities
|) Borrowings 201 - -
i) Trade Payables 20.2
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises = g:
Total outstanding _dues of Creditors other than micro enterprises 1.71.603 1.49.373
and small enlerprises
iiiy Other financial liabilities 20.3 735,52,053 263,28,302
b} Other Current Liabilities 21 1000,00,000 1000,10,239
¢} Provisions 22 - -
d) Currenl Tax Liabilities (Net) 23 - -
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1737,23,656 1264,87,916
TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES 2082,97,286 1325,19,596
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Expenditure atiributable to construction (EAC) during the year forming part of 92
capital work in progress
Disclosure on Financial Instruments and Risk Management 33
Other Explanatory Nates to Accounls 34
Mote 1 to 34 form integral part of the Accounts 5 \
{A Unit of NHPC Lid) accounts are audited for the purpose of Censolidation. /6\/\/‘—-
For Vivek Agarwal & CO. (Ratish Ku (eher ey |
Chartered Accountants Chairman Director

(Firm Regn. No.0D3179C)

Lucknow

M.ﬁ-’lc}((@

{&-‘4’?’.\1&:5;;’/’

Chief Executive Officer

(s. r%‘ Singh)

Chiel Financial Officer

Company Secrelary)




BUNDELKHAND SAUR URJA LIMITED

BEUL

(& Jaint Venture between NHPC Lid. And UPNEDA)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2018

(Amount in ¥}

For the Year ended
31st March, 2017

For the Year ended
31st March, 2018

Note
No.

INCOME
}] Revenue from Continuing Operations

ii) Other Income
TOTAL INCOME

EXPENSES
i) Generation and Other Expenses
ii) Employee Benefils Expense
i)  Finance Cost
iv]  Depreciation & Amortization Expense
TOTAL EXPENSES

Profit before Exceptional items, Rate Regulated Activities and Tax
Exceptional items
PROFIT BEFORE TAX
Tax Expenses
i Current Tax
iy Adjustments for Income Tax
i) Deferred Tax
Total Tax Expenses
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR BEFORE NET MOVEMENTS IN REGULATORY DEFERRAL
ACCOUNT BALANCES

Mevement in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances (Nel of Tax)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR AFTER NET MOVEMENTS IN REGULATORY DEFERRAL
ACCOUNT BALANCES.

Profit for the year from continuing operations (A}
Profil from discontinued operations
Tax expense of discontinued operalions
Profit from discontinuing operations after tax

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (B)

{i} Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

{a) Remeasurement of the defined benefil plans

Less' Income Tax on remeasurement of Ihe defined benefi plans

Less: Deferred Tax Adjustment Against Deferred Tax Liabilities on
Remeasurement of defined benefit plans

_Movemenl in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances-Remeasurement of defined
benefl plans
Less: Impact of Tax on Regulatory Deferral Accounts

Sub total (a)

(b)investment in Equity Instruments
Less: Income Tax on Equity Insiruments
Sub total (b)
Total {i}=(a}+(b)
{ii] Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
- Invesiment in Debt Instruments
Less: Income Tax on investmenl in Debt Instruments
Total (i)
Other Comprehensive Income (B)=(i+ii}
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR [A+B}

24 5 s
25 3.54,003 4,31,709
3,54,003 4,31,709

28 - =
27
28 - =

3,54,003

3,54,003

4,311,709

4,31,709
an

18,435,454
(31.440)

19,24,106
15,91.512

1.,46.500
36,62,118

18,12,054

(14,58,051) {32,30,409)

3 - -
(14,58,051) (32,30,409)

(14,58,051) (32,30,409)

{14,58,051) (32,30,409)

Earning per share before movements in Requlatory Deferral Account
Balances [Equity shares, face value of 10/- each)

Basic & Diluled

Earning per share after movements in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances
{Eguity shares, face value of 10/- each)

Basic & Diluted

Significant Accounting Policies

Expendilure attributable to construction (EAC) during the year forming parl of
capilal work in progress

Disclosure on Financial Instruments and Risk Management

Other Explanatary Notes 1o Accounts

Note 1 to 24 form integral part of the Accounts

(A Unit of NHPC Ltd) accounts are audited for the purpose of Consolidation

For Vivek Agarwal & CO.
Charterad Accouniants
(Firm Regn. No DO3178C)

Place: Lucknow

32
33

¥ \ L | v

(Ratish Kumar) - athew)
Chagman Director

|
:‘SW
Chief Execulive Officer
{& /-
(5. P Singh)
Chiel Financial Officer

(TarkeSh¥ar Singh)
_ Company Secrelary)

Date: lha_)__,@j_& S



BUNDELKHAND SAUR URJA LIMITED
(A Joint Venture between NHPC Ltd., and UPNEDA)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2018

(Amount in ¥)

For the year ended
Jtst March, 2018

For the year ended
Mst March, 2017

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax and extraordinary items
Less: Rate Regulated Income! (Expenditure)

ADD:

Depraciation (including Prior Period & ERV impact)

Finance Cost (Nat of EDC)

Provisions {Mel lass)

Expenditure incurred lo creale RRA (net of finance and deprecialion)
Tariff Adjustment (loss)

FERV Sale

Loss on sale of assets/Claims writlen off

Exchange rale variation

LESS :

Advance agains! Depreciation wrillen back
Provisions [Net gain)

NET GAIN/LOSS ON SALE OF Investmels
Profil on Sale of Assels | Realization of Loss
Dividend Income

Interest Income

Cash flow from operating activities before working capital adjusiments

Decrease (Increase) in Working Capital:
Inventories

Trade Receivatbles

Olner Assets, Loans and Advances

Other Liabilities & Provisions

Cash flow from operating activities before taxes

Less : Taxes
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A)

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchage of Fixed Assels & expendilure on conslruction projects
{inclulding expenditure during construction forming part of Capital
Work in Progress for the year)

Creation of Rate Regulatory Assels

Realization from Invesiments / Bonds

Dividend Incoma

Inlerest Income

NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B}

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividend and Dividend Tax Paid

Finance from Borrowings

Shara Capital

Borowings

Repaymen! of Borrowings

Interest & Finance Charges

NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C)

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the close of the year

3,54,003

3,54,003

3,54,003

2.85.956

-99

PI———. i

(A+B4C)

285,956

66,047

1,506
06.159
99,04,653
-98,36,606

18,12,054
-116,48,660

-225,34,256

61,598,270
-163,74,986

300,00,000
-681
299,99,319

19,75,673

113542530
1165.18,203

-391,084
11945226

353017

4.31.709

4,31,709

4,31,709

3,53.017

78

115,55.142
116,33,834

30.43.378
85,90,456

-143,28,824

61,35.598
-§1,93,226

638
-639
3,96,591

1131,45,939
1135,42,530

EXPLANATORY NOTES TO CASH FLOW STATEMENT

1

Cash and Cash equivalents consists of Cash in hand, cheques/drafts in hands and Bank Balances inc

The details of Cash & Cash equivalents as per Note B of the Balance Sheet is as under.

luding Short Term Deposits of varying periods,

Cash and Cash equivalents 1155,18,203 -
Other Bank Balances * - 1135,42.520
1155,18,203 1135,42,530
In terms of our report of even date attached - '
Fdr gnd on behalf of Board of Directers
For Vivek Agarwal & Co. X:
Chartered Accountants £ W.__,#’
{Firm Regn. No. 003179C) (Ratj TR Q@ thew] |
Chairman Director
Vtu v o ﬁ !
(CA Afay Kumar Bharg 5“’,///’ %
Fartner (&1 Prakash) (5 P. Singh (T ar Singh)
M.MNo. 07783 Chief Exzcutive Officer  Chief Financial Officer  Company Secretary
Place: Lucknow
Date: l’l‘ E} ')Lh"-




NOTE NO. 1: COMPANY INFORMATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(i) Reporting entity
Bundelkhand Saur Urja Ltd (the “Company”) is a Company domiciled in India and limited by
shares. The address of the Company’s registered office is TC-43/V,Vibhuti Khand, Gomti Nagar,
Lucknow., Uttar Pradesh -226010. The Company is primarily involved in the generation and sale of
bullk power to State Power Utilities.

(ii) Basis of preparation
(A)Statement of Compliance

These standalone financial statements are prepared on acerual basis of accounting and comply
with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and subsequent amendments thereto, the Companies Act,
2013 (to the extent notified and applicable), applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956,
and the provisions of the Electricity Act, 2003 to the extent applicable.

Basis of Measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis of accounting under historical
cost convention, except for following financial assets and financial liabilities which are
measured at fair value:

» Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value.

» Plan assets of defined employee benefit plans.

The methods used to measure fair values are discussed in Note 33.
(B) Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is the Company’s
functional currency. All financial information presented in INR has been rounded off to the
nearest erores (upto two decimals) for the Company.

(D) Use of estimates and management judgements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to
make judgements, estimates and assumptions that may impact the application of accounting
policies and the reported value of assets, liabilities, income, expenses and related disclosures
including contingent assets and liabilities at the Balance Sheet date. The estimates and
management’s judgements are based on previous experience and other factors considered
reasonable and prudent in the circumstances. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised.

In order to enhance understanding of the financial statements, information about significant
areas of estimation, uncertainty and eritical judgements in applying accounting policies that
may have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements are
included in the following notes:

Critical judgements and estimates
a) Determining whether an arrangement contains a lease

Appendix C, Ind AS 17 ‘Determining whether an arrangement contains a lease’ requires an
assessment of whether:

o -fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets (the
asset): and

+ -the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset.

Further, an arrangement conveys a right to use the asset if facts and circumstances indicate

that it is remote that one or more parties other than the purchaser will take more than an
insignificant amount of the output or other utility that will be produced or generated by the

asset during the term of the arrangement, and the price that the purchaser will pay for the
output is neither contractually fixed per unit of output nor equal to the current market price ===,
per unit of output as of the time of delivery of the cutput. %, :



The Company enters into power purchase agreements with beneficiaries. Power Purchase
Agreements (PPA) in the nature of embedded lease with a single beneficiary where the
minimum lease term is for the major part of the plant’s economic life and the minimum
lease payments amount to substantially all the fair value of the plant are considered as a
Finance Lease. Other embedded leases are considered as Operating Lease.

For embedded leases in the nature of a Finance Lease, the investment in the plant is
recognised as a Lease Receivable. The minimum lease payments are identified hy
segrezating the embedded lease payments from the rest of the contract amounts. Each lease
receipt is allocated between the receivable and finance lease income so as to achieve a
constant rate of return on the Lease Receivable outstanding.

In the case of operating leases or embedded operating leases, the lease income from the
operating lease is recognised in revenue on a straight-line basis over the lease term. The
respective leased assets are included in the Balance Sheet based on their nature.

b) Useful life of Property, Plant and Equipment

The estimated useful life of property, plant and equipment is based on a number of factors
including the effects of obsolescence, demand, competition and other economic factors
(such as the stability of the industry and known technological advances) and the level of
maintenance expenditures required to obtain the expected future cash flows from the asset.

Useful life of the assets used for generation of electricity is determined by the Central
Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC) Tariff Regulations as mentioned in part B of
Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013 except for construction plant & machinery and
computers & peripherals which are in accordance with Schedule II of the Companies Act,
2013.

¢) Recoverable amount of property, plant and equipment and capital work in
progress

The recoverable amount of property, plant and equipment and capital work in progress is
based on estimates and assumptions, in particular the expected market outlook and future
cash flows associated with the power plants. Any changes in these assumptions may have a
material impact on the measurement of the recoverable amount resulting in impairment,

d) Post-retirement benefit plans

Employee benefit obligations are measured on the basis of actuarial assumptions which
include mortality and withdrawal rates as well as assumptions concerning future
developments in discount rates, the rate of salary increase, the inflation rate and expected
rate of return on plan assets. The Company considers that the assumptions used to measure
its obligations are appropriate and documented. However, any changes in these
assumptions may have an impact on the resulting calculations.

e) Revenue

The Company records revenue from sale of power based on Tariff approved by the CERC, as
per the principles of Ind AS 18. However, in cases where tariff rates are yet to be approved.
provisional rates aré adopted considering the applicable CERC Tariff Regulations.

f) Provisions and contingencies

The assessments undertaken in recognising provisions and contingencies have been made
in accordance with Ind AS 37, ‘Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets’.
The evaluation of the likelihood of the contingent events has been made on the basis of best
judgement by management regarding probable outflow of economic resources. Such
estimation can change following unforeseeable developments.

g) Recoverable Amount of Rate Regulated Assets

The operating activities of the Company are subject to cost-of-service regulations whereby
tariff charged for electricity generated is based on allowable costs like interest costs,
depreciation, operation & maintenance including a stipulated return. Guidance Note on
Rate Regulated Activities issued by the ICAI (previous GAAP) and Ind AS 114- ‘Regulatory
Deferral Accounts’ permits an entity to include in the rate base, as part of the cost of self-
constructed (tangible) fixed assets or internally generated intangible assets, amounts that
would otherwise be recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss in
accordance with Ind AS. The Company estimates that items of regulatory deferral accounts
recognised in the financial statements are recoverable as per the current CERC Tariff
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regulations 2014-19. However, changes in CERC tariff regulations beyond the current taviff
period may affect the recoverability of such balances.

h) Impairment of Trade Receivables
Considering the historical credit loss experience for trade receivables, the Company does
not envisage either impairment in the value of receivables from beneficiaries or loss due to
time value of money owing to delay in realization of trade receivables, except to the extent
already provided for.

i) Investment in Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures
Investment has been carried at costs and as per assessment by the Company, there is no

indication of impairment on such investments. Any changes in assumption may have a
material impact on the measurement of the recoverable amount.

j) Insurance Claim Recoverable

The recoverable amount of insurance claims in respect of damages to Property, Plant
&Equipment is based on estimates & assumptions as per terms and conditions of insurance
policies.
(iii) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES- A summary of the significant accounting
policies applied in the preparation of financial statements as given below have been applied
consistently to all periods presented in the financial statements.

1.0  Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

a) Property, Plant and Equipment up to March 31, 2015 were carried in the Balance Sheet in
accordance with Indian GAAP. The Company has elected to avail the exemption granted by
IND AS 101, “First time adoption of IND AS™ to regard those amounts as deemed cost at the
date of the transition to IND AS (i.e. as on April 1, 2015).

b) An item of PPE is recognized as an asset if it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably.

¢) PPE are initially measured at cost of acquisition/construction including decommissioning or
restoration cost wherever required. The cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable
to the acquisition/construction of the asset. In cases where final settlement of bills with
contractors is pending, but the asset is complete and available for use, capitalisation is done
on estimated basis subject to necessary adjustments, including those arising out of
settlement of arbitration/court cases.

d) Expenditure incurred on renovation and modernization of PPE on completion of the
originally estimated useful life of the power station resulting in increased life and/or
efficiency of an existing asset, is added to the cost of the related asset. PPE acquired as
replacement of the existing assets are capitalized and its corresponding replaced assets
removed/ retired from active use are derecognized.

e) After initial recognition, Property, Plant and Equipment is carried at cost less accumulated
depreciation/amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

f) Payments made/ liabilities created provisionally towards compensation (including interest
on enhanced compensation awarded by the Court till the date of award), rehabilitation and
other expenses including expenditure on environment management plans relatable to land
in possession are treated as cost of land.

g) Assets over which the Company has control. though created an land not belonging to the
Company are included under Property. Plant and Equipment.

l) Standby equipment and sericing equipment which meet the recognition criteria of Property,
Plant and Equipment are capitalized.

i) Spares parts (procured along with the Plant & Machinery or subsequently) which meet the
recognition criteria are capitalized. The carrying amount of those spare parts that 3r
replaced is derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from thej
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1)

k)

a)

b)

c)

d)

upon disposal. Other spare parts are treated as “stores & spares” forming part of the
inventory.

If the cost of the replaced part or earlier inspection is not available, the estimated cost of
similar new parts/inspection is used as an indication of what the cost of the existing part/
inspection component was when the item was acquired or inspection carried out.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference hetween the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the
asset is derecognised.

Capital work in Progress

Capital work in Progress up to March 31, 2015 were carried in the Balance Sheet in
accordance with Indian GAAP. The Company has elected to avail the exemption granted by
IND AS 101, “First time adoption of IND AS™ to regard those amounts as deemed cost at the
date of the transition to IND AS (i.e. as on April 1, 2015).

Expenditure incurred on assets under construction (including a project) is carried at cost
under Capital Work in Progress (CWIP). Such costs comprise purchase price of assets
including import duties and non-refundable taxes (after deducting trade discounts and
rebates), expenditure in relation to survey and investigation activities of projects, cost of site
preparation, initial delivery and handling charges, installation and assembly costs, ete.

Costs including employee benefits, professional fees, expenditure on maintenance and up-
gradation of common public facilities, depreciation on assets used in construction of project,
interest during construction and other costs that are directly attributable to bringing the
asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner
intended by management are accumulated under “Expenditure Attributable to Construction
(EAC)” and subsequently allocated on systematic basis over major immovable assets, other
than land and infrastructure facilities on commissioning of projects. '

Capital Expenditure incurred for creation of facilities, over which the Company does not
have control but the creation of which is essential principally for construction of the project
is accumulated under “Expenditure Attributable to Construction” and carried under “Capital
Work in Progress” and subsequently allocated on a systematic basis over major immovable
assets, other than land and infrastructure facilities on commissioning of projects, keeping in
view the “attributability” and the “Unit of Measure” concepts in Ind AS 16- “Property, Plant
& Equipment”. Expenditure of such nature incurred after completion of the project, is
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Investment Property

Upto March 31, 2015, Investment Property were carried in the Balance Sheet in accordance
with Indian GAAP. The Company has elected to avail the exemption eranted by IND AS 101,
“First time adoption of IND ASs” to regard those amounts as deemed cost at the date of the
transition to IND AS (i.e. as on April1, 2015).

Investment properties are initially measured at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent
to initial recognition, investment properties are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment loss, if any.

Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed off or when
they are permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from
their disposal. The difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of
the asset is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period of derecognition.

Transfers to or from investment property is made when and only when there is a change in

use.

Intangible Assets and Intangible Assets under Development
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a) Upto March 31, 2015, Intangible assets were carried in the Balance Sheet in accordance with

Indian GAAP. The Company has elected to avail the exemption granted by IND AS 101, “First
time adoption of IND ASs” to regard those amounts as deemed cost at the date of the
transition to IND AS (i.e. as on April 1, 2015).

b) Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. After initial

c)

d)

e)

recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses.

Land taken for use from State Government (without transfer of title) and expenses on relief
and rehabilitation as also on creation of alternate facilities for land evacuees or in lieu of
existing facilities coming under submergence and where construction of such alternate
facilities is a specific pre-condition for the acquisition of the land for the purpose of the
project, are accounted for as Land-Right to use.

Software (not being an integral part of the related hardware) acquired for internal use, is
stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses if any.

An item of Intangible asset is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of
an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the
asset is derecognised.

Foreign Currency Transactions

a) Transactions in foreign currency are initially recorded at the functional currency spot rate
at the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition. At each Balance Sheet date,
monetary items denominated in foreign currency are translated at the functional currency
exchange rates prevailing on that date.

b) Exchange differences relating to fixed assets/capital work-in-progress arising out of
transaction entered into prior to April 1, 2004 are adjusted to the carrying cost of
respective fixed asset/capital work-in-progress.

¢) Exchange differences arising from translation of foreign currency borrowings entered into
prior to March 31, 2016 recoverable from or payable to beneficiaries in subsequent
periods as per CERC Tariff regulations are recognised as “Deferred Foreign Currency
Fluctuation Recoverable/ Payable Account” and adjusted from the year in which the same
is recovered/ paid.

d) Exchange differences arising from settlement/ translation of monetary items
denominated in foreign currency entered into on or after 01.04.2016 to the extent
recoverable from or payable to the beneficiaries in subsequent periods as per CERC Tariff
Regulations are recognized as ‘Regulatory Deferral Account Balances’ during construction
period and adjusted from the vear in which the same become recoverable from or payable
to the beneficiaries.

e) Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency
are translated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

Regulatory Deferral Accounts

a) Where an item of expenditure incurred during the period of construction of a project is
recognised as expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss i.e. not allowed to be capitalized
as part of cost of relevant PPE in accordance with the Ind AS. but is nevertheless
permitted by CERC to be recovered from the beneficiaries in future through tariff, the
right to recover the same is recognized as "Regulatory Deferral Account Balances.”

h) Expense/ income recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss to the extent recoverable
from or pavable to the beneficiaries in subsequent periods as per CERC Tariff Regulations
are recognised as “Regulatory Deferral Account Balances.” 7 ‘.ab'?“'ﬂ\gd
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a)

¢) These Regulatory Deferral Account balances are adjusted from the year in which the same
become recoverable from or payable to the beneficiaries.

d) Regulatory Deferral Account Balances are evaluated at each Balance Sheet date to ensure
that the underlying activities meet the recognition criteria and it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with such balances will flow to the entity. If these criteria are
not met, the Regulatory Deferral Account Balances are derecognised.

e) Regulatory Deferral Account Balances are tested for impairment at each Balance Sheet
date.

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Normally at
initial recognition, the transaction price is the best evidence of fair value.

However, when the Company determines that transaction price does not represent the fair
value, it uses inter-alia valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and
for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All financial assets and financial liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the
financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy. This categorisation is
based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

. Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities.
« Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair

value measurement is directly or indirectly observable.

« Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is unobservable.

For financial assets and financial liabilities that are recognised at fair value on a recurring
basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the
hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation at the end of each reporting period.

Investments in subsidiaries and joint ventures
Investments in equity shares of subsidiaries and joint ventures are carried at cost.
Financial assets other than investment in subsidiaries and joint ventures

A financial asset includes inter-alia any asset that is cash, equity instrument of another entity
or contractual obligation to receive cash or another financial asset or to exchange financial
asset or financial liability under conditions that are potentially favourable to the Company. A
financial asset is recognized when and only when the Company becomes party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets of the Company comprise Cash and Cash Equivalents, Bank Balances,
Investments in equity shares of companies other than in subsidiaries & joint ventures, Trade
Receivables, Advances to employees, contractors, security deposit, claims recoverable ete.

Classification

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following categories:

. at amortised cost.

. at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI), and
The classification depends on the following:

(a) the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and
(b) the contractual cash flow characteristies of the finanecial asset.




b)

c)

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in the Statement of
Profit and Loss or Other Comprehensive Income. For investments in debt instruments, this
will depend on the business model in which the investment is held. For investments in equity
instruments, this will depend on whether the group has made an irrevocable election at the
time of initial recognition to account for the equity investment at fair value through Other
Comprehensive Income.

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets except trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the
case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or Loss, transaction costs
that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial
assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

The Company measures the trade receivables at their transaction price, if the trade
receivables do not contain a significant financing component.

Subsequent measurement

Debt instruments at amortised cost

A ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are
meft:

i) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting
contractual cash flows, and

i) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are Solely
Payments of Principal and Interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost

using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into
account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of
the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income inthe Statement of Profit and
Loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Debt instrument at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVT 0CI)
A ‘debt instrument’ is classified as at FVTOCI if both the following criteria are met:

i) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows
and selling the financial assets, and

ii) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPIL.

Debt instruments at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income are measured at each
reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in Other Comprehensive
Income (OCI). However, the Company recognizes interest income, impairment losses,
reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the Statement of Profit and Loss. On
derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCT is reclassified
from the equitv to profit and loss. Interest income from these financial assets is included in
other income using the EIR method.

Equity investments:

All equity investments in entities other than subsidiaries and joint ventures are measured at
fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading. if any, are classified at Fair Value
Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL). For all other equity instruments. the Company classifies
the same as at FVTOCL. The Company makes such election on an instrument by- instrument
basis, The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

All fair value changes on an equity instrument classified at FVTOCI, are rec og nized in the
OCI. There is no subsequent reclassification of £ b the § c.n;tf‘ﬁ';ﬁ{
of Profit and Loss. However. the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or me avithin .
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d)

e)

10.0

equity. Dividends from such investments ave recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
as other income when the company’s right to receive payments is established.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category, if any, are measured at fair value
with all changes recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Derecognition
A financial asset is derecognised only when:
i) The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset, or

ii) Retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes
a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the
financial asset is derecognised. Where the Company has not transferred substantially all risks
and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognised.

Where the Company has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all
risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognised if the
Company has not retained control of the financial asset. Where the Company retains control
of the financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognised to the extent of continuing
involvement in the financial asset.

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind-AS 109, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for
measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets:

i) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost.
ii) Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at FVTOCI

iii) Contract Assets under Ind AS 11, Construction Contracts

iv) Lease Receivables under Ind AS 17, Leases.

v) Trade Receivables under Ind AS 18, Revenue.

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ permitted under Ind As 109, “Financial
Instruments” for recognition of impairment loss allowance on contract assets, lease
receivables and trade receivables resulting from transactions within the scope of Ind AS 11,
Ind AS 17 and Ind AS 18, which requires expected life time losses to be recognised from
initial recognition of the receivables.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets, the Company assesses whether
there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk
has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss.
However, if credit risk has in¢reased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. For assessing
increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the Company assesses the credit risk
characteristics on instrument-by-instrument basis. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality
of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk
since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognizing impairment loss allowance
based on 12-month ECL. The amount of expected credit loss (or reversal) for the period is
recognized as expense/income in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Inventories

Inventories mainly comprise stores and spare parts to be used for maintenance of Property,
Plant and Equipments and are valued at cost or net realizable value (NRV) whichever is
lower, The cost is determined using weighted average cost formula and NRYV is the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs necessary to make
the sale.
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The amount of any write-down of inventories to net realisable value and all losses of
inventories is recognized as an expense in the period in which write-down or loss occurs. The
amount of any reversal of the write-down of inventories arising from increase in the net
realisable value is recognized as a reduction from the amount of inventories recognized as an
expense in the period in which reversal occurs.

Dividends

Dividends and interim dividends payable to the Company’s shareholders are recognised as
change in equity in the period in which they are approved by the Company’s shareholders
and the Board of Directors respectively.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities of the Company are contractual obligation to deliver cash or another
financial asset to another entity or to exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with
another entity under conditions that are potentially unfavourable to the Company.

The Company’s financial liabilities include loans & borrowings, trade and other payables.
a) Classification, initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities-are recognised initially at fair value minus transaction costs that are
directly attributable and subsequently measured at amortised cost. Financial liabilities are
classified as subsequently measured at amortized cost. Any difference between the proceeds
(net of transaction costs) and the fair value at initial recognition is recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss or in the carrying amount of an asset if another standard
permits such inclusion, over the period of the borrowings using the effective rate of interest.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right
to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period.

bh) Subsequent measurement

After initial recognition, financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss or
in the carrying amount of an asset if another standard permits such inclusion, when the
liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is caleulated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition
and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as
finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

¢) Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expired. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the
same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are
substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of
the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective
carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

d) Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the
Balance Sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts
and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liahilities
simultaneously.

Government Grants

a) The benefits of a government loan at a below market rate of interest is treated as
Government Grant. The loan is initially recognised and measured at fair value and the
government grant is measured as the difference between the initially recognized amount

of the loan and the proceeds received. The loan is subsequently measured as per the
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b)

c)

accounting policy applicable to financial liabilities and government grant is recognized
initially as deferred income and subsequently in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a
systematic basis over the useful life of the asset.

Monetary grants received from the government for creation of assets are initially
recognised as deferred income when there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be
received and the company will comply with the conditions associated with the grant. The
deferred income so recognised is subsequently amortised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss over the useful life of the related assets.

Government grant related to income is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a
systematic hasis over the periods in which the entity recognises as expenses the related
costs for which the grants are intended to compensate.

14.0 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

a)

b)

c)

d)

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Such provisions are determined
based on management estimate of the amount required to settle the obligation at the
Balance Sheet date. When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a
provision are expected to be recovered from a third party, the receivable is recognised as
an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the
receivable can be measured reliably. The expense relating to a provision net of any
reimbursement is presented in the Statement of Profit and Loss or in the carrying amount
of an asset if another standard permits such inclusion.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are determined by
discounting the expected future cash flows using a current pre-tax rate that reflects the
risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due
to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

Contingent liabilities are possible obligations that arise from past events and whose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
future events not wholly within the control of the Company. Where it is not probable that
an outflow of economic benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated
reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability of
outflow of economic benefits is remote. Contingent liabilities are disclosed on the basis of
judgment of management/ independent experts. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet (
date and are adjusted to reflect the current management estimate.

Contingent assets are possible assets that arise from past events and whose existence will
be confirmed only by the oceurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the Company. Contingent assets are disclosed in
the financial statements when inflow of economic benefits is probable on the basis of
judgment of management. These are ass essed continually to ensure that developments are
appropriately reflected in the financial statements.

15.0 Revenue Recognition and Other Income

a)

h)

Revenue is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been
transferred to the buver, recovery of the consideration is probable, the associated costs
can be estimated reliably, there is no continuous management involvement and the
amourt of revenue can be measured reliably. Revenue from the sale of power is measured
at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

Revenue from the sale of power (except for power stations which are considered as
Finanee/Operating Lease) is accounted for as per tariff notified by Central Electricity
Regulatory Commission. In case of Power Stations where tariff is not notified, sale is
recognized on provisional rates worked out by the Company based on the paramteters and
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method adopted by the appropriate authority. Customers are billed on a periodic and
regular basis. As at each reporting date, revenue from sale of power includes an acerual for
sales delivered to customers but not yet billed (unbilled revenue). Rebates given to
beneficiaries as early payments incentives are deducted from the amount of revenue.
Recovery/ refund towards foreign currency variation in respect of foreign currency loans
and recovery towards Income Tax are accounted for on year to year basis.

¢) Recovery towards deferred tax items recognized till March 31,2009 are accounted for
when the same materialises.

d) Incentives/Disincentives are recognised as per Central Electricity Regulatory Commission
(Terms and Conditions of Tariff) Regulations. In case of Power Stations where tariff have
not been notified, incentives/disincentives are recognized provisionally on assessment of
the likelihood of aceeptance of the same.

e) Adjustments arising out of finalisation of Regional Energy Account (REA), though not
material, are effected in the year of respective finalisation,

f)Advance Against Depreciation (AAD) considered as deferred income up to 315t March 2009 is
included in sales on straight line basis over the balance useful life after 315t March of the
year closing after a period of 12 years from the date of commercial operation of the
project, considering the total useful life of the project as 35 years. '

g) Revenue on Project Management / Construction Contracts/ Consultancy
assignments is recognized on percentage of completion method. The percentage of
completion is determined as proportion of “cost incurred up to reporting date” to
“estimated cost to complete the concerned Project Management / Construction Contracts
and Consultancy assignment”.

h) Dividend income is recognized when right to receive the same is established.

{)Interest/Surcharge recoverable from customers and liquidated damages /interest on
advances to contractors is recognised when no significant uncertainty as to measurability
and collectability exists.

{)For all debt instruments measured either at amortised cost or at fair value through other
comprehensive income, interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR).
FIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over
the expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset.
When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash
flows by considering all the contractual terms of the finanecial instrument (for example,
prepayment, extension, call and similar options) but does not consider the expected credit
losses. Interest income is included in other income in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

16.0 Employee Benefits

i) Short-term employee benefits
Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are

expensed or included in the carrying amount of an asset if another standard permits such
inclusion as the related serviee is provided.

A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid under short-term performance
related cash bomnus if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay
this amount as a result of past service provided by the emplovee and the obligation can be
estimated reliably.

ii) Defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays
fived contributions into separate trusts and will have no legal or constructive obligation to
pay further amnunts, Ohligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are

recognised as an employee benefit expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss or included
in the carrving amount of an asset if another standard permits such inclusion in the
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periods during which services are rendered by employees. Contributions to a defined
contribution plan that is due more than 12 months after the end of the period in which the
employees render the service are discounted to their present value.

Employees Defined Contribution Superannuation Scheme (EDCSS) for providing pension
benefits and contribution to Social Security Scheme are accounted as defined contribution
plan.

iii) Defined benefit plans

A defined henefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined
contribution plan. The Company’s Gratuity Scheme, Retired Employees Health Scheme
(REHS), Provident Fund Scheme, Allowance on Retirement/Death and Memento on
Superannuation to employees are in the nature of defined benefit plans.

The liability or asset recognised in the Balance Sheet in respect of Gratuity, Retired
Employees Health Scheme and Provident Fund Scheme is the present value of the
defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan
assets.

The defined benefit obligation is caleulated annually by actuary using the Projected Unit

Credit Method. B - § S

The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the
estimated future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting
period on government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related
obligation.

The et interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the
defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in
employee benefit expense in the statement of profit and loss or included in the carrying
amount of an asset if another standard permits such inclusion.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in
actuarial assumptions are recognised in the period in which they oceur, directly in Other
Comprehensive Income. They are included in retained earnings in the Statement of
Changes in Equity and in the Balance Sheet.

iv) Other long-term employee benefits

Benefits under the Company’s leave encashment scheme constitute other long term
employee benefits.

The Company’s net obligation in respect of long-term employee benefits is the amount of
fisture benefits that employees have earned in return for their service in the current and
prior periods. The benefit is discounted to determine its present value, and the fair value
of any related assets is deducted. The discount rate is based on the prevailing market
vields of Indian government securities as at the reporting date that have maturity dates
approximating the terms of the Company’s obligations. The calculation is performed using
the Projected Unit Credit Method. Contributions to the scheme and actuarial gains or
losses are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss or included in the carrying
amount of an asset if another standard permits such inclusion in the period in which they
arise.

v) Termination benefits

The expenses incurred on terminal benefits in the form of ex-gratia payments and notice
pay on voluntary retirement schemes are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in
the year of incurrence of such expenses.
Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition. construction or production of
qualifiing tangible assets that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for
its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. All other/borrowing
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costs are expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and
other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds, Borrowing cost
also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing
costs.

Capitalisation of borrowing cost ceases when substantially all the activities necessary to
prepare the qualifying tangible assets for their intended use are complete.

Depreciation and amortization

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

k)

Depreciation on additions to /deductions from Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE)
during the year is charged on pro-rata basis from / up to the date on which the asset is
available for use / disposal.

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment of Operating Units of the Company is
charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss on straight-line method following the rates and
methodology as notified by CERC for the fixation of tariff except for assets specified in
Policy No. 18.0(d) below.

i) Depreciation 6n Property, Plant and Equipment (except old and used) of other than
Operating Units of the Company is charged to the extent of 90% of the cost of the asset
following the rates notified by CERC for the fixation of tariff except for assets specified in
Policy No. 18.0(d) below.

ii) Depreciation on old and used items of PPE of other than Operating Units is charged
on straight-line method to the extent of 9o% of the cost of the asset over estimated useful
life determined on the basis of technical assessment.

i) Depreciation in respect of following items of PPE is provided on straight line method
based on the life and residual value (5%) given in the Schedule II of the Companies Act,
2013:

- Construction Plant & Machinery
- Computer & Peripherals

ii) Based on technical assessment, depreciation on Mobile Phones is provided on straight
line basis over a period of three years with residual value of Re 1.

Temporary erections are depreciated fully (100%) in the vear of acquisition
/capitalization by retaining Re. 1/- as WDV.

Tangible Assets valuing Rs. 5000/- or less but more than Rs. 750/~ are fully depreciated
during the year in which asset is made available for use with Re. 1/- as WDV,

Low value items, which are in the nature of assets (excluding immovable assets) and
valuing upto Rs. 750/ are not capitalized and charged off to revenue in the year of use.

Leasehold Land, in case of operating units, is amortized over the period of lease or 35
years whichever is lower, following the rates and methodology notified vide CERC tariff
regulations. '

Leasehold Land, in case of units other than operating units, is amortized over the period
of lease or 35 vears whichever is lower.

Tangible Assets created on leasehold land are depreciated to the extent of 90% of original
cost over the balance available lease period of respective land from the date such asset is
available for use or at the applicable depreciation rates & methodology notified by CERC
tariff regulations for such assets, whichever is higher.

Land-Right to use is amortized over a period of 30 years from the date of commercial
operation of the project in line with CERC tariff regulations notified for tariff fixation.

Cost of sofrware recognized as ‘Intangible Assets’ is amortized on straight line method

over a period of legal right to use or three financial years. whichever is earlier. starting

from the vear in which it is acquired. P
it
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m) Where the cost of depreciable assets has undergone a change during the year due to

n)

0)

increase/decrease in long term liabilities on account of exchange fluctuation, price
adjustment, settlement of arbitration/court cases, change in duties or similar factors, the
unamortized balance of such assets is depreciated prospectively over the residual life of
such assets at the rate of depreciation and methodology notified by CERC tariff
regulations.

Where the life and / or efficiency of an asset is increased due to renovation and
modernization, the expenditure thereon along with its unamortized depreciable amount
is charged prospectively over the revised / remaining useful life determined by technical
assessment.

Spares parts procured along with the Plant & Machinery or subsequently which are
capitalized and added in the carrying amount of such item are depreciated over the
residual useful life of the related plant and machinery at the rates and methodology
notified by CERC.

Impairment of non-financial assets other than inventories

a.

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an

__asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for

an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit's (CGU) fair value
less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an
individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets of the Company. When the carrying amount of
an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is
written down to its recoverable amount. The resulting impairment loss is recognised in
the Statement of Profit and Loss.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of
disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can
be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are

corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies
or other available fair value indicators.

In case of expenditure on survey & investigation of projects, if it is decided to abandon
such a project under survey & investigation, expenditure incurred thereon is charged to
the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which such decision is taken.

In case a project under survey and Investigation remains in abeyance by the order of
appropriate authority/ by injunction of court order, any expenditure incurred on such
projects from the date of order/ injunction of court is provided in the books from the
date of such order till the period project is kept in abeyance by such order/ injunction.
Provision so made is however reversed on the revocation of aforesaid order/ injunction.

Impairment losses recognised in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for
anv indications that the loss has decreased or 1o longer exists. An impairment loss is
reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined. net of
depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised.

Income Taxes

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the Statement
of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in equity or

other comprehensive income, in which case the tax is also recognised directly in eqQUItOT N

other comprehensive income.
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a) Currenttax

i) The current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year on the
basis of the tax laws applicable at the reporting date and any adjustments to tax payable
in previous years. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the Statement of Profit
and Loss because it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in
other years and it further excludes items that are never taxable or deduetible (permanent
differences).

ii) Additional income taxes that arise from the distribution of dividends are recognised at
the same time that the liability to pay the related dividend is recognised.

b) Deferred tax

i) Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities in the Company’s financial statements and the corresponding tax
bases used in the computation of taxable profit and are accounted for using the Balance
Sheet method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences, and deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary
differences, unused tax losses and unused tax credits to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary
differences, unused tax losses and unused tax credits can be utilised. Such assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition (other than in a business combination) of an asset or liability in a transaction
that at the time of the transaction affects neither the taxable profit or loss nor the
accounting profit or loss.

ii) The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

iii) Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply
in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and
tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date. The
measurement of deferred tax labilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that
would flow in the manner in which the Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover
or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

iv) Deferred tax is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent that it
relates to items recognised directly in other comprehensive income or equity, in which
case it is recognised in other comprehensive income or equity.

v) Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable
right to offset current tax assets against current tax liabilities, and when the deferred
income tax assets and liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either the taxable entity or different taxable entities where there is an
intention to settle the balances on a net basis.

i) Deferred tax recovery adjustment account is credited/ debited to the extent the deferred
tax for the current period which forms part of current tax in the subsequent periods and
affects the computation of return on equity (ROE), a component of tariff.

Compensation from third parties

Impairments or losses of items, related claims for pavments of compensation from third
parties including insurance companies and any subsequent purchase or construction of
assets/inventory are separate economic events and are accounted for separately.

Compensation from third parties including from insurance companies for items of property,
plant and equipment or for other items that were impaired, lost or given up is included in the
Siatement of Profit and Loss when the compensation becomes receivable. Tnsurance claims
for loss of profit are accounted for based on certainty of realisation.

£,



22.0 Segment Reporting
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a) In accordance with Ind AS 108 — Operating Segment, the operating segments used to
present segment information are identified on the basis of internal reports used by the
Company’s Management to allocate resources to the segments and assess their
performance. The Board of Directors is collectively the Company’s “Chief Operating
Decision Maker” or “CODM” within the meaning of Ind AS 108.

h) Electricity generation is the principal business activity of the Company. Other operations
viz., Contracts, Project Management and Consultancy works do not form a reportable
segment as per the Ind AS -108 - ‘Operating Segments .

¢) The Company is having a single geographical segment as all its Power Stations are
located within the Country.

Leases
a) Company as a Lessee:

i. Leases of property, plant and equipment (mainly land acquired through lump sum
upfront payments), where the Company, as lessee, has substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership are classified as finance lease. Such finance leases are generally
capitalised at the lease’s inception at the fair value of the leased property which
equals the transaction price i.e. lump sum upfront payments.

ii,  Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not
transferred to the Company as lessee are classified as operating leases. Payments
made under operating leases are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss over the
period of lease.

b) Company as a Lessor:

Power Purchase Agreements (PPA) in the nature of embedded lease with a single beneficiary
where the minimum lease term is for the major part of the plant’s economic life and the
minimum lease payments amounts to substantially all the fair value of the plant are
considered as a Finance Lease. Other embedded leases are considered as Operating Lease.

i) For embedded leases in the nature of a Finance Lease, the investment in the plant is
recognised as a Lease Receivable. The minimum lease payments are identified by
segregating the embedded lease payments from the rest of the contract amounts
including Advance Against Depreciation (AAD) recognised in accordance with CERC
Tariff regulations 2004-o9up to 31 March 2009 and considered as deferred income.
Each lease receipt is allocated between the receivable and finance lease income so as to |
achieve a constant rate on the Lease Receivable outstanding.

ii) In the case of Operating Leases or embedded operating leases, the lease income from the
operating lease is recognised in revenue over the lease term to reflect the pattern of use
benefit derived from the leased asset. The respective leased assets are included in the
Balance Sheet based on their nature and depreciated over its economic life.

Material prior period errors

Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative
amounts for the prior periods presented in which the error occurred. If the error occurred
before the earliest period presented, the opening balances of assets, liabilities and equity for
the earliest period presented, are restated.

Earnings per share

a) Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable
to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the financial year.

b) Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss
attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number.of
equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the
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weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion
of all dilutive potential equity shares.

c) Basic and diluted earnings per equity share are also presented using the earnings
amounts excluding the movements in regulatory deferral account balances.

26.0 Statement of Cash Flows

a) Cash and Cash Equivalents:

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents
includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with finanecial institutions, other short-term,
highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value, and bank overdrafts. However for Balance Sheet presentation, Bank
overdrafts are shown within Borrowings under Current Liabilities.

b) Statement of cash flows is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in
Ind AS 7- ‘Statement of Cash Flows’.

27.0 Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current/non-
current classification.

a) Anassetis current when it is:

« Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in the normal operating cycle

= Held primarily for the purpose of trading

« Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

« Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a
liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.
b) A liability is current when:

= It is expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle

» It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

« It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

« There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve

months after the reporting period.
All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

¢) Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

28.0 Miscellaneous
a) Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the financial statements.
Items of a dissimilar nature or function are presented separately unless they are
immaterial.

b) Liabilities for Goods in transit/Capital works executed but not certified are not provided
for, pending inspection and acceptance by the Company.

29.0 Recent accounting pronouncements

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) notified the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2018 (the ‘Rules’) on 28 March 2018. The rules shall be effective from
reporting periods beginning on or after 1 April 2018 and cannot be early adopted.

A) Appendix B to Ind AS 21, Foreign currency transactions and advance
consideration:
The appendix clarifies how to determine the date of transaction for the exchange rate T
i “%\\}:
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used on initial recognition of a related asset, expense or income where an entity pays or
receives consideration in advance for foreign currency-denominated contracts.

The appendix can be applied either retrospectively for each period presented applying Ind
AS 8 or prospectively to items in scope of the appendix that are initially recognised on or
after the beginning of the reporting period in which the appendix is first applied or from the
beginning of a prior reporting period presented as comparative.

The Company has assessed the effects of applying the appendix to its foreign currency
transactions for which consideration is received in advance.

The Company has evaluated the effect of this on the financial statements and impact is not
material.

The Company intends to adopt the amendments prospectively to items in scope of the
appendix that are initially recognised on or after the beginning of the reporting period in
which the appendix is first applied (i.e. from 1 April 2018).

B) Ind AS 115- Revenue from Contract with Customers:

Ind AS 115, Revenue from contracts with customers deals with revenue recognition and
establishes principles for reporting useful information to users of financial statements about
the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from an
entity’s contracts with customers. Revenue is recognised when a customer obtains control of
a promised good or service and thus has the ability to direct the use and obtain the benefits
from the good or service in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity
expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods and services. The standard replaces Ind
AS 18 Revenue and Ind AS 11 Construction contracts and related appendices.

The new standard is mandatory for financial years commencing on or after 1 April 2018 and
early application is not permitted. The standard permits either a full retrospective or a
modified retrospective approach for the adoption.

The Company will adopt the standard on April 1, 2018 by using the cumulative catch-up
transition method and accordingly comparatives for the year ending or ended March 31,
2018 will not be retrospectively adjusted. The Company is in the process of assessing the

detailed impact of Ind AS 115.
C) Amendments to Ind AS 40 Investment property - Transfers of investment
property

For Vivek Agarwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 003179C

(Surandra Prasad Singh)
Chief Financial Officer




TE NO. 2.1 Property, Plant and Equipment as on 31.03.2018

{Amaountin ¥y

GROSS BLOCK

I : DEPRECIATION i NET BLOCK
' PARTICULARS As al fHatinns edlCHy Other As at 31st March, i As at 31st March, | As at 31st March, As at
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Hote : Additiunal disclosure of Properly Plant and Equipment (PPE) as per gross bioch of assels and accumulated depreciation under previous GAAP has been provided as Annexure-l to 1his Note. For other explanatory notes, the
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TE NO. 2.4 Other Intangible Assets

|
Flease chock the figures manoually and malie cormection iF requiracd,

(Amountin )

GROSS BLOCK

AMORTISATION

NET BLOCIK
Additions Deductions
PARTICULARS As at Other As at 31st March, As at - . As at 31st March, | As at 215t March, As at
01-Apr.2017 Adjustnents 2018 Clapranyy | TOPERYME]  Adiistieos 2018 2018 | 31st March, 2017
T Others T Others
I = 5 i 0| T 0 0 0
. - 1] 70000 4] THODO 26000 G000 52000 0
Total 0 78000 0 0 78000 26000 0 26000 52000 0
—Previousyear 0 9 g o

Nole - Addilional disclosure of Other Intangible Assets as per gross block of assets and accumulated depreciation under previous GAAR has been provided as Annexure-l to this Note,




Annexure to Note 2.1 & 2.4 as at
31.03.2018

1.1 Addition of Fixed assals on account of Others (New Purchases & CWIP Ca

=18 Particular of assets Head of Gross block

No account Adiusted (Rs))
LAMND FREE HOLD 410101 57141900
VOLTAS 1.5 TON WINDOW AC 5-5TAR 412008 24000
WITH V GUARD STABLIZER
VOLTAS AIR COOLER WND 70 EH 412011 12000
TALLY ERF9 GOLD 412201 53000
WAVE SITE OF BSUL 412201| 15000
WHIRLPOOL REFRIGERATOR 2680 | 412505 23000

FRESH ROYAL

Total

pitalized)

1.2 Addition on account of others [Transfer In from Subsidiary companies)
5l Particular of assets Head of Gross block (Rs.) | Net Block Addition
No account (Rs.) Name of Subsidiary
Company Advice number
|
1
| |
| |
|
Total a ]
1.3 Addition on 2account of inter unit transfers
3l Particular of asssts Head of Gross hlock Detail of the Unit /| Company from where | Advice number
No account of Assets (Rs.) Assefs Received (Transferrad In)
Name of Unit/ Code of Unit/
Company Company
e.g. 100, 104
|
i
|
|
Total [ 1
21 Deductions on account of Others [Sale/Disposal/Write off)
=N Particular of assets Head of Gross block
No account Addition (Rs.]
|
|
|
1
i |
| |
Tota | | v

by




2.2 Deduction on account of others (Transfer out to Subsidiary companies)
1. Particular of assets Head of Gross block (Rs.) Net Block
Ho account Deduction (Rs) |Mame of Subsidiary
Company Advice number

(=

Total

2.3 Deductions on account of Inter-unit Transfar

Sl Particular of assets Head of Gross block Detail of the Unit f Company to which Advice number

No account Deduction (Rs.) Assets Sent (Transferred Out)

- NameofUnit/ | Code of Unit/
Company H Company
|
|
|
Totzl o

3. Addition | Deduction of Fixed assets on account of Adjustments
(FERV, Reclassification, Capitalization Adjustments, Change in Head of Account)

5L Particular of assets Head of Gross block
No account Adiusted (Rs.)
(+) for Additon,
| - ) for Deduction)
Total o




FAR OF BUNDELKHAND SAUR URJA LIMITED AS ON 31.03.2018
ount |Account Object 1d Object Desc Depr Rate |Acg Date Bill No And  |Gross Block |Gross Gross Gross Gross Gross Depreciati | Depreciatio preciatio|Depreciati [Net Block |Net Block
Description Date Acquisition |Block Add |Block Add |Block Del |Block Del |Block on nForThe |n on Closing |Closing Opening
Amount Inter Unit |Others Inter Unit (Others Closing Opening  |Year Adjustmen |A A Amount
=~ A t
10101 |LAND LAND FREE HOLD 04.12.2017 0 0| 57141500 57141900 0 0 0] 57141900
11701 FURNITURE & FINILING CABINET WITH TEMPETED 6.33 07.03.2017 SALEOO0272 92329 92329 400 5844 6244 BEOBS 91929
FIXTURE OFFICE GLASS AND HAR PVC UPHOLSTERY- FOSC 27.02.2017
(SIZE- 1760240012 100)
11701 FURNITURE & TABLE WITH MOVABLE PEDESTAL ALONG 6.33 07.03.2017 SALEQOD272 139936 139936 €07 8BS 9465 130471 139329
FIXTURE OFFICE WITH SIDE RETURN ( 2380 x 2400 x 750 27.02.2017
LITOL FURMNITURE & HIGH BACK REVOLVING CHAIR WITH PU 6.33 07.03.2017 SALECDOZ7Z 16788 16788 73 1063 1136 15652 16715
FIXTURE OFFICE UPHOLSTERY 27.02.2017
11701 |FURNITURE & MID BACK REVOLVING CHAIR WITH PU 6.33 07.03.2017 SALECO0272 15856 15296 69 1008 1075 14831 15827
FIXTURE GFFICE UPHOLSTERY 27.02.2017
11701 {FURNITURE & MID BACK REVOLVING CHAIR WITH PU B6.33 07.03.2017 SALECOO272 15856 15896 5] 1006 1075 14821 15827
FIXTURE OFFICE UPHOLSTERY 27.02.2017
L1701 [FURNITURE & MID BACK REVOLVING CHAIR WITH PU 6.33 07.03.2017 SALEQOD272 15896 15896 o] 1006 1075 14821 15827
FIXTURE OFFICE LUPHOLSTERY 27.02.2017
11701 {FURNITURE & THREE SEATER ITALIAN SOFA WITH FU B6.33 07.03.2017 SALEQOO272 49156 49196 213 3114 3327 45869 48983
FIXTURE GFFICE FINISH AND STRUCTURE IS 55 27.02.2017
11701 |FURNITURE & TWO SEATER ITALIAN SOFA WITH PU 6.33 |07.03.2017 |SALEOOD272 38661 38661 168 2447 2615 36046 38493
FIXTURE GFFICE FINISH AND STRUCTURE IS 55 27.02.2017
11701 [FURNITURE & CENTRE TABLE WITH TOUGHENED GLASS 6.33 |07.03.2017 |SALEQOD272 14329 14329 62 907 969 13360 14257
FIXTURE COFFICE TOP [ 1200 % 640 % 420 ) 27.02.2017
11801 [COMPUTERS 6301040001 |HP LAPTOP 15-ABO3STR/NATURAL 03y 0Om 19-06-2015|F/B-704 EE000 0 ] o [+] 66000 37285 20900 a 58189 7811 28711
SILVER [CORE i-75TH GENERATION/BGH
11801 [COMPUTERS 6301040003 |HP MB 15-ABO35TX-17/8GB/1TR/2GE 03y 00m 03-D8-2015|F/B-1112 66000 66000 346562 20800 55562 10438 31338
G/WIN 8.1 5C05214KHY
111803 [PRINTERS 6305010001 |HP OFFICEIET 150 MOEILE PRINTER O3y 0O0m 19-06-2015 |F/B-704 24500 4] Q a a 24500 13767 7067 a 20834 3666 10733
12007 | TRANSIT CAMP/ LIFPUR RO { MODEL- ENVY NED) { 633 01112018 [570/ 15800 15800 414 1000 1414 14386 15388
G/H EQUIP. RO+UVHTEST ENHANCER | 5 STAGE 29.09.16
12007 [TRANSIT Camp/ INVERTER 1250 FB 12 VOLT MICROTEK 6.33 01.11.2016 186/ 18500 13500 511 1234 1745 17755 18589
G/H EQUIP. WITH BATTERY INVATALLSOD 12 VOLT 03.10.16
12008 [AIR CONDITIONER VOLTAS 1.5 TON WINDOW AC 5-5TAR 6.33 29.06.2017 356 34000 34000 0 1827 1627 32373 o
WITH V GUARD STABLIZER /29.06.2017
12011 |AIR COOLER / VOLTAS AIR COOLER VND 70 EH 6.33 29.06.2017 56 13000 13000 a 622 622 12378 1]
WATER COOLER /29.06.2017
112201 {COMPUTERS TALLY ERPS GOLD 03y 00m |06.06.2017  |SH/323 53000 63000 0 21000 21000 42000 0
SOFTWARE 06.06,2017
12201 |{COMPUTERS WAVE SITE OF BSUL 03y 00m [10.11.2017  |CL1B/17-18/ 15000 15000 0 5000 5000 10000 0
SOFTWARE 112
12505 |REFRIGERATOR WHIRLPOOL REFRIGERATOR 250 | FRESH €33 |219.06.2017  |465/ 23000 23000 1} 1101 1101 21899 0
3/THAN OFFICE ROYAL 25.06.2017
»-:iGB_AND TOTAL 590727 0] 57289900 0 0| 57880627 88373 105704 0] 184077 57686550 502354
=

g = .




OTE NO. 2.1 Property, Plant and Equipment as on 31.03.2017

(Amountin T)

. ]Fﬁﬁ?rr:umns

GROSS BLOCK

DEFRECIATION |

MET BLOCK
) As al M-Apr-2016 | Additions Deductions Cther Adjusiments | As at 31st Mareh, s at | For the Pariod |M]uslmmlls As at 31st March, As al Mst March, Asat
2017 01-Apr-2016 | 2017 2 ' 3
T Others wuT Others | &l HatMarch 216
i e — 0 D 0 g ¢ g : 4 . : 5
Land - Leasehold i1 0 0 0 0 0 1] g 0 i 0 il il i}
Roars and Bridyes = 0 0 a g 0 0 0 0 0 D ) [ 6l
_|Buildings 0 0 [1] 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [} ]
Hailvay sidings 0 0 0 0 0 a 0 0 0 0 0 i} T
Hydraulic Works{Dams, Waler Conducior
¥ }
) system, Hydro mechanical gales, Tunnels) ! g 0 a Y q n g 0 0 ] 0 g
1) |Generating Plant and machinery 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 1] (v} o] i) 0
_ [Flant and machinery
" |5ub station : - g 2 9 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o
Flant and machinery ‘
o
Transmission lnes A e g g 2 ? ¢ 2 b 0 d 0 0
Plant and machinery Olhers 3 u ] a ] 0 i ] 0 i] i i 0 0
) _|Gonstuction Equipment a a i a o 1] a a 0 [} 1] q o
_ |wiater Supply SyslemiDrainage and
" Sewerage 0 a 0 o 0 a 0 1] (1] 0 a 0 0
Eleclrical installalions 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0 o] 0 0 ) ) il
) |Vehicles 0 0 9 0 0 0 0 1 a 0 0 0 i il
Alrsrall! Boals 0 0 0 i} 0 0 0 [} 0 [ 0 0 0l
Fumiture and fixhire L 0 0 390927 0 0 Q 398927 0 1730 0 1730 397197 ol
C % 156500 i ] 0 0 i 156500 26 60 40558 0 85718 70782 120340/
oinmunication Equipment ¢] 0 0 0 a a Q ' 0 0 0 ] 0 ol
[¢] 0 35300 0 ] i 35300 ] 925 0 425 34375 al
1] 0 0 0 4] 0 4] 0 0 a 4] d fi]]
I 4] 0 0 4] o] 0 4] 0 0 0 i 5] a
Tangible Assels of minor value =760 and - a i} il a )
Re 5000 el ¢ ? 9 ¥ g e B
Tolal 156500 0 434227 a a [} 590727 36150 52213 [+ BRavI 502354 120340
Pravious year 176400 19600 156500 : 162 -3an2 36160 120340 ]
Explanalory Note: -
1) "Titia teadsfille in respert of fzehold land amounting to Rs {Previous year RS, .. ... | covering an area af ......... heclare (Previous year., ., hectara) and lease deeds in respect of leasehold tand amaunting 10 Re. (Previous year Rs ... ) covering an area of ... hectars (Previous year

heetare) are yot lo be axecuizdipassed '

2y Adjusiments (o Gross Block inchade adjustment for Fareign Exchange Rale Varalion,

) Peier Tote pe 34 for information of non-current assets pledgad wilh bank 25 secunly for related barrowing s

depreciation chargad and capilalized during construclion of a project, inter-head reclassificalion of assets & misclassificalion correclions




Note no. 2.2 Capital Work In Progress

{Amount in ¥)

Particulars As at Addition Adjustment Capitalised As at 31st March, 2018
- 01-Apr-2017 |
i) |Roads and Briclges B =
1) Buildings E
iy |Railway sidings B : -
Hydraulic Works(Dams, Water Conductor system, '
) | Hydro mechanical gates, tunnels) 5 .
v) |Generating Plant and Machinery B
vi) |Plant and Machinery - Sub station = :
vii) |Plant and Machinery - Transmission lines S T -
viii) {Plant and Machinery - Others = -
ix) |Construction Equipment 5 =
%) |Water Supply System/Drainage and Sewerage - -
xi) |Ofher assels awaiting installation . = -
xii) |CWIP - Assets Under 5 KM Scheme Of the GOI s -
xiil) |Burvey, investigation, consultancy and supervision charges 576456 12754 539216
xiv) |Expendilure on compensatory Afforestation E
'_i‘v} Expenditure allributable to construction * 17601111 16578195 3417930‘;
Less: Provided for . -
Sub total (a) 18277567 16590949 34868516
_|" For addition during the period refer Note No. 32
Construction Stores - . i
___ L ess : Provisions for construction stores “ N =
Sub total (b) 0 - - 0
~|TOTAL 18277567 16590949 34868516
Previous year 9918760 8358807 18277567

Please check the figures manually and make correction if required.




Note no. 2.2 Capital Work In Progress

{(Amount in )

2) Refer Note no_34 for information of non-current assets pledged wilh bank as security for related borrowings.

Particulars As at 01-Apr-2016 Addition Adjustment Capitalised As at 31st March, 2017
i) Roads and Bridges 0 =
i) Buildings i} 0
iii) Railway sidings 0 g
Hydraulic Works(Dams, Water Conductor system,
iv Hydro mechanical gates, tunnels) 0 0
v) Generaling Plant and Machinery 0 5
Vi) Plant and Machinery - Sub station 0 0
vii)  |Plant and Machinery - Transmission lines 0 5
vii) __|Plant and Machinery - Others 0 5
%) Construction Equipment 0 0
x) _|Water Supply System/Drainage and Sewerage 0 o
xi) _ |Other assels awaiting installation 0 5
xi) |CWIP - Assels Under 5 KM Scheme Of the GOI 0 5
yiil)y _[Survey, investigation, consultancy and supervision charges 274903 401563 - e
viv) |Expenditure on compensatory Afforestation 0 o
®V) Expenditure attributable to construction * 9643857 7957254 17601111
Less: Provided for ) 5
e Sub total (a) 9918760 5358807 o 0 18277567
* Eor addition during the period refer Note No. 32
Construction Stores
28 (for valuation refer Accounting Policy no.10) ] 0 0
Less : Provisions for construction stores ) = 0 S
Sub total (b) 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL 9918750 8358807 0 0 18277567
_____|Previous year 1165750 13283681 ~4520680 e
Explanatory Note: -
1) Expenditure allributable to construction (EAC) includes Rs.—-- (Corresponding previous period Rs. ------- Crore) lowards barrowing cost capitalised during the penad. - Only for construction projects.

]

2y




CUMMULATIVE EDC

Annexure to Note 2.2
{Amount in Rupees)

Particulars Linkage 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
A. EMPLOYEES BENEFITS EXPENSES
Salaries, wages, allowancas 437501 32429352 18762233
Gratuity and contribution to pravident fund (including administration 437502
fees) 4397520 2362954
Staff welfare expanses 437503 1316725 880327
Leave Salary & Pension Contribution 437504 s} 5}
Sub-totalfa) 38138657 22515514
Less: Capitalized During the yeor/Period 438103 0 0
Sub-totai(A) 38138657 22515514
B. REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE
Building 437510 1001171 150955
Machinery 437511 0 0
Others 437512 5779 a
Rent 437514 1341709 S42a07
Rates and taxes 437515 3824210 20030
Insurance 437516 0 0
Security expenses 437517 a 0
Electricity Chargas —— — 437518 21240 500
Travelling and Conveyance 437519 2109471 1311934
Expenses on vehicles 437520 4] 0
Telephone, tzlex and Postage 437521 234543 162907
Advertisement and publicity 437522 1875516 1375516
Entertainment and hospitality expenses 437523 58051 21298
Printing and stationery 437524 209076 134370
Remuneration to Auditors 437552 146000 106000
Design and Consultancy charges: 0
- Indigenous 437526 34236 34236
- Fareign 437527 @ B
Expenses on compensatory afforestation/ catchment area treatment/ 437531
enviranmental expenses 0 0
Expenditure on land not belonging ta corporation 437532 0 0
Land acquisition and rehabilitation 437533 0 0
Lass on assets/ materials written off 437528 0 0
Lossas on sale of assets 437530 0 0
Other general expansas 437525 950622 737872
Sub-totol (b) 11852634 5102275
Less: Capitalized During the year/Period 438102 0 0
Sub-total(B) 11852624 5102275
C. FINANCE COST
i) Intereston:
a) Government of India loan 437540 0 0
) Bonds 437541 0 0
c) Foreign loan 437542 0 0
437543
d) Term loan and 44 0 0
e) Cash credit facilities /WCDL 437545 0 D
£) Exchange differances regarded as edjustmant 1o interest cost 437554 i} 0
Loss on Hedging Transactions 437555 0 0
i) Bond issug/ servica expenses 437546 0 0
iii) Commitment fae 437547 0 0
iv) Guarantesa fee on loan 437548 0 0
v) Other finance charges 437549 1950 1269
vi) EAC- INTEREST ON LOANS FRDM CENTRAL GOVERNMENT- 437581
ADJUSTMENT ON ACCOUNT QF EFFECTIVE INTEREST 0 5
vii] EAC- INTEREST ON SECURITY DEPOSIT/ RETENTION MONEY- 427583
ADJUSTWENT ON ACCOUNT OF EFFECTIVE INTEREST o a
viii) EAC- COMMITTED CAFITAL EXFENSES- ADJUSTMENT FOR TIME 437585
VALUE 0 a
Sub-total (c) 1950
Less: Copitalized During the year/Period 4358105 0
Sub-total {C) 1950




D. EXCHANGE RATE VARIATION (NET)
i} ERV (Debit balance)
Less: i) ERV (Credit bolonce)
Sub-total (d)
Less: Capitalized During the year/Period
Sub-total({D)

E. PROVISIONS
Sub-totalfe)
Less: Capitalized During the year/Period
Sub-totai(E)

F. DEPRECIATION & AMORTISATION
Sub-total (f}
Less: Capitalized During the year/Period
Sub-total(F)

G. PRIOR PERIOD EXPENSES (NET)
Frior period expenses
Less Prior period income
Sub-total (g)
Less: Copitolized During the year/Period
Sub-total (G)

H. LESS : RECEIPTS AND RECOVERIES
i} Income from generation of electricity —
precommissioning

ii) Interest on loans and advances

ili) Mizcellaneous receipts

iv) Profit on sale of assets

v) Provision not required written back

vi) Hire charges/ outturn on plant and machinary
vii) EAC-FAIR VALUE GAIN - SECURITY DEPOSIT/ RETENTION MONEY
viii) EAC- FAIR VALUE GAIN ON PROVISIONS FOR COMMITTED CAPITAL
EXPENDITURE

Sub-total (h)
Less: Capitalized During the year/Period
Sub-total (H)

I. C.0./Regional Office Expenses (i}
Less: Capitalized During the year/Period

Sub-total(l)

GRAND TOTAL { a+b+cid+e+f+g-h+i)
Less: Capitalized During the year/Period
GRAND TOTAL { A+B+C+D+E+F+G-H+)

437550
437551

435108

437561

438106

437560

438104

437565
437579

438107

437570

437571
437572
437573
437574
437575
437582
437584

437559
436102

0 0

0 )

0 0

0 0

4] 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

197079 81375
1970739 91375

0 0

197079 91375

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 9]

0 0

0 0
15932322 10030630
78692 78682

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0
16011014 10109322
0 0
16011014 10105322
0 0

0 0

0 0
34179306 17601111
0 0
34179306 17601111




NOTE NO. 3.4 NON-CURRENT - FINANCIAL ASSETS - INVESTMENTS

As at 315t March,

PARTICULARS
2018

As at 31st March, 2017

Total

NOTE NO. 3.2 NON-CURRENT - FINANCIAL ASSETS - LOANS

As at 31st March,

PARTICULARS
2018

As at 3ist March, 2017

s Employees (at amortised Cast)
- Secured (considerad good) =

- Unsecured (considered good) 2 =

- Unszcured (considersd doubtiul) s "

Less : Provisions for doubdtiul Employess loans *1 -
Sub-total s %

h) Contractor | supplier
- Securad (considerad good) = =

- Unsecured (considered good) . T

- Apainst bank guaranies - *

~ Others % -

- Unsacurad (considerad doubtiul) - y

Less : Provisions for doubtful advancss 1o Contracior/ Supplisr =2 . -
Sub-total - 2

cj State Governmeant in settlement of dues from customer
- Secured [considered good)
- Unsecured (considersd good) - i
- Unsecurad [consideres doubtiuli
Less : Provigions for doubtful Loan io Staie Sovsrmment 73

Sub-total - %

d) Government of Arunachal Pradesh
- Securad (considered good)

- Unsecurad {considerad aood) =

- Unsecurad (considerad doubtiul) - =

Sub-total - -

m

Deposits
- Unsecursd (considersd good) = 4
- Ursecurad (considerad douktful) 5 =
Less : Provision for Doubtful Deposits *4 - e

Sub-total % =
TOTAL - | -

Provisions for doubtful Employees loans *1
Dpening Balance -
Additicn during thes yzar
Used during the year
Reversed during ths vear
Closing balance = .

Provisions for doubtful advances to Contractor! Supplier 2
Opening Balancs -
Addition during tha y2ar
Uised during the y=ar
Fevearssd during the vsar
Closing balance = =

Provisions for doubtful Loan to State Government =2
Opening Balance -
Addition during the y=ar
Used during the y=ar
Reversed during the vear
Closing balance s i

Provision for Doubtful Deposits "4 . |
Opening Salance - |
Addition during the year
Used during the year
Reversad during the vaar
Closing balance - -

Explanatory Note: - t
i) Loan included in Other Loans (Emplovess) dus from dirsciors or other |
officers of the company at the end of the period

iiy Advance due by firms or private companies in which any Direclor of the
Company is & Director or member

iilt Loans are non-denvative financial 25sets which generate a fixad or variable interast incoms for the company. The Carmying |
value may be afisciad by ihe changes in the cradit risk of the counterparies |




NOTE NO. 3.3 NON-CURRENT - FINANCIAL ASSETS - OTHERS FINANCIAL ASSETS

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March,
2013

As at 31st WMarch, 2017

Bank Daposils with more than 12 Months Maturity
l.ease Rent raceivable
Interasl recaivable on lease
Interast accrusd on:
- Loan to Government of Arunachal Pradesh
- Bank Dsposits with mors than 12 Months Maturity
- Others '
E: Share Applicetion Monsy-CVPPL (Pending Alletment)”

oW

TOTAL

* Refer pars-2 of Nots o, 34-Other Explanstory Moiss to Accounts for recaivable morgsgsdihypothecatad a5 sscurily.

NOTE NO. 4.1 NON CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET)

As at 31st March,

PARTICULARS 2018 As at 31stMarch, 2017
Advance Income Tax & Tax Deducted &t Source 18,43,494 3515618
Less: Provision for Taxstion 18,453,494 3515518

Total

NOTE ND. 4.2 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March,
2018

As at 31st March, 2017

A, CAPITAL ADVANCES
Sacurad (considerad good)
Unsscured (considered good}
— Against bank guaranise
— Dihers
Less : Provision for expenditure awaiting utilisation ceniicate
Unsscured (considgersd doubtful)
Less : Provisions for doubtiul advances ™1

B. ADVANCES OTHER THAN CAPITAL ADVANCES
i} DEPOSITS
- Unsecured (considered good)
Less : Provision sgainst demand raised by Govi Dapts
- Unsecurad (considered doubiiul)
Less : Provision for Doubtful Deposits *2

ii) Other advances
- Unsecured [considerad good)
- Unsecured {considered doubtful)

C. Dthers
i) Deferred Foreign Currency Fluctuation Assets/Expenditurs
Deferred Foreign Currency Fluctuation Assets
Deferrad Expenditure on Foreign Currency Fluctustion

ii) Deferred Cost on Employee loans given
Secured - Considered Good
Employse loans - Unsecuraed

Sub-total

TOTAL

1.700

Provision for doubtiul Advances *1
Opening Balance

Addition during the year

Used during the year

Reversed during the vear

Closing balance

Provision for doubtful Deposits *2
Opening Balance

Addition during ths year

Used during the year

Reversed during the vear

Closing balance




NOTEND.5 INVENTORIES

As at 31st March,

PARTICULARS 2013

As at 31st March, 2017

(Valuation as per Significant Accounting Policy Ne.1(iii){10))

Stores and spares
Stores in lransit/ pending inspsction _
Loose lools

Scrap Inventory

Material 2t site

Mztenal issusd to contraclars! febricators

Invenlory for Ssif Generated VER'S/REC

Less: Provision for Obsolzscence & Diminution in Vaius ™1

TOTAL = .

g

Provision for Obsolescence & Diminution in Value
Opening Balance -
Addition during the year
Used during the year
Reversad during the year #
Closing bzlance - -
Explanatory Note:

i) During the year, invenlories writien down io net realiseble value (NRV) and
recognised as an expense in profit or loss
ii)For details, rafer para-9 of MNote No. 34- Other Explanatory Moles to Accounts for information of assets
morgaged/hypothecated with banks as securily for relelzd borrowings.
# Excess provision made earlier has been reversed during the year which led 1o the reversal of Writs down of valus of

inventonias

NOTE NO. 6 FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - INVESTMENTS

i
{ As at 31st March,
PARTICULARS 2018

As at 31st March, 2017

Total

NOTENO.7 FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - TRADE RECEIVAELES

As at J1stMarch,

2018 As at 31st March, 2017

PARTICULARS

- Unsecured - Considerad Good
- Unsecured - Considersd Doubtful - 3,
Less: Provision for doubtful debts "1 - .

TOTAL 2 2

Provision for doubtful debts
Opening Balance

Addition during ths year

Used during the year
Revearsad during the year
Clesing balance

¥
-3

Explanatory Note:-

i) Debt due by dirsctors or other officers of the company or any o them aithar
saverally or jointly with 2ny oiher person or debts dus by firms or privais
companies respectivaly in which any diractor of the Company is 2 parinerar
adirector or a membsar.

ii) Debt dus by subsidiaries/ Joint Vantures and others related pariies of the
company at point| i) above

i) Dua to the shori-tarm nature of the currn! receivables, thair carrying amount is 2ssumed 1o be the same as iheir fair value.

deg—

)
5

-
= -
W L




NOTE ND.8 FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March,
2018

As at 31st March, 2017

]
ii)

Balances with banks
« With scheduled banks
- In Currant Account
- In deposits account
[Deposits with onginal maturity of lzss than three menths)

= With other banks
-In current account
Bank of Bhutan
Cheques, drafts on hand

Cash on hand
Cash on hand

1135,42,530

TOTAL

1155.18,203

1135.42.530

Explanatory Note: -

1) Cash on hand -(Includes stamps on hand)

2) Cash and Bank Balances on behalf of others and are not freely availablz
for the business of the Company included in siated amount -

(a) held for Fural Road and Rural Elecirification works being exscutzd by
Company on behali of other agencies

(b) BSUL Emergency r=lisf fund created in pursuance of order of Hon'ble
High Couri of Sikkim

(e ) Cihers (Spaciiy

NOTE 9: FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - BANK EALANCES OTHER THAN CASH &

CASH EQUIVALENTS

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March,
2018

As at 3ist March, 2017

b

Balances with Banks
Deposit account-Unpaid Dividend / Interest

TOTAL

Explanatory Note: -

Cash and Bank Ealances held for Rural Road and Rural Electrification works
bsing executad by Company on behalf of other zgencies and are nol fresly
aveilable for the business of the Company included in stated amount

NOTE NO. 10 FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - LOANS

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March,
2018

As at 31st March, 2017

OTHER LOANS

Employees ({including accrued interest)

- Secured (considered good)

- Unsecured (considered good)

- Unsecured {considered doubiful)

Less : Provisions for doubtiul Employee loans & advances ™1

Loan to State Government in settlement of dues from customer
- Unsecured {considered good)

Advances to Subsidiaries [ J\V's

TOTAL

-

Provisions for doubtful Employee loans & advances
Opening Balance

Addition during the y=ar

Used during the year

Reversed during the year

Closing balance

Explanatory Note: -

Loan & Advances due from dirsctors or other officers of the company at the
end of the period

Advance due by firms or private companies in which any Direclor of the
Company is a Director or mamber




NOTE MO. 11 FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - OTHERS

PARTICULARS

As at 31stMarch,
2018

As at 31st March, 2017

Othars
a) Claims recoverable
Less: Provisions for Doubtful Claims *1

1,508

Sub-total

1,506

b} Inierzst lncome accrued on Bank Deposils
c} Recsivable from Subsidisriss | JV's
d) Interest recoverable fram beneficiary
2) Lease Rent r=ceivablz (Finance Lease)-Currant
) Intersst receivable on Finance lzass
4) Interest Accrued on Eonds
hY Recsivablz on sccount of unbilled revenus
) Interest accrued on Loan o Stats Sovernment in ssitlemant of duzs from
customers
i) Advance to Contractor againsl arbilration award

Zh

2,22 317

1,93.828

TOTAL

222317

1,95,445

*1 Provisions for Doubtful Claims
Opening Balance
Addition during the year
Used during the year
Reversed during the year

Closing balance

Total|

NOTE NO. 12 CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET)

FARTICULARS

&3 at 31si March.
2018

As at 31st March, 2017

Current Tax Assets
Currenl Tex (Refzr Note No-23)

Total




NOTE NO. 13 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March,
2018

As at 31st March, 2017

A, Advances other than Capital Advances
a) Deposits
- Unsecured (considered good)
Less : Provizion againg! demand raised by Govt Depts.
- Unsecured (considered doubtful)
Less : Provision for Doubtful Deposits "1

b} Advance to contractor / supplier
- Secured (considerad good)
- Unsecured (considersd good)
— Agzinst bank quareniss
— Others
Less : Provisions for expenditure eweiting uiiization ceriificate
- Unsecured (considerad doubiful)
Less : Provisions for doubtful advances =2

C

Qther advances - Employees
- Unsecured {considered good)
- Unsecurzd (considerad doubiful)

Interest accrued on:
Others
- Considersd Good
- Considersd Doubtiul
Less! Provisions for Doubtiul Interest "3

=]

E. Dthers
2) Expenditure awsiting adjusiment
Less: Provision for project expenses awaiting writz off sanction ~4

b) Losses awaiting write off sanciion/pending investigation
Less: Provision for lossss pending invastigation/awaiting writs off
5

c) Work In Pragress
Construction work in progress{on behalf of clignt)
Consultancy work in progress(on behalf of clisnt)
d) Prepaid Expenditure
e) Deferred Employee Costs
Secured - Considerad Cood
Unsacured
) Deferred Foreign Currency Fluctuation
Deferred Faoreign Currency Fluctuation Assets
Deferred Expenditure on Foreizn Currency Fluctnation
g) Surplus / Obsalete Assets
h} Input GST
I} Others

Sub-total

Sub-total

Sub-total

Sub-total

Sub-total

! sanction

Sub-total

TOTAL

*1 Provisions for Doubtful Deposits
Cp=zning Ealances
Addition during the year
Usad during the year
Reversed during the yasar

Closing balance

*2 Provisions for doubtful advances (Contractors & Suppliers)
Opening Salance
Addition duning the year
Used during the year
Reversed during the ysar

Closing balance

; bw""‘
b .




‘3 Provisions for Doubtful Accrued Intersst
Opening Balance -
Addition during the year
Used during the yzar
Reversad during the y=ar
Closing balance - Z =

*4 Provision for project expenses awaiting write off sanction
Opening Balance
Addition during the year
Used during the year {
Reversed during the year
Closing balance -

en

Provision for losses pending investigationfawaiting write off { sanction

Opsning Balance =
Addition during the year
Used during the year
Reversed during the ysar
Closing balance = "

Explanatory Note:-

1 Loans and Advances due from Directors or other officers al the end of the
year/ period

2 Advance duz by Firms or Privalz Companies in which any Director of lhe
Company is 2 Dirscior or membser.

(2

Surplus Assetz / Ubsolale Azsets held for disposal arz shown at lower of
book valus and net rzalizable valus,

NOTE NO. 14 REGULATORY DEFERRAL ACCOUNT DEEIT BALANCES

PARTICULARS As 3”21051;“‘&”“' |_As at 315t Mareh. 2017

[} Exchange Differences on Monetary ltems
Opening Balance "
Addition during the yesar = +
Adjustment during the year
Reversed during the y=ar
Closing balance

Closing Balance (A) - 4
Deferred Tax Assets on Regulatory Deferral Account Balances = =
Lags:-Deferred Tax Adjustments against deferred tax assets = *
Total (B) > "

Regulatory Deferral Account Balances net of Deferred Tax.(A-B) g -




NOTE: 15.1- Equity Share Capital

(Amount in 7)

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017
Nos [ Amount Nos [ Amount
a) Authorized Equity Share Capital (Par value per £00,00,000 6000,00,000 100,00.000 1000,00,000
share Rs. 10)
b) No. of Equity shares issued, subscribed and fully 40,00,000 400,00,000 10,00,000 100,00,000
paid (Par value per share Rs. 10)
c) Changes in Equity Share Capital
Opening number of shares outstanding 10.00.000 100,00,000 10,00,000 100,00,000
Add: No. of shares/Share Capital issuad/ 30,00,000 300,00,000 -
subscribed during the year
Less: Reduction in no. of shares/Share Capital on - - -
account of buy back of shares.
Closing number of shares outstanding 40,00,000 400,00,000 10,00,000 100,00,000

d)

g}

9)

h)

The Company has issued only one kind of equity shares with voting rights proportionate te the share holding of the shareholders. These voting
rights are exercisable at mesting of sharehalders. The holders of the equity shares are also entitled to receive dividend as declared from time to

time for them.

Shares in respect of each class in the company held by its holding company or its ultimate holding company including shares held by or by

subsidiaries or associates of the holding company ar the ultimate holding company in aggregate: NIL

Shares in the company held by each shareholder holding more than 5 percent specifying the number of shares held ; -

As at 31st March, 2018

As at 31st March, 2017

Mos

In (%)

Mos

In {%)

NHPC LTD

3999953

99.99

9,99,893

99.99%

Shares reserved for issue under options and contractsicommitments for the sale of shares/disinvestment, including the terms and amounts :

NIL

In preceding five financial years immediately preceding 31.03.2018, Company has not allotted any equity share as fully paid up pursuant to
contract(s) without payment being received in cash/ not allotted any equity share as fully paid up by way of bonus share(s).

Terms of any securities convertible into equity shares issued along with the earliest date of conversion in descending order starting from the

farthest such date:- NIL

Calls unpaid (showing aggregate value of calls unpaid by directors and officers) : NIL

Forfeited shares (amount originally paid up) :NIL




Hote 15.2 Other Equity

PARTICULARS

As at 31stMarch,

2018

As at 31st March, 2017

L0 B B I 5 S S | [

Capiial Raserve
Cepital Redemption Reserva
Securitizs Pramium Accounl
Bond Redemption Ressmve
Research & Davelopmenl Fund
Share Application Money Pending Allotmeant
Geaneral Rasarve
Felginsd Eamings
i) Reserves crsated on account of Ind AS Adjustment
i) Closing Balznce Remaasuremeni of the dafinad bensafit plans
ifty Surplus
FVYTOC! Resarve-
- Equity Instrumenis
- Debt Instruments

Total

(54,26,370)

(39.68,219)

* Surplus

Profit for the Year as per Statement of Profit and Loss
Adjustment arising out of transition provisions for recognising Pate
Fagulstory Assels

Ealance brought forward

Add:

Amound Written Back From Bond Redemption Ressrve
\Writs Back Frem Cepital Raservs

Write Back Fram Other Ressive

Amount Utilised From Ssif Insurancs Fund

Tzx On Dividend Writs Back

Write Back From Corporate Sccizl Fespensibility Fund
Write Back From Rasasarch & Development Fund
Balance available for Appropriation

Less:

Transizr to Bond Redamption Reserve

Transier o Self Insuranes Furd

Trznsfer lo General Raserve

Transfer o Corporate Social Responsibility Fund
Transizr lo Research & Davelopment Fund

Dividand :

- Interim

- Final

Tax on Dividend

- Intarim

- Final

(14 ,58,051)

w

m

21

(]
b

(54,25,370)

(32.30,408)

Balance carried forward

(54,26.370]

(38,66,219)

£y —




NOTE NO, 16.1 FINANMCIAL LIABILITIES - NON CURRENT - BORROWINGS

PARTICULARS asat i':)itamm“' As at 31st March, 2017

Bonds
- Secured - -
- Unsecured - -
Term Loans
= From Banks
' - Secured - -
‘- Unsscured - -
= From Other Periies
‘- Secured - -
' - Unsecured-From Government (Suberdinatz Dsbis) - -
' - Unsecurad-From Oihars . -
TOTAL - -
Redempiion / terms of repaymant elc.
i} Debt Covananis ; Refer point no. 3 {Capital Managsmeni} of Mols no, 23.
iiy Particulars of Redemption & Repaymants: Refer Annsxures fo Mols 15.1

WMaturity Analysis of Borrowings

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the company's borrowings
based on contractual payments

Particulars

Wiore than 1 Year & Less than 3 Years
Worz than 3 Year & Less than 5 Years
Mora than 5 Years

TOTAL B E




MOTE MO. 16,2 FINAMCIAL LIABILTIES - NON CURRENT - OTHERS

As at 315t March,

PARTICULARS
2018

As at 31st March, 2017

Depositsf retention monay 5 =
TOTAL ERR =

Maturity Analysis of Deposit/ Retention Money
The {able below summarises the maiurily profle of ths deposiisiretention
money based on contractual paymeants
Particulars

Mare than 1 Year & L
More than 2 Year &L
More than & Years
TOTAL 2 o

NOTE NO. 17 PROVISIONS - NON CURRENT

As at 31st March,

PARTICULARS
2018

As at 31st March, 2017

A PROVISION FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
{provided for on basis of actuaria! valuation)

i} As per las! Balancs Shast -
Additions during the year
Amount used during thes year
Amount reversed during the vear
Closing Balance E &

E. OTHERS
i} Provision For Committed Capital Expenditurs
As per last Balance Shasat :
Additions during tha year - =
Amount used during the yzar - G
Amount reversed during ihe year - -
Unwinding of discount - =
Closing Balance = =

Provision For Livelihood Assistance
As per last Balance Sheet A 3
Additions during the year 4, =
Arnount used during the year ¥ .
Amount raversed during the year - -
Unwinding of discount Z i
Closing Balance . 2

iii) Pravision-Others
As per last Balance Shast
Additions during the yaar
Armount used during the yesar
Amount revarsed during the vear
Closing Balance - -

TOTAL z -

* Information aboui Provisions are given in para 17 of Note 34-Other explanatory MNotes to Accounts.

NOTE NO.18 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET) - NON CURRENT

As at 31st March,

PARTICULARS
2018

As at 31stMarch, 2047

Deferred Tax Liability

a} Propeny, Plant and Equipmenis, invesimant Propary and Intangible Assets.

b} Financial Assets at FVTOC! - 2
cl Other ltems - =
Less; Recaverasle for tanff period upto 2002 . -
Lass: Deferred Tax Adjustment against Defemrad Tax Lishilities - -

Net Deferred Tax Liability 5 =

Less:-Set off Deferred Tax Assets pursuant to set off provisions
a) Provision for doubiful debis, invemiory and others
b Provision for employes bensfit schemes
Diher ems
Net Deferred Tax Assets # -
TOTAL -
Explanatory Note: -
Deferrad tax lizbilitv/(zssets), in compliancs 1o the Ind A3 12 on “Accounting for Taxes on Income” nofifisd undsr Tne Companies |
&zt 2012 has been crzaied as deferrad iax lizbilityifssets - |

L2l

"

WMovemeni in Deferred Tax Ligd

ity &zsetz are shown in Aansxurs 1o [Note No-18




NOTE NO. 19 OTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

As at 31st March,

PARTICULARS
2013

As at 31st March, 2017

Income received in advance
(Advance Against Depraciation)
Deferred Foreign Currency Fluctustion Liabilities . .
Defarrad Income from Forsign Currency Fluctuation Account - -
Grants in gid-from Covernment-Deferred Incoms + -
TOTAL : .
GRANTS IN AID-FROM GOVERNMENT-DEFERRED INCOME
As at the baginning of the year -
Add: Recsived during the year

Lass: Released to Siatement of Profit and Loss
Bazlznce as at the year end o z
Grants in Aid-from Govamment-Defzrred Incoma (Currantj - .
Grants in Aid-from Governmeni-Defarrad Incoms
{Mon-Currznt)

NOTE NO. 20.1 BORROWINGS - CURRENT

As at 31stMareh,

PARTICULARS 2018 As at 31st March, 2017
Borrowings-Other Loans-Securad
From Banks = =
TOTAL = -

* Repayment Term: The Lozn amount may be repaid &t 2ny point of ime and in part also.

“* Dafault in repayments (if eny) - Nil

NOTE NO. 20.2 TRADE PAYAELE - CURRENT

PARTICULARS A 11051‘3”3“"' As at 31st March, 2017
Total autstanding dues of micre enterpriss and small enterprise(s) g -
i = =di &rthan mi ; is2s 2nd si
TD!alOI‘JTSlEI'IQII‘bg duss of Creditors othar than micro enterprises 2nd small 171603 143373
enterprises
TOTAL 1,71,603 1,49.373

Explanatory Note: -
Disclosure requirement under Section 22 of The Wicro, Small and Medium Entarprises Development Act, 2006 is given in Note
No.34- Other Explanatory Motes to Accounts.

&y —

/&
\3




HOTE NO, 20.2 OTHER FINANCIAL LIAEILITIES - CURRENT

As at 31st March,
2018

217

FARTICULARS As at 31st March,

Current maturities of long term deht ”
- Bonds " .
- Term Loan -Banks-Secured - -
- Term Loan -Banks-Unsecursd -
- Other Parties-Securad -
- Cther Parlies-Unsecured . .
Bond applicstion maoney = =
Lizbility against capital worksfeupplizs . R
Lizbility against capital worksfsupplizs-MSME - =
interest acorusc but ot dus on borowings -
Interzst accrued and due on borrowings
Deposils! retention money &1
Due lo Subsidiariss 163.48
Liability for share application monay -to tha axizni refundabls 571,411,900
Urpaid dividend = "
Unpeid interest = =
Other Payables-Fayable io Employess - -
Other Payables-Payable to Dihers - -
TOTAL 735,562,053 263,28,303
" Details in respect of redemplion, rate of interest, terms of rapayment and pariculars of sscurity ars disclosad in Annexure to
Mote no. 16.1

NOTE NO, 21 OTHER GURRENT LIABILITIES

As at 31st March,

PARTICULARS
2018

As at 31st March, 2017

Inzoms rzesived in advance (Advance agsinst depraciation) - -
Dieferrad Incoma from Forsian Currency Flustuation Account - i
Deferred Forsign Currency Fluctuation Liabilitizs - -
Unspent amount of deposit/agency basis works = g
Statutory dues payables - 10,229
Advances egainst the deposit works = =
Amount Spent on Deposit Works - -
Advances against cost of Project Mgl Consultancy Work G =
Amount Spent in raspaci of Projeet Mat.! Consultancy Works - =

Provision Towarc Ami Recoverzable in rfo Project Mgl / Consultiancy Works - =

QOther liabilities-Advance from Cusiomers & Clhers. % =
Grants in aid-from Government-DOzferred Incoma 1000.00,000 1000.00,000
TOTAL 1000,00.000 1000,10,238

dty —




HOTE NO. 22 PROVISIONS - CURRENT

PARTICULARS

As at MstMarch,

2018

As at 31st March, 2017

A, PROVISION FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
{pravided for an basis of actuarial valuation)

i) As per last Balance Sheetl
Additions during the year
Amount used during the year
Amouni reversed during ihe year

Closing Balance

iij Provision for Wage Revision
A5 per last Balance Shest
Additions during ths ysar
Ameount used during the ysar
Amount raversed during the year

Closing Balance

Less: Advance paid
Closing Balance (Net of advance]

iii) Provision for Performance Related Payilncentive
As per last Balance Sheet
Addifions during the year
Amount used during the year
Amount reversed during ihs ysar

Closing Balance

iv] Provision for Superannuation / Pension Fund
As per last Belance Shesetl
Additions during the ysar
Amount used during the year
Amouni reversed during ihe year

Closing Balance

v) Provision For Wage Revision 3rd PRC
As per last Balance Sheet
Additions during the year
Amount used during the year
Amount reversed during the year

Closing Balance

B. OTHERS
i} Provision For Tariff Adjustment
As per |last Balance Sheet
Additions during the yesar
Amount used during the ysar
Amount reversed during the year

Closing Balance

ii) Provision For Committed Capital Expenditure
As perlast Balance Sheet
Additions during the year
Amount used during the yeaar
Amount reversed during the year
Unwinding of discount

Closing Balance

il Provision for Restoration expenses of Insured Assets
As per last Balance Shest
Additions during the year
Amount used during the year
Amount reversed during the vear

Closing Balance




) Pravision For Livelihood Assistance
Az per last Balancs Sheel
Additions during ths yzar
Amount used during the year x 3
Amount reversed dunng the ysar -
Unwinding of discount -
Closing Balance after Fair Value Adjustment = 2

5

<

) Provision for exp in rfo arbitration awardf court cases
45 per |25t Balance Shaet =
Additions during the year -
Amount used during tha ysar -
Amount reversed during ths ysar -
Closing Ealance - -

o

Provision - Others
A5 per lasl Balance Shast "
Additions during the year >
Amount used during the year 2
Amount reversed during the yesr -
Closing Balance " B

TOTAL - -

Explanatory Note: -
2) Information about Provisions are given in para 17 of Nots 34 of Balancs Shes

NOTE NO.23 CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES (NET)
| PARTICULARS As at 31st March,
l 2018

Income Tax

As at 31st March, 2017

As per last Balance Shest
Additions during the yzar
Amount adjusted during the yasr
Arnouni used curing the y=ar
Amount reversed during the y=ar
Closing Balance -
Less: Current Advance Tax
Net Current Tax Liabilities (Met) - -
Less: Current tax Assets (Move to Note No-12) - -

TOTAL = z




HOTE NO. 24 REVENUE FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS

(Amount in T)

PARTICULARS

Faor the Year ended
J31st March, 2018

For the Year ended
31st March, 2017

Operating Revenue

SALES

SALE OF POWER

ADVANCE AGAINST DEPRECIATION “Wriltzn back during 1hs yezr
Less:

Sales adjusiment on alc of Forsign Exchange Rate Variation
Tarifi Adjusimants

Fegulated Fower Adjustmant

Income from gzneration of elsclricity — pracommissioning
{Transferrad io Expanditurs Altribuisblz to Construction)
Rebalz lo cusiomers

Sub - Total (A)

Income from Finance Lease
Income from Operating Lease

REVENUE FROM CONTRACTS, PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND
CONSULTANCY WORKS

Contrac! Income

Revenue from Project managsment/ Consultancy warks

Sub - Total (D)

Sub-Total-l (A+B+C+0)

OTHER OPERATING REVENUE
Intarsst from Bensficiary States (Ravision of Tarif)

Sub-Total-ll

TOTAL (I+)




NOTE NO. 26 OTHER INCOME

{Amount in )

PARTICULARS

Al

=]

Cl

Interest Income

- Interest from Invastments carried at FVTOC|

- Interest - Government Securities (8.5% tax free bonds issued by the Slate
Governmants)

- Interest from Financial Assets carried at Amortized Cost

- Lean o Government of Arunzschal Pradesh

-Ceposit &ccount

- Employss's Lozns 2nd
- Interest from advane
- Cthers

Dividend Income
- Dividend from subsidizriss
- Dividend -Others
Other Non Operating Income
Late payment surcharge
Income From Sale of Self Generated VERS/REC
Raalizalion of Loss Due To Businzss Interruplion
Profit on sale of investmanis
Profit on saie of Assets.
Income from Insurance Claim
Liakiiity! Provisions nol requirad writlen back #
Material Issued to contractor
(i) Salz on account of matzsrial issued to contractors
{ii} Cost of matzris! iszu=d io coniraciors on recoverghls basis
{iiijAdjustment on account of matzrial issued to contracior
Amortization of Grant in Aid
Income on accouni of genersiion based incantive (GBI
Exchange raie vaniation
Others
Sub-total
Addf(Less): C.C./[Begional Office/CID Expenses
Sub-total
Less: Incoms transfamad to Expsndiure Attributable to Construction
Less: Income transferred to Advance/ Deposit irom Client'Coniracless and
anainst Deposil Works
Less: Transier of other income to grant
Total carried forward to Statement of Profit & Loss

For the ‘fear ended
31st fMarch, 2018

Faor the Year ended
st March, 2017

oo
o
0

51,37 648 59,41
58,047 78,682
62,55,605 60,20,351
62,55,655 60,20.351
58,01,882 55 BB 842
3,64.003 4,31,709

TOTAL




NOTE NO. 26 GENERATION AND OTHER EXPEMSES

[Amount in )

PARTICULARS

For tha Year ended
31st March, 2018

For the ‘Year ended
31st March, 2017

GENERATION EXPENSES

(i] Waler Usage Charges

(i) Consumption of stores and spare parls
Direct Expenditure on Contract, Project Management and Consultancy
Works

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
- Building
- Machinery
- Others
OTHER EXPENSES
Rant & Hire Cherges
Rates and taxes
Insurancs
Security expanses
Elgctricity Charges
Travelling and Conveyance
Expenses on vehicles
Telephong, telex and Poslags
Advertisernant and publicity
Enizrzainment and hospitality expsnses
Printing and stationery
Consultancy chargas - Indigsnous
Consultancy charges - Foreign
Audit expanses (Refer explanatory note-3 below)
Expenses on compensatory afforesiation/ ceichment arss irzatment/
snvironmental expensss
Expanditure on land not belonging fo company
Loss on Assels !
Losses put of insurance claims {upto excess clauss)
1osses out of insurance claims (bayond excess clauss)
Books & Periodicals
Donation
CS5R/ Sustainable Developmen!
Community Developmeni Expansas
Diractors' expanses
Research and development expanseas
Interest en Arbitration/ Court Cases
Interest to beneficiary states
Expenditure on Seif Generated VER'S/REC
Expenses for Requlated Powar
Less: - Exp Recoverable on Regulated Powar
Exchange rate variaticn
Training Expensss
Petition Fes /Registration Fes /Other Fes — To CERC/RLDC/RPC
OCperationzliRunning Expenses of Kendriys Vidyalay
CperationaliRunning Expenses of Other Schools
CperationallRunning Expenses of Guest Houss/Transit Hostel
Operating Expenses of DG Set-Other than Residential
Other general expenses

Sub-total
Addi(Less)y: C.0JRegional Office/PID Expensas
Sub-total
Less: Amount transferrad fo Expenditurs Attributable to Construction
Less: Recoverable from Deposit Works
Less: Transfer of Generation & other axpensas - IPO/Suyback
PROVISIONS
Bad and doubtful debts providsd
Expected Credit Loss Allowsnce-Trads Receivablas
Bad and doubtiul advances | deposils provided
Bad and doubtful claims provided
Doubtful Interest Provided for
Diminution in value of stores and sparas
Shortage in store & spares providad
Provision against diminution in the value of investmeant
Project expenses provided for
Provision for fixed asseis/ slores provided for
Diminution in value of Inveniory of Self Gensrated VER's Provided for
Provision for caichmant area treaimant plan
Provision for Inierest o Beneficiary
Provision for interest agsinst court/arbitration award
Others
Sub-total
Addi(Lass) C.O./Regional Office/PID Expensas
Sub-total
Less: Amouni ransferred to Expenditurs Attribuiable 1o Construction
Less Fecoverzble from Depaosit Works

Total carried forward to Statement of Profit & Loss

8.50.218 1,50.955
5,779
7.59,102 377875
38,04,120 20,080
15,740 4,500
7.597.537 11,569,384
71,636 53,612
- 7,18,757
47,693 19,048
74,708 45 962
= 6,500
40,000 4§,000
684117 -
- 65,000
5801 22819
1.72,802 360,437
67.50.359 30.64,724
67,560,359 30,64,724
67,50,352 3064724




Explanatary Note: -

1 The Company's significant leasing arrangameants are in respect of oparating laases of premises for offices, quast houses 2 trapsi
camps. These leasing arrangements, which are nol non-cancellable, are usually renswatle on mulually agresabls tsrms, Leazs
payments in respect oi premises for offices, gusst houses & transit camps ara shown in Rent,

ha

(#5]

(Amountin %)

Faor the Year ended
31st March, 2018

For the Year ended
Jist WMarch, 2017

Pending noiificetion of ravision ordsr by CERGC in respect of truing up
application filed by the company under CERC notification datad 19.01 2004,
stated amaount has been provided in 1he baoks during the yearipenaod
towards Interest to Bensficiary Staize, which may have o be paid incase o
result of seid revision order.

reducticnintanfas ar vig

(Amount in 5

Diztail of audit expansas are as under: -

For the Year ended
st March, 2018

For the Year ended
31st March, 2017

i) Statutory auditors

As Auditor

Audit Fees

Tax Audjt Fess

In other Capacity

Taxation [Matisrs

Company Law Matiers
Management Services

Other Matlers/services
Reimbursement of expansas
ii) Cost Auditors

Audit Fees

Reimbursemeant of sxpsnsss

40,000

48,000

Total Audit Expenses

45,000

&y~




NOTE NO. 27 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

(Amount in )

PARTICULARS

For the Year ended
31st March, 2018

For the Year ended
Jist March, 2017

Salaries, wages, allowances
Gratuily, Contribution to provident fund & psnsion scherms (incl.
administration fses)
Stalf welfars expanses
Lzave Salary & Pension Contribution

Sub-total
Addifl sss); C.0.JRegional Offics Expenses

Sub-total

Less: Employss Ceat lransfzrred to Expenditure Atiributzbls to Consiruction

L=ss: Recoverablz from Deposit Works
Total carried forward to Statement of Profit & Loss

136,67,11% 85,59,327
15,29,628 13,24,907
4,265,383 544,086
156,23,143 104,28,320
156,23,143 104,238,320
156,23,143 104,238,320

(5]

Explanatory Mote: -

The Company's significant lsgsing arrangements ere in respecl of operating l2asss of pramises for residential use of employses.
These leasing arrangements, which are not non-cancellable, are ususlly renewablz on muiually agresabls terms. Lease

payments in respect of pramises for residential use of employess included in Salaries, wages, allowances.

Gratuity, Cortribution to providant fund & pension scheme includs
contributions:

For the Year ended
3=t March, 2018

For the Year ended
3st March, 2017

PARTICULARS

st March, 2018

i) towards Employsss Providsni Fund 8,580,788 £ 62 054
i) ilowards Employsess Defined Contribution Superannustion 5.78.650 662,853
Schems
~NOTENC. 28 FINANCE COST {Amount in )
For the Year ended For the Year ended

31st March, 2017

Interest on Financial Liabilities at Amortized Cost:
Bonds

Term loan
Foreign loan
Government of Indiz loan
Unwinding of discount-GOI Loan
Sub-total
Dther Borrowing Cost
Loss on Hedging Trensactions
Bond issue! s2rvice expensss
Commitmsnt fee
Buarantee fes on foreion loan
Other financs charges
Unwinding of discount-Provision & Financisl Lizblities
Sub-total

Applicable net gain/ loss on Foreian currency transactions and
translation
Exchange differences regarded as adjusiment to interest cost
Less Intsrsst adjusiment on account of Foreign Exchangs Rate Variation
Sub-total
Total (A+B+C)
Addf{Less): C.0./Regional Office/PI1D Expenses
TOTAL

Less: Finance Ceositransfzmad to Expenditure Afiributable to Construction

Less: Recoverabls from Dzposit Viorks
Total carried forward to Statement of Profit & Loss

BE1 63¢g
881 639
681 ., 639
681 639
8B4 639




NOTE MO, 29 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES

{(Amaunt in T)

For tha Year ended

Far the ‘ear ended

FERRELLAR st Miarch, 2013 3ist fiarch, 2017
Depreciation & Amortisalion Expenses 1,005,704 52,213
Cepreciztion adjusiment on aceount of Forsign Exchange Rals Variation = =
Addf(Less). C.C./Regional Office / PID Expensss - -
Sub-total 1,05.704 52,213
Less: Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses transferred lo Expenditure 1.05.704 52213

" Attributable to Construction
Less: Rzcovarable from Deposit Waorks
Total carried forward to Statement of Profit & Loss




NOTE NO. 30 TAX EXPENSES

(Amcunt in )

PARTICULARS

Far the Year anded
J1st March, 2018

For the Year ended
J1st March, 2017

Current Tax
Income Tax Provision
Adjustment Relating To Earfier periods

18,43,454
{31,440)

19,24,106
15,891,512

Total current tax expenses

18,12,054

35,15,618

Deferred Tax- *

Decrease (increase) in deferred tax assets

- Relating to crigination and reversal of temporary differences
- Relating to change in lax rate

- Adjustments in respect of deferred tax of prior pericds
Increase (decrease) in deferred tax liahilities

- Relating to arigination and reversal of temporary differences
- Relating to change in tax rate

- Adjustments in respect of deferrad lax of prior perods

1,456,500

Total deferred tax expenses (benefits)

145,500

Less: Recoverable for tariff pericd upto 2008
Less: Deferred Tax Adjustment Against Deferred Tax Liabilities

Net Deferred Tax

145,500

Total carried forward to Statement of Profit & Loss

18,12,054

36,62,118

Explanatory Notes:-

Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India's

For the Year ended
J1st March. 2018

For the Year ended
st March, 2017

domestic rate.

Accounting profitoss before income fax
Applicable lax rals

Computed tax expense
Tax effects of amounts which ars nol deductible (Taxable) in calculating taxeble

incoma,

CSR! Sustainable Davelopment/ Community Developmenl Expenses
Recoverable portion of Deferrad Tax

Exempt and Tax Free Income

Tax Incentives

Adjustment for currant tax of prior periods

MAT Credit Available/(utilization)

Reversal of Deferred Tax Assels

Other items

it of PIL

3,54,003

18,12,054

18,12,054

431,709

19,24,106

15,91,512

1,456,500
36,62,118

|Income tax expense reported in S




NOTE NO. 31 Movement in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances

{(Amount in T)

FPARTICULARS

For the Year ended
Ist March, 2098

Far the Year ended
31st March, 2017

Movement in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances on account oft-
(i) Exchange Difiersncss on Monetary llems
TOTAL (4)

Impact of Tax on Regulatory Deferral Accounts

Deferred Tax Expense (Benefit) on Movement in Regulatory Deferrzl Account
Balznces

Less:-Deferred Tax Adjustsment against deferred tax assels,

TOTAL (B}

Total carried forward to Statement of Profit & Loss (A-B)




NOTE HO, 32 EXPENDITURE ATTRIEUTABLE TO CONSTRUCTION FORMING PART CF CAPITAL WORK IH PROGRESS FOR THE

PERIOD.

{Amount in T)

PARTICULARS

For tha Year endsd
1=t March, 2013

Far the Year ended
31st March, 2017

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
Salaries, wages, allowancss

Graluity 2nd contribution to providant fund
Stafi welfare expensas

Leave Salary & Pension Conlribution

Sub-totzl
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
Building
Machinsry
Cihers

Sub-total

ADMINISTRATION & OTHER EXPENSES
Reni
Rales and laxes
Insurance
Security expenses
Electricity Charues
Travelling and Conveyance
Exmenses on vehicles
Telephone, telex and Posiage
Advertisement and publicity
Entertainment and hospitality sxpenses
Printing and stationsry
Dzsign and Consuliancy chargss:
- Indigenous
- Forsign
Expenses on compensatory aiforasiation/ caichment ares freatment/
environmenial sxpensas
Expenditure on land not belonging to company
Assets/ Claims written off
Land Acquisition and Rehsbilitation Expenditure
Lossss on sale of assels
Other gensral expenses
Exchanae rate variation (Debit)

136,657,119
15,29,628
4,268,238

85,585,327
13,24,807
5,44,088

156,23,142

104.23,320

1. E0 N5E
1,00 20

855,005

1,50,855

7.,89,102
38,04,130
168,740
T.97,537

242,820

377,276
20,080

4,500
11,565,384
63,612
7,183,757
12,043

= mmn

48,982

4,54,550

Sub-total

58,94,364

29.13,769

FINANCE COST
Interest on :

Governmant of Indiz loan

Bonds

Forsign lean

Tarm loan

Cash credit faciliies AWCDL
Exchange differencas regardad 25 adjusiment to interest cost
Loss on Hadging Transaciions
Bond issus/ servics expenses
Commitment fes
Guarantes fze on loan
Other finance chargas
Transfer of expenses to EAC- Int=resl on loans from Ceniral Govemment-
edjustment on eccount of sffeclive interest
Transfer of expenses to EAC-Interest on sscurity deposil reteniion monay-
adjustment on account of effective interest
Transfer of expenses to EAC-commitiad capital expenses-adjustment for
time value

Sub-total

PROVISIONS

Sub-total
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSES

Sub-total
C.0.JRegional Office Expenses:
Other Incoma
Generation, Administration and Other Expensas
Employee Benefits Expense
Depraciation & Amortisation Expenses
Finance Cost
Provisions
Sub-total
LESS: RECEIPTS AND RECOVERIES
Income from generation of eleciricity — precommissioning
Interest on loans and advances
Profit on sale of asseis
Exchange rate variation (Craditi
ProvisioniLiability not reguired writisn back
Hire charges' outturn on plent and mashinery
Miscsllanaous receipis

Transfer of fair value gain 10 EAC- security deposit retenbion money

Transfzr of fair valuz gain 1o EAC - on provisions for commitiad capital
=xpendiiure
Sub-total

681

633

1.06704

52,213

1,05,704

52,213

59,01,692

55,88,642 |

TOTAL (A+B+C+D+E+F+G-H)

165,768,198

79,57.254 |




STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2018

OTHER EQUITY

Reserve & Surplus

Olher Comprehensive Income

SEC_MARCH_10

{Amount in ¥)

i Trr (e y

' Conipnelnsiya Incomes

-14,58 081

Share Capital Securities Preminm| Bond Redemption Research & General Reserve Surplus/ Retained Equity Instruments Debit Total
Application Redemption Reserve Development Earnings threugh OCI instruments
Noney Pending Reserve Funel | through OGI
Allotment
- - - - - 34,560,319 z i 3968319

14 58,051

Tutal Camprehansive Incone

=14, 58,051

Share Application Money received during Ihe

IBBE:

-14,58,0561

Transfer 1o Retained Earning

A writen back fram Dond Reaclenption fasarve
| Teas o Binaderied - Wile hack B )

11 Dl Raremtion Reser e

11y Resnach & Uevelapment Fund

BEOT

et Reservs

Tolalas on 31stMarch 2018

-54,26,370

-54,26,370 |

For Vivek Agarwal & CO.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn. No.D02179C)

V‘ﬂ/‘l“\faﬂ‘ rs\“m 2w

Kumar Bhargava )

{C

Mz

CEROW,

Partner

0 M. 077833
N

T

b

\
.

(Surendra Prasad Singh)

Chief Financial Officer



BUNDELKHAND SAUR URJA LIMITED

Note-33: Disclosure on Financial Instruments and Risk Management

(1)Fair Value Measurement

A) Financial Instruments by category

NOTE-33(A)

As at 31st March, 2018

As as 3ist March, 2017

Financial assets Notes FVTOCI Amortised Cost FVTOCI Amortised Cost
MNon-current Financial assels
{i] Mon-current investments
a) In Equity Instrument (Chioted) 31 - = &
h) In Debl Instruments (Govl (F5U)-Cucted 3 - - = N
Sub-total = - - -
{it) Loans 3.2
a) Employees - -
1) Lean to Government of Arunachal Pradesh (Including
interast acerued) 32833 _ T
<) Others
{iil) “Hhers
-Bank Deposils wilh more than 12 Monlhs
" Maturity (Including inlerest accrued) 3.3 - g
Total Non-current Financial assels b - - ’
Current Financial assels
(iy Current Investments [} 2
(i) Trade Receivables 7 - =
(i) Zash and cash equivalents 8 1155,18,203 1135,42,530
{iv) Bank balances | - =
(v) l.oans 10 - 5
(vi) olhers (Excluding Lease Receivables) 11 222,37 1,95,445
Total Current Financial Assets - 1157,40,520 - 1137,37,975
Tatal Financial Assels 3 - 1157,40,520 - 1137,37,975
e As at 31st March, 2018 As as 315t March, 2017
Financial Liabilities Noles FVTOCI Amortised Cost FVTOCI Amortised Cost
(i) Long-term borrowings 16.1 - B
(i) Other Financlal Liabilities 16.2 = 5
{iii) Borrowing -Short Term 20,1 - 1
(iv]Trade Payables including MSME 202 1,71,503 1,49,373
{v) Olher Current financial liabilities
a) Current malurities of long term borowings 203 - .
by Inlerest Accrued bul not dus on barrowings 20.3 - E
c) Otker Current Liabilities 203 735,52 053 26G3,28,303

Total Financial Liahilities

737,23,656

264,77 676

H—




BUNDELKHAND SAUR URJA LIMITED NOTE-33(IB)
B) FAIR VALUATION MEASUREMENT {Amount in )
(i) Fair Value Hierarchy

This section eeplans the pdgaments and estimates made in determining the fair values of Ihe financial instrments \hat are {a) recognised and measured al fair value and [b) measured al amortised cost and for which fair value are disclosed in e financial st7
pecedes s e ation atonl the relialibty of e inpols used in delemmining fair valua, the company has classified its inanelal instruments into the following hree levels preserbed under Ind AS-113 "Fair Value Measuremenis”

oments. Ta

Lewrl 1 Level 1 lnstarchy nchides inancisl nsiroments measured using guoled prices, This includes listed equily instrumen|s and traded bonds thal have quoled price. The Tair value of all equily instruments including bends which are traded in lhe recagaised Stock
[ hEnige 30 inoney makels are valed using 1he closing prices as at the reporting date,

Lovel 2 The fair value of finencial instraments thal are not traded in an aclive markel is determined using valuation lechniques which maximise [he use of observable market dala and rely as liltla as possible on enlily-specilic estimales, T all significant inpuis
walue an mstomen| are observabla, the instioemsnd s ncludsd in level 2

Level 3 10 ope or more of the signdicant inputs is nol hased on obsarvable markel data, the nstrument is includad in level 3. This includes securlly deposits/ retention meney and loans al belaw market rales of inlerest,

irecl 1o fair

{a] Financial Assets/Liabililies Measured al Fair Value-Recurring Fair Value Measurament:
As at 31st March,
Az at 31st March, 2018|2017
i ) o - T [Noteto.  |Level1 lLevel 1
Financial Asset:
(i} myestinenls- s s s
) 2
i Del s nments (r','_r,\,.-g"“.‘_!'ﬂ I

31 - -

Tow L - :

Hesta:
Al ttier finantial assets and inanc@l halulites aye been measared 8 ameisad cost al balance sheel dale amd classilied &8s non-recurmnng
e valae neasraman)

{Amount in 7}
(1) Financlal AsselsiLiabilities

ured at amorlised cost for which Fair Value are disclosed:

Partlculars As al 31st March, 2018 As al 31st March, 2017
o T Note Mo, Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 1 Loval 2 level 3
‘_F]ﬁ;féinl assels N R =20
{i) Loans B
a) Emplayees e [&] - ]

139 Luans (i iuaing Trierast ar o)

o
=]

TR ' = D o

(i) Others 33
Pk Dhepeosils wath moee than 12
fdonibig Watunly (Inchocdiog Inferast accnied)

a 0
Tolal Finaneial Assets ) o 0 G 5 5 -
Financial Liabilties )
(i) Langterm borrowings including current
matnrities and acorund Interest
161 & 20.3
(1) Cilher Long Term Financial Llabilities
152 n
al Financial Linbilities _ o 0 0 b i 0




[Amount in )

(¢} Falr value of Financlal Assets and liabllities measured at Amerlised Cost
i Parliculars As al 21st March, 2018 As at 3ist March, 2007
Hole Mo, Carrying Amount Falr Value Carrying Amount Fair Valun
3.2

1) Loans {inciuding Inlerest Aocrued)

Jihers - =
(ii) Olhers 3.3
Eank: Deposits with more than 12
tanths Matrty (Inchding nleresl accrued)

Total | ial Assals - - - -

Eﬁancin[ Liabilitles

1) Long-term borrawings including Current 16.1
ties ard arrrund interest | - =
(i) Other Long Term Financial Liabilities 16.2 T <
Total Financial Liabilities * = = =
Note:-

1 1he Canying smounls of cureenl myestments. Trade and olher receivables, Cash and cash euivalents,Shori-lerm loans and advances, Shorl lerm borrowings, Trade payables and olhar current financial liabililies are considered lo Le the same as el fair values, due o
ther shor tenm nalure " i

= For hinancial assets and financial iabiities measured at fair valus, (he carrying amounts are eaual ta the fair value,

(<} Valuation techniques and process used to determine fair values

() Tl Comppannsy 10 fin abifities using (e hestand most relevant data available. Specific valuation wehnigues used to determie i vidue ol Gnancial insteoments includes:
Aol Chirstisd e o dealer quotes G similar instroments.

- Fair wabie ol vemaining financ
[ Pl sdisermint vade used o Gaie vaboe Bnaneial insie

yais,
Ihe Weighled Average Rate of compniy's ontstanding hovrowings except subsrdinate debls and foreign curveney horrowiings.
el at amorised cost are recopnised initially at Girvalue minus tansaclion costs using Lhe effective interest nethou. Since the transaclion costs incurred on long teem boreowings ave nol mateedal, as

tial recopnition of such liabilitics.

alinstrnments is determined nsing diseonnted cash ow anal
nis classilied ot Level hased ¢

fea) A per Tl A% goeg, Tinsneial Jiahilivies that are subseq .
st Tt vy Tias aed applied the efleetive interest method [




BUNDELKHAND SAUR URJA LIMITED . NOTE-33(2)
{ZiFinancial Risk Management

D Exposure arising from Measurement Management ]
Cash & Cash equivalents, Other Bank Balances  Trade receivables and Aging analysis, credit  |Diversification of bank deposils, |etter of credit for selecled
finmncial assels measured al amoilised cost, Lease Receivable. raling. customers.
Licyuidily Risk o Burrowings and other facilities, Rolling cash flow Availability of committed credil lines and borrowing facilities
forecasts & Bucigels
Markel Fisk- Interesimle Lang term borrowings at variable rates Sensitivily Analysis 1. Diversificalion _of fixed rale and lloating rates il
|Market Risk- securily prices Investmenl in equity and debt securities Sensitivity Analysis Portfolio diversification
Markel Fisk- foreign exchange Recognised financial liahililies net denominated in INR, Sensitivity Analysis Foreign exchange rate varialion is recovered thraugh tariff

as per CERC Regulation

Credil risk is the sk (hat a counter party will nol meel its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The company is expozed to credit risk from its operating activitias {primarily trade
receivablasfleased assets) and from its inancing aclivities including deposits with banks and financial instilutions.

ii) Liquiclily risk.

Ligquidity risk is the risk hal the Company may not be able io meet ils present and fulure cash and collaleral obligations without incurring unacceptable losses.

ifi} Market risk

Market rizk is the sk that the fair value or fulure cash Nlows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in markel prices. Market prices comprise three types of risk: currency rate risk, interest rate risk and ather price
risks, such as equily price risk and commadily risk, Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings, deposils and investmenls, Foreign currency risl is the risk that the fair value or future cash fows of 2
financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates,

The company operates in a regulated environment. Tariff of the company is fixed by the Central Electricily Regulatory Commission (CERC) through Annual Fixed Charaes (AFC) comprising the following five camponents:

1. Return on Equity (2oE}, 2, Deprecialion, 3. Interasl on Loans, 4. Operalion & Mainlenance Expenses and 5. Inlerest on Working Capilal Loans. In addition to the above Foreign Currency Exchange variations and Taxes are alsa
recoverable from Benslicianes in tenms of the Tanifl Regulations. Hence variation in interest rate, currency aexchange rate variations and other price nsk variations are recoveratile from tariff and do not impact the profitability of the
COIEny

(B} Credit Risk
The Company is exposed 1o gradil sk from its operating activilies (primarily trade receivables) and from its financing activities, including deposits with banks and other financial instruments

Trade Recaivables & Iease receivables :-
The Company exiands credit to customers in normal course of business. The Company monitors the payment track recard of the customers. Qutslanding receivables arz reqularly monitored. The Company svaluates the concentration
af risk with resper! to lrade receivables as low, as iis customers are mainly slale govarmmen! authorities and operate in largely indapendent markets

[ease recaivaliles of (he company are wilh regard lo Power Purchase Agresments classified as deemed lease as per Appendix C of Ind AS 17- 'Leases’ as referred to in Note No. 34, The power purchase agreements are for sale af
powier 1o sinnle heneficary and recoverability of interest income and principal on leased assels i.e. PPE of the power stations are assessed on the same basis as applied for irade receivables.

Financial assets at amoriised cost .-

Employee Loans: The Company has given loans lo employees al concessional rates as per Company's policy which have been measured at amortised cost at Balance Sheet dale. The recovery of the loan is on fixed instalment basis
fram the manthly salary of Ihe employees, The loans are secured by way of mortgage/hypothecation of the assels for which such loans are given. Management has assessed lhe pastdata and does not envisage any probability of
defaull on these loans

Loans to Govt. of Arunanchal Pradesh : The Company has given loan to Govl. of Arunachal Pradesh al 9% rale of inleresl as per (he lerms and condilions of MOLU signed between the Company and Govt of Arunachal Fradesh for
eonstruction of hydrosleclic projects in the slate. The loan has been measured al amorlised cost, The loan is recoverable from the share of free power of lhe slale government from the first hydroelectic project (o be commissionad in
the state, Managemeant rloes nol envisage any probability of default on the loan. | %



Financial instruments and cash deposits :-

The Company considers faclors such as track record, size of the bank, market reputation and service standards o select the banks with which balances and deposits are maintained. Generally, the balances are maintained with the
tanks with which the Company has also availed borrowings. The Company invests surplus cash in short lerm deposils with scheduled banks. The company has balances and deposits with banks which are well diversified across
private and public sector banks wilh limited exposure with any single bank.

(i) Exposure to eredit visk

The earrving amount of finaneinl assels represents the maximum eredit exposure. The maximum exposure Lo eredit visk at the reporting date wns as under:
Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.2017

Finaneial assels for which loss allowanee is measured using 12
months Expected Credit Losses (BCL)Y

Non-eurrent investinents P =
Loans -Non Cuarrenl 0 0
Other Non Corrent Finaneinl Assels _ 0 0
i'nrrum Inveshinenis 4] 5]
Casland cash equivilents 115518203 1173542570
|J:H|!c I::l[:im HDES )] (4]
Lowns -Corrent 0 4]
115518208 113542530

1ameinl assets for which loss allowanee is measured v

ne Expected Credil Losses (ECL) '
e 0 o
Lease Receivables 0 0
Tolal (13) MR o 0
TOTAL (A+1B) t 115518208 113542530

(i1) Provision for expecled credil losses :-
(21) Finaneial assets forwhich Toss allowance is measured using 1z month expeeted eredit losses
Thee Company assesses oulstanding receivables on an ongoing basis ennsidering changes in payiment hehaviour and provides for expected credit loss on case-lo-cise hasis,

(h) Financial assets Tor which loss allowance is measured using life time expected eredit losses
L] 14 Fariff Regalations 2o1q-19 allow Lhe Company Lo raise bills on beneficiaries for late-paymenl surcharge. which adequately compensates the Company for Hine value of money arising duce to delay in povinent, Fuether, Uhe taet that

henefied:

wins aee primarily State Governments/ State Discoms and considering the historical it loss experience [or lrade receivables, the Company does nol envisage either impairment in the value of receivables from beneficiavies or
Josss due to time value of money due to deloss in realization of trade rut.'uli\rablns, However, the Compa ny assesses m1_1sl:1nding trade receivables on an ongoing basis considering changes in operating results and payment behaviour and
pravides for cepected eredit Toss on ease-lo-ease bosis, As at the reporting date company does net envisage any delault risle on nccount of non-realisation of teade receivables.

s ol trade receivables

(iii) Ageing analy
is of the trade receivables is as below:

The ngeing analy

Apeing Not over due |0-60 days past due  [61-120 days past due 121-180 days past More than 180 |Total
due days past duc

Ciross Carrving smonnlt s on a

a1.3.2008,

Gross Carrving sunonnl as on t

a1.3.2M7.

(iv) Reeoncilintion of impairment loss provisions
The meverent in the allowanee for impairment in respect of finaneial assets duving the year was s follows:

j Trade Lease Receivable Loans Tolal
Receivahles
Balanee o5 al 1452017 A 8] a

Chimnpes in Loss Allowanees e o] 4] o %_,

Balance as at gr.om.20i8 o 0

(=]




{C) Liguidity Risk

Prodent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketabls securilies and the availabilily of funding through an adequate amount f commitled credit facilitizs 1o meet obligations when due.

i} The Company's objective is (o maintain optimum levels of liquidity at all times to meet ils cash and collateral requirements. The Cempany relies on a mix of borrowings and excess operating cash
current commilted lines of credit and internal accruals are sufficient to meet its short to medium term expansion neecls. The Company monitors rolling forecasts of its liquidily requirements to ensure that it has sufficient
rapital expenditure and operational needs while maintaining sufficient headroom on its undrawn commilled borrowing facilities at all times so that the borrowin

horrowing facililies

The campany had ancess (o the Tollowing undrawn borrowing Tacililies at the end of the reporling period:

As al 31st
March Z018

As at 3151 March 2017

AlFloating Rate

fixad rale

Taotal

ii) Maturities of Financial Liabililies:

g limils ar covenants (where applicable) are not braached on any of its

The amounts disclosed in he lahle below are the eonlraciual undiscounted cash flows. Dalances due wilhin 1 year is equal o their carrying balancas as the impact of discounting is net significant.

As at 31st March 20106

Contractual maturitios of linancial
liabilities

{(Amount in ")

" Nole No.

Citstanding Debl as on
31.03.2018

Within 1 Year

More than 1 Year & Less
than 3 Years

More than 3 Year
& Less than §
Yoars |

Mare than 5 Year

Borrowings

16.1, 201 &
203

Ciher Tinancial Liabilllies 16.2 & 20.3 164,710,153 164,110,153 = =
Trade Payables o 20.2 1,71,603 171,603 L E =
Total Financial Liabilitics - ] 165.81.756 166,801,756 u i |
As at 31st March 2017 (Amaount in )
" Contractual maturities of financial " Note No. Cutstanding Debt as en Within 1 Year Muore than 1 Year & Less | More than 3 Year Wore Lthan 5 Year

linhilitins 31.03.2017 than 3 Years & Less than &
A —" C— TR (— Years
Blerrowings 6.1, 201 & - & Z =

20.3

Oiher finanal Liatuliies 16.2 & 203 233,258,303 263,28,303 0 i
Trade Fayables 20.2 1,449,373 1,498,373 i a B
Total Financial Liaby 264,77,676 284,77 676 T z —

o

flows to meet its neead for funds. The



(D) Market Risk:
The sensilivity analysis excludes the impact of movements in market variables on he carrying value of post-employment benefit obligalion provisions and an the non-financial assets and liabilities. The sensitivity of the relevant item of
the Stalemaent of Profit and Loss is the eflect of the assumed changes in (he respeclive market risks. The Company's acliviies expose it fo a variely of financial risks, including the effects of changes in interest rates.

{i) Interest rate risk and sensitivity

The Company's exposure to (he risk of changes in market inter=st rales ralates primarily to the Company's long term debt obligations with floating interest rates. Company's policy is to maintain most of its borrowings at fixed rate.
Coampany's fixed rate borrowings are carried at amortised cost and are not subject to interest rate risk, Further the company refinance these «ebts as and when favourable lerms are available. The company is also compensated for
variahility in floating rate through recovery by way of larilf adjustments under CERC tariff regulations.

The expasure of e company's borrowing to interest rate changes al the end of the reporting period are as follows:

As al 31st As at 3st March 2018 |As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2017
March 2018
Particulars .
weighled weighled average interest rate
averages

inleresl rate

Floating Hale Boirowings (INR)
Floating Hale Barrowings (FC)
Fixed Hale Borrowings (]
Fiwed Rale Borrowings [FC)
Total - =

Interest Rate Sensitivily Analysis
Profit or Inss is sansilive to higher/lawer interest expense from borrowings as a resull of change in inlerest rates. With all other variables held constant, the following table demonstrates the impact'of borrowing cost on lloaling rate
porlion of loans and borrowings .

{Amountin 7}

Particulars Effect on Profit before Tax
As at 31st March 2018 As at 31st March, 2017
Borrowing in INR-Interest rates-decreased by . ........ basis points (Previous
year 20116-17 decreased by .. basis points)”
Borowing in FO-Interest rales-increased by ... ... basis points
(Previous year 2016-17 increased by . ...........,....... basis points)”
Harrowing in Fo-Interes! rales-decreased Dy ... basis points

|(Pravious year 2016-17 decreased by .......... hasis points)®
However there is 1o impact on profit or loss for increase and decrease in inlerest rates, as the same is recoverable from beneliciaries through tariff.

(i) Price Risk:

(a) Exposure

The company's expasure lo price risk arises from investment in equity shares and debl instruments classified in the financial statements as Fair Value Through OCL Company's investment in equity shares are listad In recognised

stock exchanae and are publicly traded in the slock exchanges. Company's investment in debt instruments comprise quoted Government Securities and Public Seclor Bonds and are publicly traded in the market. The invastment has
hean rlassified under non-current invesiment in Balance Sheel.




(b} Price Risk Sensilivity

For Investment in Equity Instruments
The table below summarises the impact of increaseidecrease in the markel price of investment in equity instruments on the company's aquity for the year;

Particulars As at 31st March 2018 As at 31st March, 2017
Investment in Equity shares of ; % change |lmpacl  on  other % change impact  on  other
components of equily components of equily

Sensilivity has been worked oul based on the previous 3 years avarage of six maonthly fluctuations in the share price as quoled on the Nalional Slock Exchange (MSE).

For Investment in Debt Instruments
Tha lable below summarises the impact of increase/decrease of the markel value of the debl instruments on company's equily for the year:

Particulars As at 31st March 2010 As at 31st March, 2017
- % change|lmpact  on ather % changs|lmpact  on  other
rompanents of aquily components of equity

(iii)Foreign Currency Risk
The company is compensated for variability in foreign currency exchange rate (hrough recovery by way of lanfl adjustiments under the CERC Tarllf Regulations.

(a}) Foreign Cinrrency Exposure:
The company's sxposure to foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting period expressed in INR are as follows :
(Amountin )

Particulars
As at 31st March 2018 As at 31st March, 2017
Financial Liabilitios: g
Foreign Curreral_”r::'c:ms
Ciher Financial Labilities % 3
Net Exposure fo l()rlrig;r:._c1rrrellcy (liahilities) B -
0 0

(b} Sensitivity Analysis
There is no impact of fareign currency flucluations on the profit of 1he campany as these are either adjusted to the carrying cost of respeclive fixed assel/Capilal Work-in-Progress or recovered through tanlf as per CERC Tariff
Rryulalion 2014-19

For Vivek Agarwal & CO.
Chartered Accauntants
{(Firm Regn. No.003179C)

o PR
(Cr;?f\',. V(M o i P ofj

y Kumar Bhargava ) (Surendra Prasad Singh)
Partner Chief Financial Qiflicer




NOTE-33(3)
BUNDELKHAND SAUR URJA LIMITED
(3) Capital Management
(a) Capital Risk Management

The primary nhjrclive of the Company's capilal inanagement is lo maximize the shareholder value. CERC Tarilf Regulations prescribe Debl : Equity ratio of 70:30 for the purpase of
fixation of taniff of Power Projects. Acenrdingly the company manages ils capital structure lo maintain the normalive capilal structure prescribed by the CERG.

The Company monilors capital using Debt : Equity ralio, which is nel cleht divided by tolal capital. The Dabt : Equity ratio are as follows:

—____ Statement of Gearing Ratio
Particulars As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017
() Tolal Debt ; -
() Total Capital 345,73 630 50,31,681
Gearing Ratio (afb) 0.00 0.00

Mole: For the purpose of the Company's capilal management, capital includes issuad capital and reserves. Net debtincludes interest bearing loans and borrmowings.

(b] Loan Covenants:.

Under tha l2rms of the major horrowing facilities, the company is required o comply with the following financial covenants:-

During the year the company has complisd with the above loan covenants,

For Vivek Agarwal & CO.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn. No.003179C)

v e BLMJ" i @/’,,
(CA Ajay'Kumar Bhargava ) {Surendra Prasad Singh)
Partner Chief Financial Officer

M.No. 077833




Noie No. - 34: Other Explanatory Notes tc Accounis as on 31.03.2018(BSUL)
1. Disclosures relating to Contingent Liabiiities:-
a) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debis in respect of:

(i) Capital works
Contractors have lodged claims aggregating to X NIL (previous year % NIL) against the Company on

account of rate & quantity deviation, cost relating to extension of time, idling charges due to
stappage of work/delays in handing over the site etc. These claims are being contested by the
company as being not admissible in terms of provisions of the respective contracts or are lying at
arbitration tribunal/other forums/under examination with the Company. It includes £ NIL (previous
year X NIL) towards arbitration awards including updated interest thereon, against the Company,
which have been challenged/decided to be challenged in the Court of Law.

Management has assessed the above claims and recognized a provision of £ NIL (previous year X
NIL) based on probability of outflow of resources embodying economic benefits and estimated X
NIL (previous year X NIL) as the amount of contingent liability i.e. amounts for which Company may
be held contingently liable. In respect of such estimated contingent claims either outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits is not probable or a reliable estimate of the amount
required for settling the obligation cannot be made. In respect of the rest of the claims/obligations,
possibility of any outflow in settlement is considered as remote.

(i) Land Compensation cases

In respect of land acquired for the projects, some of the land losers have filed claims for higher
compensation amounting to X NIL (Previous year  NIL ) before various authorities/courts. Pending
settlement, the Company has assessed and provided zn amount of € NIL (Previous year X NIL)
based on probability of outflow of resources embodying economic benefits and estimated X NIL
(previous year X NIL.) as the amount of contingent liability as outflow of resources is considered as
not probable. In respect of the rest of the claims/obligations, possibility of any outflow in
settlement is considered as remote.

(iii) Disputed Tax Demands

Disputed Income Tax/Sales Tax/Service Tax/ other taxes/duties matters pending before various
appellate authorities amount to X NIL (previous year X NIL ). Pending settlement, the Company has
assessed and provided an amount of £ NIL (previous year X NIL ) based on probability of outflow of
resourcés embodying economic benefits and rest of the claims i.e. X NIL (previous year X NIL ) are
being disclosed as contingent lizhility as outflow of resources is considered not probable. In respect
of the rest of the claims/obligations, possibility of any outflow in settlement is considered as

remate.
(iv) Others

Claims on account of other miscellaneous matters amount to X NIL (previous year X NIL ). These
claims are pending before various forums. Pending settlement, the Company has assessed and
provided an amount of £ NIL (previous year X NIL Jbased on probability of outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits and estimated X NIL (previous year ¥ NIL) as the amount of
contingent liability as outflow of resources is considered as not probable. In respect of the rest of
the claims/obligations, possibility of any outflow in settlement is considerad as remote.
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The ahove is.summarized as at 31.03.2018 as below:

(Amount in X)
Sl. | Particulars Claims | upto Contingent | Continge | Addition/(d | Reduction
No. ason | date liability as | nt liahility| eduction) of
31.03. | Provision | an E ason from contingen
2018 against 31.03.2018 | 31.03.201] contingent | tliability
the 7 liability from
claims/ during the | Opening
paid period Balance
as on
al 01.04.201
‘- 7
(i) (ii) (iii) (iv) (v} (vi) | (vii}={v)-{vi) (viii)
I
| | i
1. | capital Warks NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
5 Land Compen- | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
" | sation cases
3 Disputed tax NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
" | matters
a. | others NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL :
Total NIL NIL NiL NIL NIL NIL

(b) The above contingent liabilities do not include contingent liabilities on account of pending cases in
respect of service matters & others where the amount cannot be quantified.

(c) It is not practicable to ascertain and disclose the uncertainties relating to outflow in respect of
contingent lizbilities.

(d) There is possibility of reimbursement to the company of T NIL (previous year X NIL Jtowards above
cantingent liabilities.

(e) (i) An amount of X NIL (previous year X NIL ) stands paid towards above Contingent Liabilities in

: respect of Capital Works, pursuant to Niti Aayog directions issued vide OM No. 14070/14/2016-
PPPAU dated 5th September 2016, in cases where Arbitral Tribunals have passed orders in favour
of contractors in arbitral proceedings and such awards/orders have been further challenged by
the Company in a Court of Law, upto 75% of the arbitral award (including interest payable as per
such award) subject to contractors fulfilling the terms and conditions laid down in the Standard
Operating Procedures framed by the Company in this regard. The amount so released is being
shawn as Current Financial Assets-Others (Note No. 11).

(i) An amount of of X NIL (previous year X NiL.) stands paid /deposited with courts towards
above contingent liabilities to contest the cases and is being shown as Current Assets.

() The company’s management does not expect that the above claims/obligations (including under

litigation), when ultimately concluded and determined, will have a material and adverse effect on
the company's results of operations or financial condition. o
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(g) Category of agency wise details of contingent liability asat 31.0

(Amount in %)

Ly



Sl Category Claims as |up todate | Contingent |Continge | Addition( | Reductio
No. | of Agency on Provision | liability as nt +)/deduct | n of
31.03.2018 | against on liability ion (-) continge
the 31.03.2018 ason from nt
claims/ 31.03.20 | contingen’| liability
paid 17 t liability | from
during Opening
the Balance
period as on
01.04.20
17
(i) (ii) (iii) (iv) (v) (vi) (vii)=(v)- (wiii)
(vi)
Central NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Govt.
departme
nts
State NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Govt.
departme
nts or
Local
Bodies
CPSEs NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Others NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
TOTAL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

2. Contingent Assets: Contingent assets in respect of the company are on account of the following:

a) Counter Claims lodged by the company on other entities:

The company has lodged counter claims aggregating to X NIL.(previous year X NIL) against claims of
other entities. These claims have been lodged on the basis of contractual provisions and are being
contested at arbitration tribunal/other forums/under examination with the counterparty. It

includes ¥ NIL (previous year ¥ NIL)

thereon.

towards arbitration awards including updated interest

Based on Management assessment the inflow of economic benefits of X NIL (previous year X NIL)
are probable and for rest of the claims, possibility of any inflow is remote.

b) Other Cases
Claims on account of other miscellaneous matters amount to X NIL (previous year X NIL).

Management has assessed these claims and estimates that inflow of economic benefits of X NIL

(previous year X NIL) are probable.

Contingent Assets are summarized below:

(Amount in ?}\_\

"

Sl.
No.

Particulars

As at
31.03.2018

As at
31.03.2017

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

£




3.

4.

5.

|2

ilf Counter claims loc@ed by the company ; NIL NIL

2. | Late Payment Surcharge S NIL NIL

3. | Revenue to the extent not recognised in respect of NIL NIL
power stations

4. | Business Interruption Losses NIL { NIL

5. | Other cases | NIL NIL

| Total | NIL NIL

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for
are as under:

(Amount in )

As at 31.03.2018

As at 31,03.2017

Particulars
(i) (if) (i) j (iv)
1z é_Propert\; Plant and Equipment (including NIL NIL
| CWiP)
2. Investment Property NIL NIL
3. Intangible Assets NIL NIL
Total NIL NIL

Pending approval of competent authority, provisional payments / provisions made towards
executed quantities of works of some of the items beyond the approved quantities as also for extra
items totalling to  NIL (previous year X NIL ) are included in Capital Work-in-Progress/Property
Plant &Eguipment.

Other disclosure under IND AS 11- ‘Construction Contracts’ are as under:

(Amount in )

as a liability.

Sl. | Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.2017

(1) (ii) (iii) (iv)
1. | Aggregate amount of costs incurred and recognised| NIL NIL

profits (less recognised losses) on contracts in progress

upto reparting date. _
2. | Amount of advances received. NIL NIL ‘
3. | Amount of retention. NIL NIL |
4. | The gross amount due from customers for contract| NIL NIL |

| works as an asset. ‘

5. | The gross amount due to customers for contract works| NIL l

NIL

The effact of foreign exchange fluctuation during the period is as under:

(Amount in %)

3
I

%_ | . Forthe period | For the Year
' i | ended ended |
. | 31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017 |
() iAmount charged to Statement of Profit & Lloss | NIL | NIL { ]
i | excluding depreciation (as FERV) [ i

\
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l (ii) | Amount charged to “Statement of Profit & Loss | NL | NIL —‘
_ | excluding depreciation (as Borrawing Cost)* - |
(i) ‘ Amount charged to Capital work-in-progress (as FERY) | NIL MIL |
T |
(iv) | Amount adjusted by addition to the carrying amount of | NiL NIL |
L property, plant & equipment - |

7. Operating Segment:

a) Electricity generation (including income from emhedded Finance/ Operating leases) is the
principal business activity of the Company. Other operations viz., Contracts, Project
Management and Consultancy works do not form a reportahle segment as per the Ind AS — 108
on ‘Operating Segment’.

b) The Company has a single geographical segment as all its Power Stations are located within the
Country.

c) Information about major customers: Revenue of £ NIL (previous period X NIL ) is derived from
following customers as per details below:

(Amount in T)

S.no| Name of Customer ' Revenue from customer ' Revenue from customer as ]

| ! (X In Crore) . a % of total revenue

] For the year | For the year| For the year | For the year
ended ended ended ended
31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017
NIL NIL NIL NIL

|
Total NIL Ii NIL NIL NIL

d} Revenue from External Customers: The Company is domiciled in India. The amount of its

revenue from external customers hroken down by location of the customers is as under:
(Amountin X)

S.No | Revenue from External Customers For the period | For the period
ended ended
31.12.2017 31.12.2016
NIL NIL
NIL NIL
Total

Note: Above includes amount in foreign currency ¥ NIL .(Previous period T NIL).
8. Related Party Disclosures are given below:
The Company is a subsidiary of Central Public Sector Undertaking (CPSU) controlled by Central

Gaovernment by holding majority of shares. Pursuant ta Paragraph 25 & 26 of Ind AS 24, entities over
which the same government has control or joint control of, or significant influence, then the reporting
entity and other entities shall be regarded as related parties. The Company has applied the exemption
available for government related entities and have made limited disclosures in the financial Statements.

(a) Interestin Holding Co.:

' Principle place of | Principal activities | Proportion of Ownership |

! Name of Companies ' operation : f interest as at ,
. | 31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017

| NHPC LTD. INDIA POWER 99.99 | 99.99

| i ' |

| GENERATION '

(b) Key Management Personnel:

' S.No : Name | Position Held




SH. 5.1 DUBEY

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

SH. SURENDER PRASAD SINGH

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

SH. TARKESHWAR SINGH

COMPANY SECRETARY

(c) Name and nature of relationship with Government:

i

| S.No | Name of the Related parties | Nature of Relationship with NHPC
I
1 Government of India 1 Shareholder in Holding Company having
‘ control over company
2 Govt, of Uttar Pradesh Shareholder in Company having control over
company

(d) Key Management Personnel (KMP) compensation

(Amount in )
[ particulars " For the year ended | For the year ended
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
i) Short Term Employee Benefits NIL NIL
ii)Post-Employment Benefits NIL NIL
[iii) Other Long Term Benefits NIL | NIL

(Amaount in )

Other Transactions with KMP

| For the year ended | For the year ended

31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Sitting Fees and other reimbursements to non- NIL NIL
executive/independent directors '
Interest Received during the year NIL NIL

(e)Transactions with Related Parties-Following transactions occurred with related parties:

(Amount in X)

r

| Particulars | For the year ended For the year ended
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
(i) (if) (i)
i)Transaction with Government that has control over 0 0
company- (Central Govt./State Government)
|
Services Received by the Company 0 0|
 Services Provided by the Company ' 0| 0|
" Sale of goods/Inventory made by the company 0 ! 0|
Tii) Transaction with Entities controlled by the same | 0l 0|
| Government that has control over company _
i i |
| Purchase of property/Other assets 0 | ks
: ! SEPETEN
| Purchase of goods/Inventory | 0 /fﬁ' ) | "{9“\‘
| } i { “‘;: LU EN B, }l}h
gt g
\ ¢




Services Received by the Compa_n;_ - o] 0]
Services Provided by the Company N 0 0
Sale ofébods/lnventory made by the company R 0 0
iii) Transaction with Holding Co. 0 0|
Services Provided hy the Company 0 0
Deputation of Employees by the company 0 | 0
Deputation of Employees to the company 16348801 | 26303373
|
Loan received by the Company 0 0
I
Fquity contribution received by the Company 0 0
T 0 0
Dividend Paid by the company -
iv) Transaction with KMP & Entities Controlled by 0 ' 0
KMP |
|
Services Provided by the Company 0 0
Services Received by the Company 0 0
Loan to KMP 0 0
vi) Transaction with Trust created for Post- 0 0
employment Benefit plans of NHDC
Contribution to Trusts 0 0
Refund from Trusts (Payments) 0 0
(h} Outstanding Balances with Related Parties:
(Amount in X)
Particulars As at | As at
31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017
| (i) (ii) (i)
i)Balances with Government that has control over company- 0 0
(Central Govt./State Govt.) '
Payables by the Company ' 0! 0
Receivables by the Company 0! 0.
. Loan from Government : 0 0|
' i
Balances out of commitments made by the company 0 ,Q
|

i) Balances with Entities controlled by the same Government that
has contral over company

Ll



Payahles by the Company s 0 0
| Receivables by the Company 0 A 0
‘Balances out of commitments made by the company 0 0

iii) Balances with Holding Co. 0 0

Payahles hy the Company 16348801 26303373

Receivables by the Company 0 0

Loan outstanding . 0 0

Balances out of cammitments made by the company 0 | 0]

iv) Balances with KMP & Entities Controlled by KMP 0 I 0

Receivables by the Company 0 | 0
v) Balances with Trust creatéd for Post- emplayment Benefit plans 0 | 0 |

of NHDC

Receivahle by Company 0 0

Payable by the Company 0 0

The Company has business transactions with the state governments and entities controlled by the Govt.
of India. Transactions with these entities are carried out at market terms on arms-length basis through a
transparent price discovery process against open tenders, except in a few cases of procurement of
spares/services from Original Equipment Manufacturers (OEMs) for proprietary items/ on single tender
basis due to urgency, compatibility or other reasons. Such single tender procurements are also done
through a process of negotiation with prices benchmarked against available price data of same/similar
items. Therefore, party-wise details of such transactions have not been given since such transactions are
carried out in the ordinary course of business at normal commercial terms and not considered to be

significant.

9. Particulars of Security: The carrying amount of assets mortgaged/ hypothecated as security

for borrowings are as under.
(Amountin )

S. Particulars As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017
No !
First Charge 0 | 0
Aa, H - D O
1 Property Plant & Equipment
2 Capital Work In Progress 0 0
|3 Financial Assets- Others ! 0 g 0

| | Total | 0 0

10. Disclosures Regarding Employee Benefit Obligations: All the employees working in the
company belongs to the Holding company (NHPC Ltd). The employee benefit obligations have
been recognised by the Holding Company. Pt

i



11. (a) Balances shown under material issued to contractors, claims recoverabla including insurance
claims, advances for Capital expenditure, Sundry Debtors, Advances to Contractors, Sundry
Creditors and Deposits/Earnest money from contractors are subject to reconciliation/
confirmation and respective consequential adjustments. Claims recoverable also include
claims in respect of projects handed over or decided to be handed over to other agencies in
terms of Government of India directives. In the opinion of the management, unconfirmed

balances shall not have any material impact.

(b)

The confirmation from external parties in respect of Trade Receivables, Trade Payables,
Y

Deposits, Advances to Contractors/Suppliers/Service Providers/Others including for capital
expenditure and material issued to contractors is sought for outstanding balances of X
5,00,000 or above in respect of each party as at 31st December of every year. Status of
confirmation of balances as at December 31, 2017 as well as amount outstanding as on

31.03.2018 is as under:

(Amountin %)

Particulars QOutstanding Amount Qutstanding
amount as on | confirmed amount as on |
31.12.2017 31.03.2018
Trade receivable 0 0 0
Deposits, Advances to contractors/ 0 0 0
suppliers/service  providers/  others
including for capital expenditure and
materizl issued to contractors
|
| Trade/Other payables 171603 0 171603 |
Security  Deposit/Retention  Money 61352 0 61352 |
‘ payable !
|

(a) In the opinion of management, unconfirmed balances will not have any material impact.

12. Other disclosures as per Schedule-lIl of the Companies Act, 2013 are as under:-

(X in Crore)
‘ Particulars : For the year For the year |
| | ended 31.03.2018 | ended 31.03.2017 |
a)* | Value of imports calculated on CIF basis: ' 0 0!
| i) Capital Goods |
b)* | Expenditure in Foreign Currency 0 0|
‘ i) Interest i
| i) Other Misc. Matters | |
| | | |
'c)* |Value of spare parts and Components 0| 0|
. consumed in operating units.
| i) Imported :
5 L ii) Indigenous i
i d)* | Earnings in foreign currency i 0 0
' i) Others !
* Aecruzl basie,

13. Disclosure related to Corporate Social Responsihility (CSR):

(i) The breakup of CSR expenditure under various heads of expenses incurred is as below:-




(Amount in ¥)

il [ For the period For the peric:gw|
ended on ended an
S.No Heads of Expenses constituting CER expenses 31.03.2018 I 31.03.2017
1 Health Care and Sanitation 0 o
2 Fducation & Skill Development 0 0
3 Women Empowerment /Senior Citizen 0 0
4 ! Environment 0 0
5 - Art & Culture 0 0
6 Ex-Armed Forces 0 0
7 Sports 0 0
8 National Welfare Fund 0 0
9 Technology & Research 0 0
10 Rural Development 0 0
11 Capacity Building 0 0
12 Swachh Vidyalaya Abhiyan 0 0
13 | Swachh Bharat Abhiyan | 0 0
' " Total amount | 0 0

(ii) Other disclosures:-

(a) Details of expenditure incurred during the year ended on 31.03.2018 pzid and yet to be paid

along with the nature of expenditure (capital or revenue nature) is as under:-

(Amount in )

Paid Yet to be Total
(a) paid (b) {a+h)
(i) Construction/Acquisition  of  any 0 0 0
asset 5
| (i) On purpase other than (i) above 0 0 0
|
Total 0 0 0

(b ) As stated above, a sum of € NIL out of total expenditure of ¥ NIL .is yet to be paid to

concerned parties which are included in the relevant head of accounts pertaining to liabilities.

(iii) As per Section 135 read with Section 198 of Companies Act 2013, the amount required to be spenf
towards CSR works out to % NIL for FY 2017-18. The Board of Directors had allocated total budget

14,

years in terms of section 135 read with section 198 of Companies Act, 2013).

of £ NIL Crore for FY 2017-18 (more than 2% of average net profit of preceding three financial

Disclosures as required under Section 22 of The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006 read with notification of Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated 04.09.2015
(Refer Note no. 20.2 and 20.3 of the Balance Sheet) are as under:

(Amountin )

Sl.
| No.

Particulars

| As at
1 31.03.2018

[ As at
131.03.2017

(0 | The principal amount and the interest due thereon |
| remaining unpaid to any supplier on Balance Sheet date:

i a) Trade Payables:

' -Principal
-interest

b) Others:

| -Principal

I -Interest

(ii

)

' The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of |




Section 16 of the Micro, Small and Medium Entérprfsé?' R
Development Act, 2006, along with the amount of the
payment made to the supplier heyond the appointed day
| during the year
(iii) | The amount of interest due and payable for the year of
delay in making payment (which have been paid but
heyond the appointed day during the year) but without -
adding the interest specified under the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006; - |
(iv) | The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid as on
Balance Sheet date | | |
(v) | The amount of further interest remaining due and payable | ‘ '
| \
| =
|
|

even in the succeeding years, until such date when the
interest dues shove are actually paid to the small -
enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of a deductible
expenditure under section 23 of the Micro, Small and _
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, |

15.  The management is-of the opinion that no case of impairment of assets exists under the
provisions of Ind AS-36 on “Impairment of Assets” as at 31st March 2018.

16. Earnings Per Share:

a) The Earnings Per Share (Basic and Diluted) are as under:

For the Year i For the Year
ended "l ended
31.03.2018 31.03.2017

Earnings per Share before Regulatory Income (%) —
Basic & Diluted

Earnings per Share after Regulatory Income (X) — Basic
& Diluted

Face value per share (%) ,

b) Reconciliation of Earning Used in calculating Earnings Per Share:

For the Year | For the Year
ended ended
31.03.2018 31.03.2017

i Net Profit after Tax but before Regulatory Income
Lused as numerator (" in crore)

| Net Profit after Tax and Regulatory Income used as
| numerator (" in crore)

c) Reconciliation of weighted Average number of shares used as denominator :

Forthe Year | Forthe Year |

| ended ] ended
| | 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Weighted Average number of equity shares used as :
| denominator
17.  Nature and detzils of provisions (refer Note No. 17 and 22 of Balance Sheet)

(i) General
Provisions are recognised when the company has a prasent obligation |legal or construc’tﬁ@ as

2 result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
ey
-



(i)

benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the ohligation. When the company expects some or all of a provision to be
reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a
separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a
provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current
pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting
is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a Finance Cost.

Provision for employee benefits (Other than provisions for defined contribution and defined
benefit plans which have been disclosed as per Ind AS-19 at 5. No. 10 of Note No. 34):

a)  Provision for Performance Related Pay/Incentive:

Short-term Provision has been recognised in the accounts towards Performance Related Pay/
incentive to employees for the year (Previous Year 2016-17) on the basis of Management
Estimates as per company's rules in this regard which are hased on the guidelines of the
Department of Public Enterprises, Government of India.

h)  Provision For Wage Revision as per 3rd Pay Revision Committee (PRC):

Short term provision for wage revision of the employees of the company has been recognised
in the accounts for the period 1.01.2017 to 31.03.2018 as per notification of the Development
of Public Enterprises, Government of Indiz.

(i) Other Provisions:
a) Provision For Tariff Adjustment:

Provision for tariff adjustment is made on estimated basis against probable refund to
beneficiaries on reassessment of tariff billed, pending approval of Tariff/truing up for the
period 2014-19 by Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC).

h)  Provision for Livelihood Expenses:

Provision has been recognised at discounted value adjusted for average inflation in the
accounts towards special financial package finalised in consultation with the State Government
and approved by the Board of Directors of NHPC for livelihood assistance of the project
affected families (PAFs) in Parbati-Il and Parbati-lll. As per the package, pending finalisation of
modalities of payment, one eligible person from each PAF shall be provided livelihood
assistance equivalent to minimum wage of unskilled category as per the Government of
Himachal Pradesh/ Central Government whichever is higher on monthly instalment basis, fol
the periods as under:

i) Till the date of superannuation for PAFs eligible for employment.
ii) For 2000 days to those PAFs left with zero balance land but excluded for employment.
iii) For 1000 days to all remaining PAFs.

c) Provision for Committed Capital Expenditure:

Provision has been recognised at discounted value for Capital Expenditure to be incurred
towards environment, compensatory afforestation, local area development, etc. which was a
pre-condition for granting approval for construction of the project and expenditure towards
which had not been completed till commissioning of the project. Such provisions are adjusted
against the incurrence of actual expenditure as per demand raised by the concerned State
Government Authorities.

d)  Provision for restoration expenses of insured assets:

Provision has been recognised in the accounts based on Management Estimates for restoration
of damaged assets insured under Mega & CPM Policy. Utilization of the provision is to be made
against incurrence of actual expenditure towards restoration of the assets.

e) Provisions for expenditure in respect of Arbitration Award/Court cases:

0
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This includes provisions created on the basis of management assessment as to prohable
outflow in respect of contractors claims against which arbitration award/Court decision have
been received and which have been further challenged in a Court of Law. Utilization/outflow of
the provision is to be made on the outcome of the case.

f) Provisions- Others: This includes provisions towards:-

(i) Contractor claims, Land compensation cases, disputed tax demands and other cases
created on the basis of management assessment as to probable outflow.
Utilization/outflow of the provision is to be made on the outcome of the case

(i) Wage revision of Central Government Employees whose services are utilised by the
company.
18. Opening balances/corresponding figures for previous year/period have been re-grouped/re-
arranged wherever necessary.

15. Disclosure as per Ind AS 17 ‘Leases’

A) Operating leases
1) Company as lessee

a) The Company’s significant leasing arrangements are in respect of operating leases of premises for
residential use of employees. These leasing arrangements, which are not non-cancellable, are usually
renewable on mutually agreeable terms. Lease payments in respect of premises for residential use of
employees amounting to Rs 824370/- (31* March 2017 Rs. 948854/-) included under Salaries, wages,

allowances in Note 27.

b) The Company has taken premises for offices, guest houses & transit camps on operating leases which
are not non-cancellable, are usually renewable on mutually agreeable terms. Lease payments in respect
of premises for offices, guest houses & transit camps amounting to Rs. 323519/- (31" March 2017 Rs.
123054/-)are shown under Rent& Hire Charges in Note 26.

¢) The Company has taken vehicles on operating leases for a period generally 1 to 2 years and such leases
are not non-cancellable. Lease payments in respect of hiring of vehicles amounting to Rs 475583/-(31*
March 2017 Rs. 254822/-) are shown under Rent& Hire Charges in Note 26.

d) Till FY 2016-17, depreciation on mobile phanes/ cellular phones was being charged as per the rate and
methodology notified by CERC for the fixation of tariff. W.e.f. FY 2017-18, depreciation on Mabile
phones is being provided on straight line basis over a period of three years with residual value of Re 1
based on management assessment. Accordingly, depreciation charge on mobile phones/ cellular phones
during FY 2017-18 is higher by Rs NIL/- . Further, depreciation charge for mobile phones/ cellular phones
existing as on 31st March 2018 shall be higher by Rs NIL/- during the next two financial years.

For.VIVEK AGARWAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants

(Firm Regn. No 003179C) \ | | 3
Vor T /) - {W_')“—Q
(CA’Ajay Kumag/ i;é'rg :\';-_ (Ratish Kumar] — (C enﬁlﬁébﬂathéw’)'//
Partner l‘;,{wmow. JQ) CHAIRMAN DIRECTOR
W '~
M. No.077833\% _ _ & ;

C) &
\‘ g Ac Q"-'_/

(Sri—?grP}aE;;/MJ (Tar ar Singh) (S. P. Singh)

Chief Executive Officer Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

Date: 9.0 2e{

Place: Lucknow



Information reguired for reporting of matters under Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016.:

a) Undisputed Statutory dues outstanding as on 31.03.2018 which have not been deposited
within six months from the date they became payable:

Nature of dues Amount (in Rs.) Due date of
remittance
EPF NIL NIL
Income Tax NIL | NIL |
Goods & Service Tax Act NIL NIL !
Sales Tax /VAT NIL NIL
Service Tax NIL NIL |
Custom Duty ! NIL NIL
Excise Duty NIL NIL |
Warks Contract Tax NIL NIL
Any other levies (Please specify) NIL NIL

b) Statutory dues which have not been deposited on account of any dispute:-

Name of the Statute Nature of dues Amount Year to| Forum at |
(in Rs.) which it| which case is
pertains pending
Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax NIL NIL NIL
Sales Tax Acts/VAT Act Sales Tax/ VAT NIL I NIL NIL
Finance Act,19%4 | Service Tax NIL NIL . NIL
Custom Act, 1962 Custom Duty NIL NIL NIL
Central Excise Tariff Act, | Excise Duty NIL NIL NIL
1985
Works Contract Tax Works Contract Tax | NIL | NIL NIL
Goods & Service Tax Act | Goods & Service Tax | NIL NIL NIL
Please specify | Any other levies NIL NIL NIL
| |

c) Details of Immovable Properties (land and other than land) for which title deeds are not held in
the name of the company:

ﬁ. Details of Land ‘ Gross Block | Net Block ‘ Area (in Reasons for non- |
'No. | | asat lasat Hectare) | execution of title i
; | 1 31.03.2018 |31.03.2018 | . deed |
1 | Land-Freehold | NIL CNIL CNIL NIL ;
Lot i ';

NIL NIL i NIL CNIL '

| |
NIL NIL | NIL | NIL

| 2 Land-Leasehold

'3 | Otherthan Land-




Bundelkhand Saur Urja Ltd

Trial Balance
1-Apr-2017 to 31-Mar-2018

Carried Over

RAN
Bl

- o B Page 1
Particulars Closing Balance
o Debit Credit

110101 (SHARE CAPITAL) 4,00,00,000.00
130801 (RESERVE AND SURPLUS) 39,68,319.00

310431 (SUNDRY CREDITORS - OTHERS) 1,71,603.00
310500 (CONTRA- CU NON CU OF SD) 61,352.00

310501 (Security Deposit) 61,352.00
311519 (LIABILITY FOR SHARE APPLICATION MONEY-TO THE EXTENT) 5,71,41,900.00
311703 (GRANTS IN AID FROM GOVERNMENT-FOR OTHER WORKS) 10,00,00,000.00
311901 (DUE TO HOLDING COMPANY-NHPC LTD) 1,63,48,801.00
319303 (SECURITY DEPOSIT-CURRENT) 61,352.00
355101 (PROVISION FOR TAX) 18,43,494.00
410101 (LAND FREE HOLD) 5,71,41,900.00

411701 (FURNITURE & FIXTURE- OFFICE) 3,98,927.00

411801 (COMPUTER) 1,32,000.00

411803 (PRINTERS) 24,500.00

412007 (TRANSIT CAMP / GUEST HOUSE EQUIPMENTS) 35,300.00

412008 (AIR CONDITIONER) 34,000.00

412011 (AIR COOLER/ WATER COOLERS /FANS) 13,000.00

412201 (COMPUTER SOFTWARE) 78,000.00

412505 (REFRIGERATOR OTHER THAN FOR OFFICE) 23,000.00

421701 (ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-FURNITURE, FIXTURE & EQUIP) 26,982.0(
421801 (ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-COMPUTERS) 1,34,585.0(
422001 (ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION- GUEST HOUSE EQUIPMENTS) 5,409.0(
422201 (CUMULATIVE DEP ON INTANGIBLE ASSETS) 26,000.0(
422501 (CUMULATIVE DEP ON REFRIGERATOR O/T OFFICE) 1,101.0(
434002 (CWIP-SURVEY EXPENSES) 6,89,210.00

437501 (CWIP-WAGES, ALLOWANCES AND BENEFITS) 3,24,29,352.00

437502 (CWIP-Gratuity, Contribution to Provident Fund & Pension Scheme (Including Administration Fee)) 43,92,580.00

437503 (CWIP-STAFF WELFARE EXPENSES) 13,16,725.00

437510 (CWIP-R & M BUILDINGS) 10,01,171.00

437512 (REPAIR AND MAINT OTHERS) 5,779.00

437514 (CWIP-RENT/HIRING CHARGES ) 13,41,709.00

437515 (CWIP-RATES AND TAXES ) 38,24,210.00

437518 (CWIP-ELECTEXP ) 21,240.00

437519 (CWIP-TRAVELLING AND CONVEYANCE ) 21,09,471.00

437521 (CWIP-TELEPHONE TELEX AND POSTAGE -COMMUNICATION EXPENSES ) 2,34,543.00

437522 (CWIP-ADVERTISEMENT PUBLICITY ) 18,75,516.00

437523 (CWIP-ENTERTAINMENT AND HOSPITALITY EXPENSES) 68,991.00

437524 (CWIP-PRINTING AND STATIONERY ) 2,09,076.00

437525 (CWIP-OTHER EXPENSES ) 9,80,692.00

437526 (CWIP-DESIGN AND CONSULTANCY-INDIGENOUS ) 34,236.00

437543 (CWIP-OTHER FINANCE CHARGES ) 1,950.00

437552 (CWIP-REMUNERATION TO AUDITORS ) 1,46,000.00

437560 (CWIP-DEPRECIATION DURING CONSTRUCTION ) 1,97,079.00

437571 (CWIP-INTEREST ON LOANS AND ADVANCES ) 1,59,32,322.C
437572 (CWIP-MISC RECEIPTS AND RECOVERIES ) 78,6892.C
640501 (CHEQUE ISSUED ACCOUNT ) 51,24,319.00

640905 (CORPORATE LIQUID TERM DEPOSIT (FLEXI) ) 11,03,93,884.00

650205 (INTEREST ACCURED BUT NOT DUE ON STDR ) 2,22,317.00

650400 (CONTRA- CU NON CU OF DEPOSIT ) 1,700.C
650412 (DEPOSIT WITH OTHER GOVT. DEPARTMENT ) 1,700.00

658414 (DEPOSIT MADE FOR AVAILING SERVICES ON PERP NON CU) T 1,700.00

660501 {INCOME TAX DEDUCTED AT SOURCE BY QUTSIDERS ) b 11,76,284.00

22,97,10,032.00 23,18,35,293.
s



Bundelkhand Saur Urja Ltd

Trial Balance : 1-Apr-2017 to 31-Mar-2018 Page 2
Particulars _ Cjosin__g Balance

e e _ Depit | GCredil
Brought Forward 22,97,10,032.00 23,18,35,293.00

660502 (INCOME TAX PAID INADVANCE ) 6,67,210.00

840302 (INTEREST INCOME FROM BANK - TERM DEPOSITS ) 61,87,648.00

841001 (OTHER INCOME) 332.00

841702 (RECOVERY OF LEASE RENT ) 67,715.00

900111 (BASIC PAY- EXECUTIVES ) 35,565,751.00

900112 (DEARNESS ALLOWANCE (EXECUTIVE) ) 41,94,714.00

900114 (HOUSE RENT ALLOWANCE (EXECUTIVE) ) 4,35,772.00

800123 (COMPANY LEASED ACCOMODATION ) 8,24,370.00

900132 (CONVEYANCE REIMBURSEMENT ) 2,12,400.00

800211 (EPF-EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION ) 8,50,766.00

900212 (EPS-EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION ) 67,500.00

900214 (PCF-EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION ) 6,11,360.00

900411 (MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT-NON TAXABLE ) 86,335.00

900412 (MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT-TAXABLE ) 2,27,412.00

900413 (MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT-NON TAXABLE-SPECIAL APPROVAL ) 91,579.00

900414 (MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT-INDOOR TAXABLE ) 21,072.00

900626 (CAFETERIA CANTEEN ALLOWANCE ) 1,04,910.00

900627 (CAFETERIA CHILDREN EDUCATION/HOSTEL SUBSIDY ) 1,87,895.00

900628 (CAFETERIA HOSTEL SUBSIDY ) 1,26,551.00

900629 (CAFETERIA PROFESSIONAL UPDATION ALLOWANCE ) 87,990.00

900630 (CAFETERIA CONVEYANCE/TRANSPORT ALLOWANCE ) 2,44,986.00

900631 (CAFETERIA WASHING ALLOWANCE ) 24,024.00

900632 (CAFETERIA VEHICLE REPAIR & MAINT. ALLOWANGCE ) 1,03,321.00

900633 (CAFETERIA DOMECTIC HELP ALLOWANCE ) 89,772.00

900634 (CAFETERIA ELECTRICITY ALLOWANCE ) 48,126.00

900635 (CAFETERIA NEWSPAPER/ PROF, LITERATURE ALLOWANCE ) 81,307.00

900636 (CAFETERIA DRIVER ALLOWANCE ) 67,892.00

900637 (CAFETERIA HOUSE KEEPING ALLOWANCE ) 31,656.00

900638 (CAFETERIA SELF-DEVELOPMENT ALLOWANCE ) 74,946.00

900639 (CAFETERIA CLUB MEMBERSHIP ALLOWANCE ) ' ' 37,792.00

900640 (CAFETERIA GARDNER ALLOWANCE ) 1,491.00

900641 (CAFETERIA LTC ALLOWANCE ) 3,02,644.00

901111 (WAGE REVISION EXP- EXECUTIVES) 28,28,800.00

920204 (R & M OFFICE BUILDING ) 8,50,216.00

920613 (R & M OF WATER SUPPLY AND INSTALLATION) 5,779.00

921101 (OFFICE RENT ) 3,23,519.00

921108 (HIRING OF VEHICLE ) 4,75,5683.00

921212 (FEES PAID TO REGISTRAR OF COMPANIES) 38,04,130.00

921506 (ELECTRICITY EXP.- OFFICE ) 16,740.00

921601 (CONVEYANCE EXPENSES ) 49,525.00

921602 (INLAND TRAVEL TOUR ) 3,40,799.00

921603 (INLAND TRAVEL TRAINING ) 33,372.00

921611 (TRANSFER TA EXPENDITURE ) 12,033.00

921612 (DAILY ALLOWANCE & BOARDING CHARGES ) 2,96,906.00

921613 (DAILY ALLOWANCE & BOARDING CHARGES-TRAINING ) 59,022.00

921614 (CONVEYANCE EXPENSES-TRAINING ) 5,880.00

922001 (TELEX AND POSTAGE ) 5,205.00

922004 (TELEPHONE CHARGES ) 65,6086.00

922007 (E MAIL/ INTERNET EXP ) 825.00

922201 (ENTERTAINMENT & HOSPITALITY ) 22.00

922204 (ENTERTAINMENT & HOSPITALITY EXPENSES-OTHERS ) 47,671.00

922401 (PRINTING & STATIONERY ) 38,374.00

922406 (COMPUTER CONSUMABLES ) 36,332.00

923101 (STATUTORY AUDIT FEES ) T 40,000.00

925009 (OPERATION/RUNNING EXP OF GUEST HOUSE ) e S 2\ 5,901.00
Carried Over =  : 25,25,13,825.00 23,80,90,988.00

fr

~antinued



Bundelkhand Saur Urja Ltd
Trial Balance

1-Apr-2017 to 31-Mar-2018

Page 3

" Particulars

Brought Forward

925013 (DEPARTMENTAL MEETING EXP
925018 (FESTIVAL CELEBRATION EXP OfT INDEPENDANCE DAY
925020 (MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES
931701 (DEPRECIATION-FURNITURE, FIXTURES AND EQUIPMENT

931801 (DEPRECIATION-COMPUTERS

)
)

932001 (DEPRECIATION-OFFICE EQUIPMENTS

932501 (DEP ON REFRIGERATOR O/T OFFICE)

941503 (OTHER BANK CHARGES
970501 (INCOME TAX PROVISION
970509 (EARLIER YEARTAX )

(
E
932201 (DEP-AMORTISATION OF INTANGIBLE ASSETS)
(
(
(

980101 (IEDC - SALARY WAGES AND ALLOWANCES

980102 (IEDC - GRATUITY AND CONTRIBUTION TO PF
980103 (IEDC - STAFF WELFARE EXP

(
980110 (IEDC - R & M BUILDING
980112 (R AND M -OTHERS)
980114 (IEDC - RENT )

(

980115 (IEDC - RATES AND TAXES

980118 (IEDC - ELECT EXP )

980119 (IEDC - TRAVELLING AND CONVEYANCE
880121 (IEDC - TELEPHONE TALEX AND POSTAGE
980123 (IEDC - ENTERTAINMENT AND HOSPITALITY EXP
980124 (IEDC - PRINTING AND STATIONERY
980125 (IEDC - OTHER GENERAL EXP
980149 (IEDC - OTHER FINANCE CHARGES
980152 (IEDC - AUDITORS REMUNERATION
880160 (IEDC - DEPRECIATION & AMORTISATION

)

980171 (Interest on Loan and Advances)

TRAINING EXPENSES (925011)
Grand Total

)

)

)
)

)

)

)

)

_Closing Balance
__ Debit _Credit

25,25,13,825.00 23,80,90,988.00

1,09,092.00
1,260.00
62,450.00
25,252.00
48,867.00
4,484.00
26,000.00
1,101.00
£81.00
18,43,494.00

31,440.00

1,36,67,119.00

15,29,626.00

4,26,398.00

8,50,216.00

5,779.00

7,99,102.00

38,04,130.00

16,740.00

7,97,537.00

71,636.00

47,693.00

74,706.00

2,42,820.00

681.00

40,000.00

1,05,704.00
59,01,692.00
64,117.00




